
 
Visit the Township's Web Site www.twp.ferguson.pa.us  and sign up for Notify Me! to receive email notices about Township 
Information. 
 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, November 16, 2020, 7:00 PM 
 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84462653402 

Meeting ID:  844 6265 3402 
Zoom Access Instructions 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. CITIZENS INPUT  
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. November 2, 2020, Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

IV. SPECIAL REPORTS 
a. COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Response Report 
b. University Area Joint Authority Report 
c. Tree Canopy Survey Results Report 

 
V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

1. Public Hearing - Ordinance amending the Ferguson Township Zoning Map 
2. Public Hearing - Ordinance amending Chapter 27, Section 716, Workforce Housing 
3. Public Hearing - Ordinance amending Chapter 27, Section 205, Family Child-Care Homes 
4. Public Hearing - Resolution amending Resolution 2019-30, Schedule of Fees 
5. Continued Discussion – DRAFT Credit Policy Manual for the Proposed Stormwater Fee  

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consent Agenda 
2. Request for Variance – 370 Airport Road 
3. Public Hearing – Resolution Authorizing a Grant Application for Suburban Park Phase I 
4. Public Hearing – Resolution Adopting New Articles of Agreement for the Centre Region Building 

and Housing Code Board of Appeals 
5. Discussion - Review of Draft Tree Preservation Ordinance 

 
VII. REPORTS 

1. COG Committee Reports  
2. Other Regional Reports 
3. Staff Reports 

 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

 
IX. CALENDAR ITEMS – NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 

https://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/administration/pages/zoom-instructions
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84462653402


 

Board of Supervisors 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, November 16, 2020 

7:00 P.M. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. CITIZEN’S INPUT 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1. November 2, 2020, Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

IV. SPECIAL REPORTS          30 minutes 
 

1. COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Response Report – David Pribulka, Township Manager 
2. University Area Joint Authority – Jonathan Dietz 
3. Tree Canopy Survey Results Report - SavATree 

 
V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
1. A PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, 

CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 27, ZONING ORDINANCE 
AND ZONING MAP AS DESCRIBED IN EXHIBITS “A” THROUGH “E” AND MADE PART OF 
THIS ORDINANCE.         30 minutes 

 
Narrative 
In 2016, staff and the Board, along with Environmental Planning and Design as a consultant, undertook the 
task of comprehensively updating the Zoning Ordinance and the Subdivision and Land Development 
Ordinance.  Zoning Map amendments were deferred until after the other modifications were completed. The 
areas that are proposed to be rezoned were identified during the comprehensive rewrite, requested by 
residents, and an attempt to bring additional lots into conformity. These areas were evaluated by staff and 
reviewed by the Ferguson Township Planning Commission. 
 
On September 28, 2020, the Ferguson Planning Commission made a motion to the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the proposed map amendments.  Comments were received by the Centre Regional Planning Agency 
and the Centre Regional Planning Commission heard the proposal at the November 5, 2020, meeting and 
recommended approval. The Board of Supervisors authorized a public hearing for November 16, 2020.  The 
properties have been posted and property owners have been notified of the public hearing this evening. 
 
Recommended Motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance amending the Ferguson 
Township Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map as described in Exhibits “A” through “E”. 
 



Monday, November 16, 2020 
Page 2  
 

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance amending the Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance 
and Zoning Map. 

 
2. A PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, 

CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 27, ZONING; PART 3, 
RESIDENTIAL PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AND MIXED USE; SECTION 304, 
TERRACED STREETSCAPE (TS) DISTRICT BY AMENDING §27-304.C.2. BUILDING 
HEIGHT INCENTIVES AND AMENDING CHAPTER 27, ZONING; PART 7, 
SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS; SECTION 716, WORKFORCE HOUSING BY 
REPEALING IT AND REPLACING IT IN ITS ENTIRETY.   30 minutes 
 

Narrative 
In response to the Workforce Housing Ordinance amendments, Planning Staff reviewed the Terraced 
Streetscape (TS) Zoning District and the Traditional Town Development (TTD) Zoning District and is 
recommending that Chapter 27, Zoning; Part 3, Residential Planned Development and Mixed Use; Section 
204, Terraced Streetscape (TS) District be amended by adding the following to §27-304.3.B.3. Building Height 
Incentives to read: 
 

3. If a building is complying with §27-716. Workforce Housing, the by right maximum height of 
55 feet may be increased to accommodate bonus market rate units, not to exceed 75 feet. 

 
The Workforce Housing Ordinance is codified under Supplemental Regulations in Chapter 27, Zoning and 
applies to zoning districts where the provisions of workforce housing units are required or incentivized. 
Currently, the Township requires a contingency of workforce housing to be built in the Traditional Town 
Development (TTD) Zoning District and is incentivized in the Terraced Streetscape (TS) Zoning District. 
 
Provided with the agenda is the draft amendment to the Workforce Housing Ordinance.  This ordinance would 
be applicable to the following developments within the TTD and TS Zoning Districts: 

 
 Ten or more residential dwelling units; 
 Renovation of a multi-family dwelling that increases the number of residential units from the number 

of units in the original structure; 
 Conversion of an existing residential structure regardless of dwelling type to a multi-family dwelling 

that results in ten or more residential dwelling units; and 
 Conversion of a nonresidential property to a residential property that results in ten or more residential 

dwelling units. 
 

It expands upon the legacy workforce program by allowing for rentals or owner-occupied units; and provides 
workforce housing units to be built on-site, built off-site, and/or paid through fee-in-lieu. The Ferguson 
Township Planning Commission reviewed this draft at the September 28, 2020, regular meeting and 
recommended that the draft Workforce Housing Ordinance not be approved. Staff has drafted a memorandum 
summarizing discussions of the Ferguson Township Planning Commission to provide additional clarity on the 
recommendation. Comments were received by the Centre Regional Planning Agency and Centre Regional 
Planning Commission heard the proposal at the November 5, 2020, meeting and recommended approval. 
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance amending Chapter 27, 
Zoning, Part 3, Residential Planned Development and Mixed Use, Section 304, Terraced Streetscape 
District by amending §27-304.3.B.3. and amending Chapter 27, Zoning, Part 7, Supplemental 
Regulations; Section 716, Workforce Housing by repealing it and replacing it in its entirety. 

 



Monday, November 16, 2020 
Page 3  
 

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance. 

 
3. A PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, 

CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 27, ZONING; PART 2, 
DISTRICT REGULATIONS; SECTION 205.5—SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R1), 
SECTION 205.6—SUBURBAN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R1B), SECTION 
205.7—TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R2), SECTION 205.8—TOWNHOUSE 
RESIDENTIAL (R3), SECTION 205.9—MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R4) AND 
SECTION 205.11—VILLAGE (V).       10 minutes 
 

Narrative 
As a result of the current pandemic, Ferguson Township Staff conducted a business needs survey.  A key 
concern was childcare facilities within the Township. Staff reviewed the requirements and process in 
establishing a Family Child-Care Facility in the Township.  Currently, the use is considered an Accessory Use 
and requires a conditional-use approval from the Board of Supervisors.  Staff is recommending to amend 
Chapter 27, Zoning; Part 2, District Regulations; Section 205.5—Single Family Residential (R1); Section 
205.6—Suburban Single Family Residential (R1B); Section 205.7—Two Family Residential (R2); Section 
205.8—Townhouse Residential (R3); Section 205.9—Multi-Family Residential (R4) and Section 205.11—
Village (V) to amend the conditional-use for Family Child-Care Homes to a permitted use for Single-family 
Detached Dwellings in these zoning districts. 
 
On September 28, 2020, the Ferguson Planning Commission made a motion to the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the proposed amendments.  Comments were received by the Centre Regional Planning Agency and 
Centre Regional Planning Commission heard the proposal at the November 5, 2020, meeting and 
recommended approval. 
 
Recommended motion: That the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance amending Chapter 27, 
Zoning, Part 2, District Regulations; Section 205.5—Single Family Residential, Section 205.6—Suburban 
Single Family Residential, Section 205.7—Two Family Residential, Section 205.8—Townhouse 
Residential, Section 205.9—Multi-Family Residential, and Section 205.11—Village. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the ordinance. 

 
4. A PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, 

CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING RESOLUTION 2019-30 BY 
ESTABLISHING FEES FOR WORKFORCE HOUSING FEE-IN-LIEU. 20 minutes 
 

Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a copy of the resolution amending Resolution 2019-30 by establishing fees 
for Workforce Housing Fee-In-Lieu as well as calculations provided by staff and Ferguson Township’s 
Workforce Housing designee that include updated vacant land cost and ICC Cost of Construction based 
on data as of November 2020. Staff is recommending the Workforce Fee-in-Lieu be established at 
$86,250 for a Single-Family Attached/Detached Dwelling Unit and $52,500 for a Multifamily Dwelling Unit. 
These fees represent 75% of the land acquisition and construction cost of a similar market-rate unit. 

Recommended motion: That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution amending Resolution 2019-
30 by establishing fees of Workforce Housing Fee-In-Lieu. 



Monday, November 16, 2020 
Page 4  
 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution. 

 
5. CONTINUED DISCUSSION – REVIEW OF DRAFT CREDIT POLICY MANUAL FOR THE 

PROPOSED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY FEE   20 minutes 
 

Narrative 
A credit program allows the Township to provide “credits” to property owners who have implemented 
practices that reduce the impact of stormwater on the publicly managed stormwater system.  This can be 
accomplished by removing impervious area or operating and maintaining a qualifying stormwater 
management feature.  Provided with the agenda is a draft credit policy manual that outlines various 
credits available and the amount of credit proposed. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors review and discuss the DRAFT Credit Policy Manual. 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. CONSENT AGENDA         5 minutes 

a. Contract 2018-PWGG HVAC, App. #2:  $29,188.75 
b. Contract 2018-PWGG General, App. #7:  $366,685.75 
c. Contract 2019-C32e Plumbing, App. #4:  $1,921.32 
d. Contract 2020-C1, Street Improvements-North, App. #3:  $1,303.64 
e. Contract 2020-C4, Suburban Park permits, App. #5:  $6,082.06 
f. Contract 2020-C19 ARLE Detection Upgrade #0261:  $89,173.00 
g. Contract 2020-C19 ARLE Detection Upgrade #0262:  $99,975.00 
h. Voucher Report for September 
i. Voucher Report for October 
j. Board Member Request – Financial Advisory Committee 
k. Board Member Request – General Tax Increase 
l. Board Member Request – Park Maintenance Agreement and Participation 

 

2. REQUESTS FOR VARIANCES AND APPEALS 
 
a. Zoning Variance Request - 370 Airport Road     5 minutes 
 

Narrative 

Grace Presbyterian Church of 370 Airport Road (24-001B-016-0000) is requesting a variance from §19-
115.2 Nonconforming Signs.  The applicant received a notice from the Township Public Works 
Department to inform the applicant that the sign presents a sight obstruction.  The sign is a 
nonconforming, off-premise sign that is located in the Township right-of-way (General Commercial (C) 
and Corridor Overlay) and the Sign Ordinance would require that any removal, enlargement or 
dimensional change would require that the sign must comply with the current ordinance.  The applicant 
proposes to decrease the sign area to 30’’ x 30’’, mounted on a single traffic-style post and increase the 
height of the sign to an 8’ clearance above the ground.  



Monday, November 16, 2020 
Page 5  
 

Recommended Motion:  That the Board of Supervisors provide a letter to the Zoning Hearing Board, 
granting permission to the applicant to apply for a variance on Township property and support the 
variance request for 370 Airport Road. 

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors support the request for variance. 

 

3. A PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, 
CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF THE GRANT 
APPLICATION TO THE LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM FOR 
FEDERAL FUNDING ADMINISTERED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE FOR 
SUBURBAN PARK – PHASE I IMPROVEMENTS.    10 minutes 

 

Narrative 

The Township received a notice-of-selection for a grant award in the amount up to $250,000 for Suburban 
Park - Phase 1.  Recommended by Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources 
(PA DCNR) this park project is being considered for federal funding through the Land and Water 
Conservation Program (LWCP) which is administered by National Park Service.  If approved, grant 
funding would be confirmed in the amount of $250,000.  Suburban Park – Phase 1 consists of 
constructing the newly designed stormwater drainage channel, the BMP’s, and the installation of 
bridge/boardwalk crossings; install a perimeter walking path to include an ADA accessible route from 
parking stall to amenities and the regional trails; as well as constructing an accessible picnic facility and 
horseshoe pitts, and other associated site improvements.  Funding has been allocated for this year and 
next year to complete the design of the drainageway improvements and conduct a floodplain study and 
associated Letter of Map Revision revising the floodplain boundaries established by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  Provided with the agenda is a copy of the rendering of the 
master plan as adopted in 2019, a copy of Suburban Park – Phase 1 and the resolution required by 
DCNR for submission with the grant application.  
 

Recommended Motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution authorizing the filing of the 
grant application to the Land and Water Conservation Program for federal funding administered by the 
National Park Service for Suburban Park – Phase I improvements. 
 

Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution. 

 

4. A PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, 
CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA ADOPTING THE NEW JOINT ARTICLES OF 
AGREEMENT OF THE CENTRE REGION BUILDING AND HOUSING CODE BOARD OF 
APPEALS, WHICH INCLUDES REPEALING AND REPLACING THE JOINT ARTICLES 
OF AGREEMENT FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CENTRE REGION BUILDING AND 
HOUSING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS DATED SEPTEMBER 27, 2004. 10 minutes 

 
Narrative 
Provided with the agenda is a copy of the resolution advertised for public hearing adopting the revised 
Articles of Agreement for the Centre Region Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals.  The revised 



Monday, November 16, 2020 
Page 6  
 

Articles of Agreement were forwarded to the Centre Region municipalities by the COG General Forum at 
the September 29th meeting.  
 
Recommended Motion:  That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution adopting the new Joint 
Articles of Agreement of the Centre Region Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals, which includes 
repealing and replacing the Joint Articles of Agreement for the establishment of a Centre Region Building 
and Housing Code Board of Appeals dated September 27, 2004. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution adopting new joint Articles of Agreement for the 
Centre Region Housing  

 
5. REVIEW OF THE DRAFT TREE PRESERVATION ORDINANCE  5 minutes 
 
Narrative 

The Public Works and Planning & Zoning Department have drafted an amendment to Chapter 22, 
Subdivision and Land Development to establish a new part, Tree Preservation.  The intent of this chapter 
is to encourage the protection of trees through sound land use and tree management practices.  This 
chapter will preserve, protect and maintain existing trees in Ferguson Township, as well as, increase the 
overall tree canopy and understory with native species and improve tree and ecosystem health on both 
public and private lands. 

The Board authorized staff and the Ferguson Township Tree Commission in September 
2018 to draft a Tree Preservation Ordinance.  Since that time, the Tree Commission has 
met to review this ordinance several times.  Staff is prepared to provide an overview to the 
draft ordinance and answer any questions the Board may have.  Provided with the agenda 
is a copy of the draft ordinance. 
 
Recommend Motion:  That the Board of Supervisors refer the DRAFT Tree Preservation 
Ordinance to the Planning Commission for review and a recommendation. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors refer the DRAFT Tree Preservation Ordinance to the Planning 
Commission. 

 
VII. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
1. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS  20 minutes 

a. Ad Hoc Facilities Committee 
b. Human Resources Committee 
c. Public Services & Environmental Committee 
d. Joint PSE and Public Safety Committees 

 
2. OTHER COMMITTEE REPORTS  5 minutes 

a. Schlow Library Executive Director Recruitment Committee 

  



Monday, November 16, 2020 
Page 7  
 

 
3. STAFF REPORTS  20 minutes 

a. Manager’s Report 
b. Public Works Director 
c. Planning & Zoning Director 
d. Chief of Police 

 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

 
a. 2021 Budget Special Meeting – November 17th at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom. 
b. Authorities, Boards & Commissions Vacancy Interviews – November 19th, 6:00 p.m. via Zoom. 

 
IX. CALENDAR ITEMS – NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 





rseybert

Text Box

Ok to pay.Contract 2020-C19PO 26132-400-439-610













				2020-11-05T13:10:28-0500

		Ronald A Seybert, Jr., P.E.












rseybert

Text Box

Ok to pay.Contract 2020-C19PO 26232-400-439-610













				2020-11-05T13:12:12-0500

		Ronald A Seybert, Jr., P.E.












Accounts Payable


User:


Printed: 


eendresen


11/12/2020 11:03 AM


Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS 09/15/2020ACH
090420 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,409.25


 3,409.25 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10870:


11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 40109/15/2020ACH
090420 401  8,338.28


 8,338.28 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11216:


11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 45709/15/2020ACH
083120 LEIDY REFUND AGAINST NEW LOAN  135.79


090420 457  6,940.53


 7,076.32 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11218:


11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH09/15/2020ACH
090420 ROTH IRA  181.28


 181.28 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11381:


10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS 09/30/2020ACH
091820 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,444.06


 3,444.06 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10870:


11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 40109/30/2020ACH
091820 401  8,289.06


 8,289.06 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11216:


11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 45709/30/2020ACH
091820 457  6,940.53


 6,940.53 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11218:


11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH09/30/2020ACH
091820 ROTH IRA  181.28


 181.28 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11381:


10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 09/15/202047
091520 MULTISURFACE/GRAY SELF LVL/INLETS  50.90


 50.90 0.00Total for Check Number 47:


11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 09/15/202048
10113 SUBURBAN PARK  9,112.43


 9,112.43 0.00Total for Check Number 48:


11892 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 09/15/2020123


Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10870

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11216

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11218

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11381

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10870

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11216

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11218

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11381

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11892





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


E3X52101-02 TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM CONSULTING SERVICES  5,644.99


 5,644.99 0.00Total for Check Number 123:


11192 WEST PENN POWER 09/15/2020133
1424-SEP20 STREET LIGHTS  292.77


3057-SEP20 STREET LIGHTS  695.90


 988.67 0.00Total for Check Number 133:


11192 WEST PENN POWER 09/30/2020 VOID134
1424-SEP72 STREET LIGHTS 01.433.036  292.77


3057-SEP20 STREET LIGHTS 01.433.036  695.90


3639-SEP20 HAVASHIRE BLVD LIGHTING 01.433.036  176.66


 0.00 1,165.33Total for Check Number 134:


10064 ASPHALT PAVING SYSTEMS INC 09/15/2020362
202003-1 MICROSURFACING  200,925.31


202003-2 FINAL MICROSURFACING  17,601.56


 218,526.87 0.00Total for Check Number 362:


10275 CRAFCO INC-BIRMINGHAM 09/15/2020363
9402326092 CRACK SEALER  2,273.98


 2,273.98 0.00Total for Check Number 363:


10509 HRI INC 09/15/2020364
1967071 9.5MM M 3,30 15% RAP WMA  1,615.96


1968957 25MM M 3,30 15% RAP WMA  200.96


1969922 9.5MM M 3,30 15% RAP WMA  124.73


 1,941.65 0.00Total for Check Number 364:


10742 NEW ENTERPRISE STONE  & LIME CO INC09/15/2020365
7388696 9.5MM .3<3, G,64-S-22, 15% RAP, WARM MIX  516.48


 516.48 0.00Total for Check Number 365:


10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 09/15/2020366
091520 QUICKRETE CONCRETE  150.64


 150.64 0.00Total for Check Number 366:


10034 ALPHA SPACE CONTROL COMPANY  INC09/30/2020367
54813 ROAD STRIPPING  942.35


 942.35 0.00Total for Check Number 367:


10373 FAYETTE PARTS SERVICE  INC 09/30/2020368
332-666342 CLEANER  73.99


 73.99 0.00Total for Check Number 368:


10475 HANSON AGGREGATES PA INC 09/30/2020369
3778604 2 RC  488.95


 488.95 0.00Total for Check Number 369:


10742 NEW ENTERPRISE STONE  & LIME CO INC09/30/2020370
7387610 ASPHALT  906.24


Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10064

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10275

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10509

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10742

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10034

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10373

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10475

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10742





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 906.24 0.00Total for Check Number 370:


10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL09/15/2020763
3 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING  24,405.50


 24,405.50 0.00Total for Check Number 763:


10236 CMT LABORATORIES 09/15/2020764
2007018 CONCRETE CYLINDER TESTING/TECHNICIAN/ENGINEER  3,692.50


 3,692.50 0.00Total for Check Number 764:


11881 LEONARD S. FIORE INC 09/15/2020765
14004 APPLICATION #5  PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING  209,304.00


 209,304.00 0.00Total for Check Number 765:


11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 09/15/2020766
10121 PW NEW BUILDING  81.13


 81.13 0.00Total for Check Number 766:


11888 WESTMORELAND ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC09/15/2020767
5 ELECTRICAL  15,488.80


 15,488.80 0.00Total for Check Number 767:


11676 WOOD ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS INC.09/15/2020768
H14200106 FT-SWU PHASE 2  903.00


 903.00 0.00Total for Check Number 768:


11262 X-PERT COMMUNICATIONS 09/15/2020769
9087 ADMIN BLDG RENO  495.00


 495.00 0.00Total for Check Number 769:


11615 BY DESIGN CONSULTANTS INC 09/30/2020770
2667 INTERIOR RENOVATIONS  824.00


 824.00 0.00Total for Check Number 770:


10207 CENTRE REGION CODE ADMINISTRATION09/30/2020771
092920 TEMPORARY ELECTRIC SERVICE PERMIT FOR THE NEW PW BLDG  60.00


 60.00 0.00Total for Check Number 771:


10504 HAYDEN POWER GROUP 09/30/2020772
2192 LIGHTING RENO TO TWP FLDG  7,349.93


 7,349.93 0.00Total for Check Number 772:


11850 J C ORR & SON INC 09/30/2020773
7 FERG TWP ADMIN BLDG  14,677.50


 14,677.50 0.00Total for Check Number 773:


11900 MCCLELLAN MILLWORK 09/30/2020774
91720-1 LUMBER  1,687.50


 1,687.50 0.00Total for Check Number 774:


Page 3AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10031

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10236

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11881

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11888

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11676

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11262

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11615

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10207

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10504

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11850

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11900





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


11880 WHITMAN, REQUARDT & ASSOCIATES, LLP09/30/2020775
035120.001-2 PW NEW BUILDING  23,314.50


035120.001-6 PW NEW BUILDING  25,403.00


035120.001-7 PW NEW BUILDING  25,478.00


 74,195.50 0.00Total for Check Number 775:


10263 CORMANS MAIL SERVICE 09/16/202010428
091620 STORMWATER SPECIAL MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING POSTCARD MAILING  440.99


 440.99 0.00Total for Check Number 10428:


11039 STATE COLLEGE POSTMASTER 09/16/202010429
091620 STORMWATER SPECIAL MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING POSTCARD POSTAGE  2,130.36


 2,130.36 0.00Total for Check Number 10429:


10004 A  & H EQUIPMENT COMPANY 09/15/202010430
D12264 ELGIN PARTS  295.45


 295.45 0.00Total for Check Number 10430:


10016 AFLAC 09/15/202010431
509077 INSURANCE WITHHELD  176.77


 176.77 0.00Total for Check Number 10431:


11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 09/15/202010432
113Y-HD3M-PW9K LABEL TAPE  25.84


1GMM-CVCJ-NY63 STREAMLIGHT FLASHLIGHT  586.40


1H14-Q437-1MXC LABEL HOLDERS/RECORD BOOK/BINDER  156.67


 768.91 0.00Total for Check Number 10432:


11239 ASAP HYDRAULICS STATE COLLEGE, INC09/15/202010433
89569 HOSE ASSY  185.40


 185.40 0.00Total for Check Number 10433:


10085 BASTIAN TIRE  & AUTO CENTERS 09/15/202010434
145136 TIRES  125.30


 125.30 0.00Total for Check Number 10434:


10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 09/15/202010435
38X DUI CHECKPOINT 38X  307.70


39X DUI CHECKPOINT 39X  303.10


 610.80 0.00Total for Check Number 10435:


10126 BRADCO SUPPLY COMPANY 09/15/202010436
195678 12X36 VERTICAL PANEL/4 ORANGE STRIP 32#BASE 12 EA  1,134.00


195730 FILTER  68.93


 1,202.93 0.00Total for Check Number 10436:


11224 CAMPBELL DURRANT BEATTY PALOMBO & MILLER PC09/15/202010437
69464 POLICE TENURE ACT/COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT/GRIEVANCE MEET  1,610.44


 1,610.44 0.00Total for Check Number 10437:


11384 CENTRAL PA DOCK & DOOR LLC 09/15/202010438
25706 REMOTES  80.00


Page 4AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11880

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10263

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11039

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10004

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10016

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11239

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10085

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11224

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11384





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 80.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10438:


10185 CENTRE CONCRETE COMPANY 09/15/202010439
191160 MG KRETE FINE/5 GALLON PAIL  63.50


 63.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10439:


11755 CENTRE COUNTY GOVERNMENT 09/15/202010440
FTPD ANNUAL INVOICE FOR CENTRE COUNTY CIT PROGRAM PER ATTACHED INVOIC  3,094.00


 3,094.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10440:


10197 CENTRE COUNTY RECYLING  & REFUSE AUTHORITY09/15/202010441
1252320 TIRES RECYCLED  69.00


 69.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10441:


10201 CENTRE COUNTY UNITED WAY 09/15/202010442
090420 U-WAY  27.00


 27.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10442:


10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES 09/15/202010443
4735097 BOS MTG ORD #1057  154.19


4735117 BOS MTG ORD #1058  154.19


4739840 BOS MTG SEP 8TH  79.47


4739852 BOS MTG SEPT 8TH CIP  85.26


4741775 BOS MTG SEPT 8TH  170.21


4745681 BOS MTG SEPT 8TH  253.17


 896.49 0.00Total for Check Number 10443:


10208 CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS09/15/202010444
082720 BUILDING PERMIT FOR STORAGE ROOM IN BASEMENT  22.50


 22.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10444:


10231 CLEARFIELD WHOLESALE PAPER COMPANY INC09/15/202010445
496056 TOWELS  78.62


496459 SIMPLE GREEN  13.25


 91.87 0.00Total for Check Number 10445:


11376 COLONIAL AUTO SUPPLY 09/15/202010446
083120 FUEL FILTER/AIR FILTERS  96.19


083120 FILTERS  49.93


083120 EXHAUST FLUID  144.48


 290.60 0.00Total for Check Number 10446:


10244 COMCAST 09/15/202010447
107542673 TOTAL ETHERNET DEDICATED INTERNET  1,050.00


 1,050.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10447:


11760 COMCAST 09/15/202010448
091520 FAX LINES  138.95


 138.95 0.00Total for Check Number 10448:


10297 DAVIDHEISERS INC 09/15/202010449
23423 STOP WATCH TESTED/TRACKER/VASCAR TESTED/SPEED CHECK TESTED  416.00


Page 5AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10185

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11755

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10197

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10201

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10203

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10208

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10231

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11376

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10244

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11760

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10297





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 416.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10449:


10324 DONS POWER EQUIPMENT 09/15/202010450
081920 SPOOL STRING  36.99


 36.99 0.00Total for Check Number 10450:


10346 ECOLAWN 09/15/202010451
39250 112 EAST CHESTNUT STREET  45.00


39264 118 SOUTH BUTZ STREET  45.00


39266 112 EAST CHESTNUT STREET  90.00


 180.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10451:


10373 FAYETTE PARTS SERVICE  INC 09/15/2020 VOID10452
332-665550 BATTERY  383.38


332-666342 CLEANER  73.99


 0.00 457.37Total for Check Number 10452:


11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION09/15/202010453
090420 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00


 420.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10453:


10409 FRED CARSON DISPOSAL INC. 09/15/202010454
77459 COMMERCIAL WASTE SERV/COMMERCIAL RECYCLING/CARDBOARD REMOVAL  234.00


 234.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10454:


11635 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES09/15/202010455
27804100 COPIER LEASE 5052CI  217.64


 217.64 0.00Total for Check Number 10455:


11253 INFRADAPT LLC 09/15/202010456
7907SEP2020 LOCAL AND LONG DIST CARRIER SERV OCT 20  655.49


 655.49 0.00Total for Check Number 10456:


10554 JARU ASSOCIATES INC 09/15/202010457
31252 FERG TWP POST CARDS  7.60


 7.60 0.00Total for Check Number 10457:


10568 K  & S DISTRIBUTION 09/15/202010458
130531 ETHANOL FUEL CONDITIONER  190.80


 190.80 0.00Total for Check Number 10458:


10615 KEVIN J LAUDENSLAGER 09/15/202010459
090320 MILEAGE LAUDENSLAGER  96.60


 96.60 0.00Total for Check Number 10459:


10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 09/15/2020 VOID10460
091520 WAX RING FOR TOILET  34.06


091520 BLADES  94.56


091520 CONCRETE  766.78


091520 FILTER  95.90


Page 6AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10324

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10346

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10373

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11217

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10409

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11635

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11253

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10554

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10568

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10615

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 0.00 991.30Total for Check Number 10460:


10762 MARCO 09/15/202010461
27696122 COPIER LEASE 3212I  167.42


27716995 COPIER LEASE 3553CI  311.47


27727613 COPIER LEASE M3550IDN  115.34


 594.23 0.00Total for Check Number 10461:


10673 MCCARTNEYS  INC 09/15/202010462
DEL41A LABEL/SORTER/PAD/POST ITS  100.17


 100.17 0.00Total for Check Number 10462:


11900 MCCLELLAN MILLWORK 09/15/2020 VOID10463
91720-1 LUMBER  1,687.50


 0.00 1,687.50Total for Check Number 10463:


11807 MODEL UNIFORMS 09/15/202010464
1425903 PW UNIF CLN 9/03  108.33


1428098 PW UNIF CLN 9/10  198.33


 306.66 0.00Total for Check Number 10464:


10712 MONARCH CLEANERS 09/15/202010465
090220 POLICE UNIF CLN  228.45


 228.45 0.00Total for Check Number 10465:


11897 MUNICIPAY LLC 09/15/202010466
MPS-1124 IDTECH AUGUSTA READER  185.00


 185.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10466:


10760 NOERRS GARAGE 09/15/202010467
083120 FILTERS/AIR BRAKE KIT/HOSE/SPRING  2,054.29


 2,054.29 0.00Total for Check Number 10467:


11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 09/15/202010468
10121 ES-382  162.25


10121 SUBURBAN PARK  781.93


10121 ES-408  407.93


10121 PSU PARKING DECK/STORMWATER  324.50


 1,676.61 0.00Total for Check Number 10468:


11378 P & A GROUP 09/15/202010469
F73000418444 MONTHLY FEE OCT 20  130.50


 130.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10469:


10798 PA ONE CALL SYSTEM 09/15/202010470
871145 EMAIL DELIVERY CHARGE/RENOTIFY EMAIL/MONTHLY ACTIVITY FEE BASE  73.50


 73.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10470:


10813 TRAVIS PARK 09/15/202010471
090120 MILEAGE PARK  16.10


Page 7AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10673

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11900

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11807

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10712

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11897

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10760

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11378

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10798

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10813





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 16.10 0.00Total for Check Number 10471:


10819 PATTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 09/15/202010472
38X DUI CHECKPOINT 38X  227.70


39X DUI CHECKPOINT 39X  151.80


40X DUI CHECKPOINT 40X  277.55


40X DUI CHECKPOINT 40X  253.00


41X DUI CHECKPOINT 41X  354.20


 1,264.25 0.00Total for Check Number 10472:


10845 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL HEALTH INSURANCE CO OP09/15/202010473
36500-0 DENTAL INS  2,848.98


36500-0 EYECARE INS  519.99


36500-0 HEALTHCARE INS  71,831.35


38779-0 EYECARE INS  583.47


38779-0 UCIC APR PREM REFUND -1,791.06


38779-0 DENTAL INS  2,848.98


38779-0 HEALTHCARE INS  71,831.35


 148,673.06 0.00Total for Check Number 10473:


11700 PETS COME FIRST 09/15/202010474
091520 DROP OFF FACILITY FOR MAY, JUNE, JULY, AUG & SEP  500.00


 500.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10474:


10893 PRINT O STAT  INC 09/15/202010475
2861.72 CALIBRATION  440.00


 440.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10475:


10927 REDLINE SPEED SHINE 09/15/202010476
2729 FLEET MEMBERSHIP  280.33


 280.33 0.00Total for Check Number 10476:


10973 SAMS CLUB DIRECT 09/15/202010477
090120 COFFEE/PAPER TOWELS/TEABAGS  224.86


090120 HAND SANTIZER/LYSOL/RINSE  191.41


 416.27 0.00Total for Check Number 10477:


11908 ALEX SHAMKOV 09/15/202010478
24-6A-68 CURB INTEREST 24-6A-68  82.25


24-6A-68 CURB RELEASE 24-6A-68  2,640.00


 2,722.25 0.00Total for Check Number 10478:


10997 SIGNAL CONTROL PRODUCTS INC 09/15/202010479
20201055 POLARA ICCU-S CONTROL UNIT  2,436.44


20204659 2" REFLECTIVE TAPE  566.92


 3,003.36 0.00Total for Check Number 10479:


11017 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC 09/15/202010480
1417174 MOLY BIT/WASH MITT/FASTUBE/WIRE TIES/HOSE CLAMPS  754.23


 754.23 0.00Total for Check Number 10480:


11026 SPRING TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 09/15/202010481


Page 8AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10819

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10845

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11700

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10893

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10927

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10973

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11908

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10997

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11017

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11026





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


38X DUI CHECKPOINT 38X  233.10


39X DUI CHECKPOINT 39X  288.30


40X DUI CHECKPOINT 40X  288.30


41X DUI CHECKPOINT 41X  233.10


 1,042.80 0.00Total for Check Number 10481:


11050 STOCKER CHEVROLET INC 09/15/202010482
96432 BOLT/MOTOR/MODULE/NUT  252.90


 252.90 0.00Total for Check Number 10482:


11729 THE HR OFFICE 09/15/202010483
31490 8/30-9/5 DEMCGAK, RHONDA  143.75


31514 9/6-9/12 DEMCGAK, RHONDA  287.50


 431.25 0.00Total for Check Number 10483:


11113 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 09/15/202010484
758595 CHAIN  22.45


760787 BATTERY/FLEX HOSE  99.98


765030 RUBBER GROMMETS  8.94


 131.37 0.00Total for Check Number 10484:


11136 U S MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC 09/15/202010485
6172512 SIGNS  61.35


 61.35 0.00Total for Check Number 10485:


11613 UNITED RENTALS 09/15/202010486
184487621-001 PAINT  154.44


 154.44 0.00Total for Check Number 10486:


11159 VERIZON WIRELESS 09/15/202010487
9861913109 POLICE CELL PHONE WITHHOLDING  32.00


9861913109 HOT BOX USE FAITH  40.22


9861913109 AIRTIME CARD  40.01


9861913109 POLICE CELL USE  67.37


9861913109 CELL PHONE WITHHOLDING -32.00


9861913109 P&Z & OEO CELL USE  112.40


9861913109 HOT BOX USE JENNA  40.03


9861913109 ADM CELL USE  42.27


 342.30 0.00Total for Check Number 10487:


11173 WALKER  & WALKER EQUIPMENT II LLC09/15/202010488
IS04012 BLADE/BOLT  43.96


 43.96 0.00Total for Check Number 10488:


10771 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC 09/15/202010489
2051117 BADGE  28.00


 28.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10489:


10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 09/15/202010490
091520 WAX RING FOR TOILET  34.06


091520 BLADES  94.56


091520 FILTER  95.90


091520 CONCRETE  616.14


Page 9AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11050

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11729

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11113

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11136

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11613

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11159

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11173

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10771

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 840.66 0.00Total for Check Number 10490:


10004 A  & H EQUIPMENT COMPANY 09/30/202010491
D12251 HARRNESS WONDER FOR STREET SWEEPER  637.19


 637.19 0.00Total for Check Number 10491:


10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL09/30/202010492
152993 FIX UNIT AND GFCI  177.77


 177.77 0.00Total for Check Number 10492:


11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 09/30/202010493
14TP-MQPM-QPKM KEYBOARDS 4 EA  91.96


1MV1-6RXD-14DW APPOINTMENT BOOKS  86.43


 178.39 0.00Total for Check Number 10493:


10047 AMSOIL  INC 09/30/202010494
19218066 RI OIL  309.54


19230242 RI OIL  139.19


 448.73 0.00Total for Check Number 10494:


11649 BABST CALLAND CLEMENTS AND ZOMNIR P.C.09/30/202010495
1295037 RESIDENTUAL HOUSING MOTION/WORK FORCE ORDINANCE AND STRATEGY  2,709.00


 2,709.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10495:


10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 09/30/202010496
42X DUI CHECKPOINT 42X  296.55


43X DUI CHECKPOINT 43X  303.15


44X DUI CHECKPOINT 44X  277.55


45X DUI CHECKPOINT 45X  262.55


46X DUI CHECKPOINT 46X  307.70


9026 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SUPPORT FOR RMS AND CAR MCT - 1ST AND 2ND QU  14,992.50


9133 MCT AIR CARD COSTS FOR 11 MCT-2020 MOBILE COMMAND POST PER ATTAC  5,639.00


 22,079.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10496:


10124 KASANDRA BOTTI  D O 09/30/202010497
093020 AED MEDICAL DIRECTION  600.00


 600.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10497:


10186 CENTRE COUNTY ASSESSMENT OFFICE09/30/202010498
093020 NOTARY FEE  35.50


 35.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10498:


10196 CENTRE COUNTY PROTHONOTARY 09/30/202010499
093020 NOTARY FEE  3.00


 3.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10499:


10201 CENTRE COUNTY UNITED WAY 09/30/202010500
091820 U-WAY  27.00


 27.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10500:


10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES 09/30/202010501
4739235 ZHB MTG SEP 22ND  394.50


Page 10AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10004

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10031

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10047

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11649

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10124

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10186

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10196

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10201

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10203





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


4754950 BOS MTG SEPT 21ST AMND & ENACT ORD REQUIRING THE WEARING OF THE  79.43


4754985 THE PINE GROVE MILLS SMALL AREA PLAN ADVISORY COMMITEE DATES 20  202.25


4756653 BOS MTG ADOPT TEMP EMERGENCY ORD FAC COVERING  148.85


4757748 BOS MTG SEPT 23  148.95


 973.98 0.00Total for Check Number 10501:


10231 CLEARFIELD WHOLESALE PAPER COMPANY INC09/30/202010502
497036 DEGREASER  42.71


 42.71 0.00Total for Check Number 10502:


10232 CLEARWATER CONSERVANCY 09/30/202010503
082020 MS4 OUTREACH & EDU ASSISTANCE  752.96


 752.96 0.00Total for Check Number 10503:


10243 COLUMBIA GAS OF PA INC 09/30/202010504
10006-SEP20 OFFICE GAS  126.02


10007-SEP20 GARAGE GAS  71.23


 197.25 0.00Total for Check Number 10504:


10282 CUMBERLAND TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO09/30/202010505
2C305860/6133 ANTIFREEZE  186.36


 186.36 0.00Total for Check Number 10505:


11737 ECO-MAXX 09/30/202010506
095275 USED OIL DISPOSAL/ENV STOP FEE  198.50


105785 USED OIL DISPOSAL/ENV STOP FEE  100.00


 298.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10506:


10373 FAYETTE PARTS SERVICE  INC 09/30/202010507
332-665550 BATTERY  383.38


 383.38 0.00Total for Check Number 10507:


11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION09/30/202010508
091820 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00


 420.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10508:


10380 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 09/30/202010509
092820 TIF TRANS AUG 20  110,060.69


 110,060.69 0.00Total for Check Number 10509:


11912 TRAVIS FISHER 09/30/202010510
24-19-119 CURB RELEASE 24-19-119  3,000.00


24-19-119 CURB INTEREST ON 24-19-119  24.60


 3,024.60 0.00Total for Check Number 10510:


11635 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES09/30/202010511
27804100 COPIER LEASE 5052CI  217.64


 217.64 0.00Total for Check Number 10511:


11593 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 09/30/202010512
13122 TAPE RULER  74.15


Page 11AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10231

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10232

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10243

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10282

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11737

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10373

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11217

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10380

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11912

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11635

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11593





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 74.15 0.00Total for Check Number 10512:


11909 HOMEFRONT PROTECTIVE GROUP INC09/30/202010513
371 DISORDER CONTROL TRAIN THE TRAINER - YORK PA  850.00


 850.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10513:


10568 K  & S DISTRIBUTION 09/30/202010514
130536 DIESEL FUEL SUPP  199.68


 199.68 0.00Total for Check Number 10514:


11753 KEYSTONE PAYROLL 09/30/202010515
093020 REFUND  2,204.17


 2,204.17 0.00Total for Check Number 10515:


11797 LANDPRO EQUIPMENT LLC 09/30/202010516
1682800 PARTS  200.94


 200.94 0.00Total for Check Number 10516:


10762 MARCO 09/30/202010517
27804101 COPIER LEASE 3252 CI  430.03


 430.03 0.00Total for Check Number 10517:


10673 MCCARTNEYS  INC 09/30/202010518
DEE52A LINT ROLLER  6.79


DER19A LABELS  41.81


 48.60 0.00Total for Check Number 10518:


11812 MEDEXPRESS 09/30/202010519
1643705C3908 POLICE TESTING  90.00


 90.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10519:


11807 MODEL UNIFORMS 09/30/202010520
1430328 PW UNIF  110.08


1432525 PW UNIF  110.95


 221.03 0.00Total for Check Number 10520:


10773 OLD DOMINION BRUSH COMPANY INC.09/30/202010521
092920 HEXNUT/WLWMWNR/SHAFT BELT/TAPER BUSHING  1,388.99


 1,388.99 0.00Total for Check Number 10521:


11879 PA TURNPIKE 09/30/202010522
104308372-1 TOLL CHARGES  13.20


 13.20 0.00Total for Check Number 10522:


10813 TRAVIS PARK 09/30/202010523
092820 MILEAGE PARK  16.10


 16.10 0.00Total for Check Number 10523:


10819 PATTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 09/30/202010524
40X DUI CHECKPOINT 40X  253.00


40X DUI CHECKPOINT 40X -530.55


Page 12AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11909

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10568

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11753

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11797

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10673

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11812

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11807

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10773

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11879

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10813

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10819





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


42X DUI CHECKPOINT 42X  253.00


43X DUI CHECKPOINT 43X  151.80


44X DUI CHECKPOINT 44X  253.00


45X DUI CHECKPOINT 45X  253.00


46X DUI CHECKPOINT 46X  549.32


47X DUI CHECKPOINT 47X  554.15


 1,736.72 0.00Total for Check Number 10524:


10916 R  C  BOWMAN  INC 09/30/202010525
8199 TRIAXLE LOAD SCREENED TOPSOIL  516.25


 516.25 0.00Total for Check Number 10525:


11476 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 09/30/202010526
093020 LESCO HERBICIDE  432.63


 432.63 0.00Total for Check Number 10526:


11017 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC 09/30/202010527
1419174 HITCH COTTER/MOLY BIT/FASTUBE/MASKS  612.45


 612.45 0.00Total for Check Number 10527:


11026 SPRING TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 09/30/202010528
42X DUI CHECKPOINTE 42X  288.30


43X DUI CHECKPOINTE 43X  233.10


44X DUI CHECKPOINTE 44X  288.30


45X DUI CHECKPOINTE 45X  233.10


46X DUI CHECKPOINTE 46X  233.10


47X DUI CHECKPOINTE 42X  288.30


 1,564.20 0.00Total for Check Number 10528:


11039 STATE COLLEGE POSTMASTER 09/30/202010529
090420 POSTAGE  56.00


 56.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10529:


11042 STATE COLLEGE VOLUNTEER FIRE RELIEF ASSOC.09/30/202010530
092420 FOREIGN FIRE RELIEF  127,884.31


 127,884.31 0.00Total for Check Number 10530:


11045 STEPHENSON EQUIPMENT INC 09/30/202010531
10160255 MAIN ELEMENT/AIR PURIFIER/ELEMENT/FILTERS  614.05


 614.05 0.00Total for Check Number 10531:


11055 STONER INC 09/30/202010532
1481210 TRIM SHINE/COATING WASH  44.04


 44.04 0.00Total for Check Number 10532:


11058 STOVER  MCGLAUGHLIN 09/30/202010533
145747 CANCELATION  102.00


 102.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10533:


11665 TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY 09/30/202010534
72108-00 ELECTRICAL CONNECTORS  89.54


Page 13AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10916

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11476

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11017

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11026

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11039

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11042

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11045

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11055

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11058

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11665





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 89.54 0.00Total for Check Number 10534:


10493 THE HITE COMPANY 09/30/202010535
272045295/27311 SIGNAL REPAIRS  255.24


 255.24 0.00Total for Check Number 10535:


11729 THE HR OFFICE 09/30/202010536
31535 9/13-9/19 DEMCHAK, RHONDA R  258.75


 258.75 0.00Total for Check Number 10536:


11191 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 09/30/202010537
843017029 QUINLAN ZONING BULLETIN SUB  564.00


 564.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10537:


11136 U S MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC 09/30/202010538
6173414 SIGNS  382.80


 382.80 0.00Total for Check Number 10538:


11192 WEST PENN POWER 09/30/202010539
0873-SEP20 WHITEHALL RD/W COLLEGE 01.433.036  48.31


1054-SEP20 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  65.73


1966-SEP20 225 SCIENCE PARK RD 01.433.036  38.64


2239-SEP20 S WATER ST 01.433.036  23.87


2449-SEP20 WESTERLY PKWY BLUE CR 01.433.036  36.46


2510-SEP20 W CHERRY LN MARTIN ST 01.433.036  47.19


2691-SEP20 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  38.92


2711-SEP20 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  57.29


3377-SEP20 BRISTOL AVE 01.433.036  38.28


5290-SEP20 1901 CIRCLEVILLE ROAD 01.433.036  42.16


5727-SEP20 OFFICE COMPLEX 01.409.036  1,530.49


5843-SEP20 1301 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  45.22


6113-SEP20 GARAGE/MAINT BLDG 01.409.036  241.72


6150-SEP20 OLD GATESBURG ROAD 01.433.036  85.21


6438-SEP20 1209 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  36.41


6651-SEP20 BIKE TUNNEL 01.433.036  119.32


6725-SEP20 BLDG #3 01.409.036  167.61


6735-SEP20 N HILLS DR 01.433.036  37.12


7407-SEP20 PGM-BLINKER-WEST 01.433.036  10.35


7595-SEP20 1282 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  44.54


7852-SEP20 PGM-BLINKER-EAST 01.433.036  10.35


7920-SEP20 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  33.97


8100-SEP20 2100 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  45.68


8136-SEP20 BLUE COURSE DR & HAVENSHIRE DR 01.433.036  44.27


9110-SEP20 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  40.10


9975-SEP20 AARON DR MARTIN ST 01.433.036  43.04


 2,972.25 0.00Total for Check Number 10539:


11199 WILLIAMS BROTHERS 09/30/202010540
1108842-01 HOLE BUSTER CARBIDE TIP  78.10


 78.10 0.00Total for Check Number 10540:


10064 ASPHALT PAVING SYSTEMS INC 09/15/20202017080
202003-1 MICROSURFACING  133,504.37


Page 14AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10493

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11729

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11191

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11136

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11199

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10064





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 133,504.37 0.00Total for Check Number 2017080:


11892 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 09/15/2020 VOID2017081
E3X52101-02 TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM CONSULTING SERVICES  5,644.99


 0.00 5,644.99Total for Check Number 2017081:


11910 BARTON ASSOCIATES 09/30/20202017082
50391 FERG TWP PINE GROVE MILLS STREET LIGHTING  1,000.00


 1,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 2017082:


10742 NEW ENTERPRISE STONE  & LIME CO INC09/30/20202017083
2151792 DEIBLER, DRY HOLLOW, W. WHITEHALL  59,480.81


2154571 BLUE COURSE & SARATOGA  40,948.69


 100,429.50 0.00Total for Check Number 2017083:


11390 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP 09/15/202020190935
BT1672670 PREPARATION OF 2019 FEDERAL FORM 990 PF  1,100.00


 1,100.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20190935:


10207 CENTRE REGION CODE ADMINISTRATION09/15/202020190936
109997 LICENSE #1898 425 PARK CREST LANE SINGLE FAMILY HOME  40.00


 40.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20190936:


11730 GLOSSNERS CONCRETE INC 09/15/202020190937
9956 CONCRETE  466.00


 466.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20190937:


11907 GREENSTAR LANDSCAPING, LLC 09/15/202020190938
3923 TUDEK PARK WATERING  5,110.00


 5,110.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20190938:


11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY09/01/202020200901
A-1530-095-11 1631 BRISTOL AVE  13.50


A-1541-002-0 BUILDING #3  125.00


 138.50 0.00Total for Check Number 20200901:


11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY09/01/202020200901
C-1590-159-0 DOG PARK  31.50


 31.50 0.00Total for Check Number 20200901:


11192 WEST PENN POWER 09/30/202020200902
6563-SEP20 425 PARK CREST LANE 93.454.249  19.67


 19.67 0.00Total for Check Number 20200902:


Report Total (159 checks):  1,344,410.64 9,946.49


Page 15AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:03 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11892

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11910

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10742

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11390

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10207

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11730

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11907

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11035

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11035

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192






Accounts Payable


User:


Printed: 


eendresen


11/12/2020 11:04 AM


Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS 10/15/2020ACH
100220 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,450.88


101620 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,440.03


 6,890.91 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10870:


11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 40110/15/2020ACH
100220 401  8,296.61


101620 401  8,375.28


 16,671.89 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11216:


11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 45710/15/2020ACH
100220 457  6,942.07


101620 457  6,942.07


 13,884.14 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11218:


11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH10/15/2020ACH
100220 ROTH IRA  181.28


101620 ROTH IRA  181.28


 362.56 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11381:


10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS 10/31/2020ACH
103020 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,440.03


 3,440.03 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10870:


11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 40110/31/2020ACH
103020 401  8,375.28


 8,375.28 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11216:


11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 45710/31/2020ACH
103020 457  6,942.07


 6,942.07 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11218:


11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH10/31/2020ACH
103020 ROTH IRA  181.28


 181.28 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11381:


10184 CENTRE COMMUNICATIONS INC 10/31/202014
127105 MOBILE RADIO  1,777.50


 1,777.50 0.00Total for Check Number 14:


11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 10/31/202049
10239 SUBURBAN PARK PERMITTING AND LOMR  12,309.68


Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10870

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11216

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11218

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11381

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10870

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11216

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11218

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11381

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10184

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 12,309.68 0.00Total for Check Number 49:


10977 SCHAEDLER YESCO DISTRIBUTION 10/15/2020135
S5900751.001 ELECTRONIC PHOTO CONTROL LOCKING  73.96


 73.96 0.00Total for Check Number 135:


11192 WEST PENN POWER 10/15/2020136
1424-OCT20 STREET LIGHTS  292.77


3057-OCT20 STREET LIGHTS  695.90


3639-SEP20 HAVASHIRE BLVD LIGHTING 01.433.036  176.66


 1,165.33 0.00Total for Check Number 136:


11192 WEST PENN POWER 10/31/2020137
1424-NOV20 STREET LIGHTS  293.71


3057-NOV20 STREET LIGHTS  697.79


3639-OCT20 HAVASHIRE BLVD LIGHTING 01.433.036  373.59


 1,365.09 0.00Total for Check Number 137:


10034 ALPHA SPACE CONTROL COMPANY  INC10/15/2020371
54991 LINE PAINTING  7,755.87


 7,755.87 0.00Total for Check Number 371:


10185 CENTRE CONCRETE COMPANY 10/15/2020372
192925 CONCRETE FOR INLETS  254.00


 254.00 0.00Total for Check Number 372:


10220 CHEMUNG SUPPLY CORP 10/15/2020373
3273 PMK 26" MANHOLE KIT  458.00


 458.00 0.00Total for Check Number 373:


10275 CRAFCO INC-BIRMINGHAM 10/15/2020374
9402345270 DETACK  474.77


9402347446 ROADSAVER 211  2,198.19


 2,672.96 0.00Total for Check Number 374:


10034 ALPHA SPACE CONTROL COMPANY  INC10/31/2020375
54991 2020 TRAFFIC MARKINGS  7,755.87


 7,755.87 0.00Total for Check Number 375:


10185 CENTRE CONCRETE COMPANY 10/31/2020376
15405 WR MEADOWS CS-309 5 GAL  165.00


193860 EXPANSION JOINT/ADA REPLACEABLE  312.40


 477.40 0.00Total for Check Number 376:


11730 GLOSSNERS CONCRETE INC 10/31/2020377
10850 CONCRETE  449.50


 449.50 0.00Total for Check Number 377:


10475 HANSON AGGREGATES PA INC 10/31/2020378
3812432 1  181.49


3827916 2A SUBBASE  533.10


3829787 AS2  191.14


Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10977

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10034

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10185

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10220

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10275

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10034

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10185

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11730

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10475





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 905.73 0.00Total for Check Number 378:


10509 HRI INC 10/31/2020379
2022375 25MM M3<30 20% RAP WMA  385.25


2022397 25MM M3<30 20% RAP WMA  100.00


2023910 9.5MM M3<30 15% RAP WMA  525.94


2043881 9.5MM M3<30 15% RAP WMA  177.04


2043907 9.5MM M3<30 15% RAP WMA  240.84


 1,429.07 0.00Total for Check Number 379:


10184 CENTRE COMMUNICATIONS INC 10/15/2020776
127105 RADIO FOR NEW TRUCK FORD 550  1,777.50


 1,777.50 0.00Total for Check Number 776:


10236 CMT LABORATORIES 10/15/2020777
2008024 CONCRETE CYLINDERS/FIELD TECH/PRO ENG  2,112.50


 2,112.50 0.00Total for Check Number 777:


11881 LEONARD S. FIORE INC 10/15/2020778
SIX NEW PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING  588,012.69


 588,012.69 0.00Total for Check Number 778:


11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 10/15/2020779
10248 PARK HILLS DRAINAGEWAY RESTORATION OE  393.50


 393.50 0.00Total for Check Number 779:


11037 STATE COLLEGE FORD LINCOLN INC 10/15/2020780
092920 TWO TONE NEW VEHICLES  2,600.00


 2,600.00 0.00Total for Check Number 780:


11888 WESTMORELAND ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC10/15/2020781
6 NEW PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING  162,145.05


 162,145.05 0.00Total for Check Number 781:


11676 WOOD ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS INC.10/15/2020782
H14200141 FT-SWU PHASE 2  12,263.38


 12,263.38 0.00Total for Check Number 782:


10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL10/31/2020783
2 NEW PUBLIC WORKS BLDNG HVAC  29,188.75


 29,188.75 0.00Total for Check Number 783:


10032 ALLSTEEL 10/31/2020784
1157550 NEW OFFICE EQUIPMENT FOR NEW PW BLDG PER ATTACHED QUOTE DTD 7-28  41,632.29


 41,632.29 0.00Total for Check Number 784:


10236 CMT LABORATORIES 10/31/2020785
2009022 FERG TWP PW  3,400.00


 3,400.00 0.00Total for Check Number 785:


11911 FORSITE 10/31/2020786


Page 3AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10509

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10184

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10236

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11881

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11037

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11888

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11676

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10031

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10032

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10236

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11911





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


IN0000000015057 26 [TSB214-24] BANNER ARM AND BRACKET 24" FITS 3" POLE;  6,420.90


 6,420.90 0.00Total for Check Number 786:


10420 GAVEK GRAPHICS 10/31/2020787
092120 GRAPHICS FOR 2 VEHICLES  1,350.00


 1,350.00 0.00Total for Check Number 787:


11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 10/31/2020788
10343 PARK HILLS DRAINAGEWAY DESIGN  2,227.25


 2,227.25 0.00Total for Check Number 788:


10820 PBCI ALLEN MECHANICAL  AND ELECTRICAL10/31/2020789
4 FERG TWP BUILDING  1,921.32


 1,921.32 0.00Total for Check Number 789:


11880 WHITMAN, REQUARDT & ASSOCIATES, LLP10/31/2020790
035120.001-8 PUBLIC WORKS LEED GOLD  24,220.00


 24,220.00 0.00Total for Check Number 790:


11262 X-PERT COMMUNICATIONS 10/31/2020791
9177 INFINIAS DOOR ADDS  3,093.00


 3,093.00 0.00Total for Check Number 791:


10004 A  & H EQUIPMENT COMPANY 10/15/202010541
D12292 CART/FILTERS  273.21


 273.21 0.00Total for Check Number 10541:


11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 10/15/202010542
1WT7-6HPC-XCKW ADHESIVE BLACK HOOK AND LOOP TAPE/HEAVY DUTY STRIPS  27.81


1XCL-GC46-DGJW  372.05


1XCL-GC46-G3X4 USB C HUB 4 PORTS  20.97


 420.83 0.00Total for Check Number 10542:


10047 AMSOIL  INC 10/15/202010543
19358706 RI SYNTHETIC FUEL  180.99


 180.99 0.00Total for Check Number 10543:


11239 ASAP HYDRAULICS STATE COLLEGE, INC10/15/202010544
89844 HOSE ASSY  191.74


 191.74 0.00Total for Check Number 10544:


11649 BABST CALLAND CLEMENTS AND ZOMNIR P.C.10/15/202010545
1296142 REVIEW RESIDENTIAL HOUSING MEMORANDUM/COMMENTS ON ORD/SETTLEMENT  2,709.00


 2,709.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10545:


10085 BASTIAN TIRE  & AUTO CENTERS 10/15/202010546
145587 TIRES  602.24


145610 LASER ALIGNMENT  74.95


145690 TIRES  673.40


 1,350.59 0.00Total for Check Number 10546:


Page 4AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10420

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10820

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11880

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11262

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10004

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10047

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11239

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11649

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10085





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


10100 BEST LINE EQUIPMENT 10/15/202010547
P75602 HYD FILTER/ELEMENT  540.63


 540.63 0.00Total for Check Number 10547:


10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 10/15/202010548
9258 RMS SUPPORT 3RD QTR 2020  7,496.25


 7,496.25 0.00Total for Check Number 10548:


10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 10/15/202010549
40X DUI CHECKPOINT 40X  277.55


 277.55 0.00Total for Check Number 10549:


10126 BRADCO SUPPLY COMPANY 10/15/202010550
196462 FILTER  137.86


 137.86 0.00Total for Check Number 10550:


11507 RICHARD BURKETT 10/15/202010551
24-432-3 CURB-415  3,000.00


24-432-3 INTEREST ON CURB-415  40.06


24-432-3 ES-407  6,192.00


 9,232.06 0.00Total for Check Number 10551:


11224 CAMPBELL DURRANT BEATTY PALOMBO & MILLER PC10/15/202010552
69765 REVIEW COLLECTIVE BARGAIN AGREEEMNT/REVIEW GRIEVANCE TERMS & SET  504.00


 504.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10552:


11221 CENTRE AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY10/15/202010553
100120 LOCAL CAPITAL FUNDING  4,404.75


100120 LOCAL OPERATING FUNDING  29,472.75


 33,877.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10553:


10194 CENTRE COUNTY HOUSING  & LAND TRUST10/15/202010554
2020 2020 CONTRIBUTION  5,000.00


 5,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10554:


10197 CENTRE COUNTY RECYLING  & REFUSE AUTHORITY10/15/202010555
1261788 TIRES  59.87


 59.87 0.00Total for Check Number 10555:


10201 CENTRE COUNTY UNITED WAY 10/15/202010556
100220 U-WAY  27.00


101620 U-WAY  27.00


 54.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10556:


10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES 10/15/202010557
4740878 BOS MTG 9/1  177.90


4750313 BOS MTG 9/15  224.22


4750396 BOS MTG 9/16 JOINT BOS MTG  177.90


4758122 BOS MTG 9/21  212.64


4758973 BOS MTG OCT 5TH  330.42


4764347 AD FOR TREE COMMISSION  189.48


4765804 SEALED BIDS FOR STREET TREE PRUNING CONTRACT 2020-C15  159.53


Page 5AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10100

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11507

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11224

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11221

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10194

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10197

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10201

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10203





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


4765910 BOS MTG OCT 5TH TO PARTICIPATE IN AN ONLINE MEETING  191.57


4769457 BOS MTG ADOPT COVID-19 SAFETY ORD #1060  116.81


 1,780.47 0.00Total for Check Number 10557:


10142 CNET 10/15/202010558
20FERGUSON-Q3 3RD QTR DUES  6,526.50


 6,526.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10558:


11376 COLONIAL AUTO SUPPLY 10/15/202010559
093020 AIR FILTER  25.85


093020 FILTERS/GASKETS/HEADLIGHT/AIR FILTER  135.34


093020 EXHAUST FLUID  72.24


 233.43 0.00Total for Check Number 10559:


10244 COMCAST 10/15/202010560
109311499 ETHERNET DEDICATED INTERNET  1,050.00


 1,050.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10560:


11760 COMCAST 10/15/202010561
100320 FAX LINES  139.09


 139.09 0.00Total for Check Number 10561:


10282 CUMBERLAND TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO10/15/202010562
2C306709 CORE CREDIT -150.00


2C308686 CORE CREDIT -37.50


2C309840 ANTIFREEZE  93.18


2W248205 PARTS  93.18


2W248228 BRAKE DRYER  203.75


2W248228 ANTIFREEZE  93.18


2W248229 CORE  150.00


2W249552 BRAKE PARTS  31.18


2W249553 BATTERY  37.50


 514.47 0.00Total for Check Number 10562:


10346 ECOLAWN 10/15/202010563
40016 118 SOUTH BUTZ STREET  135.00


40021 112 EAST CHESTNUT STREET  180.00


 315.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10563:


11737 ECO-MAXX 10/15/202010564
113400 USED OIL/STOP FEE  221.00


 221.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10564:


10373 FAYETTE PARTS SERVICE  INC 10/15/202010565
093020 BATTERY  218.58


093020 TOOL BOX/MECHANIC TOOLS  2,498.98


093020 SCRAPER SET  8.87


093020 RESONATOR/PIPE/MUFFLER/EXHAUST GASKET/CLAMP  299.17


 3,025.60 0.00Total for Check Number 10565:


10374 FEDERAL EXPRESS 10/15/202010566
7-135-19797 STNDRD OVRNGHT DFP CLEANWATER PROGRAM MANAGER  41.26


7-135-19797 STNDRD OVRNGHT AGNIK/CHOICE FINANCIAL GROUP/EARLY WARNING SOLUTI  117.94


Page 6AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10142

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11376

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10244

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11760

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10282

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10346

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11737

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10373

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10374





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 159.20 0.00Total for Check Number 10566:


11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION10/15/202010567
100220 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00


101620 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00


 840.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10567:


10396 FISHER AUTO PARTS 10/15/202010568
093010 PLATE LIGHT/FILTERS/BACKUP LIGHT ASSEMBLY/BATTERY/REFLECTOR  761.39


093010 SOAP/BLADE  39.97


093010 OIL  28.00


093010 SUSPENSION CONTROL ARM AND BALL JOINT ASSEMBLY  106.98


 936.34 0.00Total for Check Number 10568:


10409 FRED CARSON DISPOSAL INC. 10/15/202010569
80797 COMMERCIAL WASTE/RECYCLING AND CARDBOARD REMOVAL  234.00


 234.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10569:


11913 GILLILAND LANDSCAPE 10/15/202010570
ES-413 RETURNING ESCROW AND LIGHTING PERMIT FEE  300.00


 300.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10570:


11635 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES10/15/202010571
27988719 COPIER LEASE 5052CI  217.64


 217.64 0.00Total for Check Number 10571:


11286 HUNTER KEYSTONE PETERBILT, LP 10/15/202010572
X204066541:01 TENSIONER-BELT/PULLEY/BELT  337.76


 337.76 0.00Total for Check Number 10572:


11253 INFRADAPT LLC 10/15/202010573
7907OCT2020 INFRADAPT CARRIER SERV - LOCAL & LONG PHONE SERVICE  656.29


 656.29 0.00Total for Check Number 10573:


11833 IRON MOUNTAIN 10/15/202010574
CZLG826 ON-SITE SHREDDING  65.00


 65.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10574:


10565 JOHN TENNIS TOWING 10/15/202010575
1XCL-GC46-DGJW TOW TRUCK #14  290.00


 290.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10575:


10568 K  & S DISTRIBUTION 10/15/202010576
130540 FULL SYN/HIGH PERFORMANCE BRAKE FLUID/LITHIUM GREASE/INTAKE CLEA  549.12


 549.12 0.00Total for Check Number 10576:


10586 KIMBALL MIDWEST 10/15/202010577
8239632 PAINT/GLASSES/GLOVE  170.54


 170.54 0.00Total for Check Number 10577:


11797 LANDPRO EQUIPMENT LLC 10/15/202010578


Page 7AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11217

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10396

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10409

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11913

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11635

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11286

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11253

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11833

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10565

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10568

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10586

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11797





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


1677842 SEAL KIT/DETENT KIT  203.22


 203.22 0.00Total for Check Number 10578:


10622 LEE  GREEN  & REITER  INC 10/15/202010579
100920 3RD QTR 2020  5,000.00


 5,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10579:


10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 10/15/202010580
101520 SALT  39.72


101520 STONE/CONCRETE/PICTURE HANGING/STRIPING/ROLLER/  1,171.65


101520 METAL LATH/HOLE SAW  50.16


101520 MAILBOX/POST/RED TAPE/RED TAPE/ ELECTRICAL TAPE  453.39


 1,714.92 0.00Total for Check Number 10580:


11704 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 10/15/202010581
101520 STD  904.34


101520 LTD  1,014.12


101520 BASIC LIFE AD&D  813.31


101520 VOL LIFW INS  501.02


 3,232.79 0.00Total for Check Number 10581:


10762 MARCO 10/15/202010582
27893059 COPIER LEASE 3212I  167.42


27917547 COPIER LEASE 3553CI  425.63


27923214 COPIER LEASE 3550IDN  115.34


 708.39 0.00Total for Check Number 10582:


11699 MARQUIS DEVELOPMENT LLC 10/15/202010583
101520 REFUND DRIVEWAY PERMIT  50.00


 50.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10583:


10673 MCCARTNEYS  INC 10/15/202010584
DES74A LTR POUCHES  43.63


 43.63 0.00Total for Check Number 10584:


11812 MEDEXPRESS 10/15/202010585
1611381C3908 HEP C/BLOOD DRAW WAKEFIELD  91.00


1671024C3908 HEP C/BLOOD DRAW ETTARO  156.00


 247.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10585:


10692 MIDSTATE TOOL  & SUPPLY INC 10/15/202010586
482405031 WRENCH/IMPACT  187.67


 187.67 0.00Total for Check Number 10586:


10701 MILLER WELDING SERVICE 10/15/202010587
092920 1/2' ROUND 8'  5.30


 5.30 0.00Total for Check Number 10587:


11807 MODEL UNIFORMS 10/15/202010588
1434735 PW UNIF CLN  110.95


1436969 PW UNIF CLN  110.95


1439195 PW UNIF CLN  110.95


Page 8AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10622

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11704

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11699

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10673

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11812

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10692

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10701

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11807





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 332.85 0.00Total for Check Number 10588:


10712 MONARCH CLEANERS 10/15/202010589
100320 POLICE UNIF CLN  308.00


 308.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10589:


10720 SHAWN MORRISON 10/15/202010590
100520 USPS -MAIL PATCHES  8.25


 8.25 0.00Total for Check Number 10590:


10760 NOERRS GARAGE 10/15/202010591
093020 FILTER/A/C/AIR BRAKE PART/CONNECTOR/LOCK/SEAL/TERMINAL CABLE/PUL  1,524.83


 1,524.83 0.00Total for Check Number 10591:


11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 10/15/202010592
10248 ES-1119  256.33


10248 ES-382  81.13


10248 ES-341  8.05


10248 ES-398  567.88


10248 ES-0412  489.05


10248 ES-1114  230.48


 1,632.92 0.00Total for Check Number 10592:


10773 OLD DOMINION BRUSH COMPANY INC.10/15/202010593
7253448 FILTER  124.17


 124.17 0.00Total for Check Number 10593:


10779 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OF NITTANY VALLEY/MILROYDOOR10/15/202010594
15787 SERVICE CALL-COMMERCIAL  95.00


 95.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10594:


11378 P & A GROUP 10/15/202010595
F73000419588 MONTHLY ADM FEE  126.00


 126.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10595:


10798 PA ONE CALL SYSTEM 10/15/202010596
874765 MONTHLY ACTIVITY FEE/RENOTIFY EMAIL/EMAIL DELIVERY/SUPPLEMENTAL  76.85


 76.85 0.00Total for Check Number 10596:


11879 PA TURNPIKE 10/15/202010597
104308372-2 TOLLS  18.20


 18.20 0.00Total for Check Number 10597:


10836 PENN STATE UNIVERSITY 10/15/202010598
GS00062896 16 POUNDS OF UNIF FOR DESTRUCTION FROM FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE  3.84


 3.84 0.00Total for Check Number 10598:


10845 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL HEALTH INSURANCE CO OP10/15/202010599
41070-0 EYECARE INS  525.28


41070-0 DENTAL INS  3,161.36


41070-0 HEALTHCARE INS  72,683.36


Page 9AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10712

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10720

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10760

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10773

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10779

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11378

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10798

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11879

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10836

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10845





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 76,370.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10599:


10864 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC10/15/202010600
3312167072 POSTAGE RENTAL  361.38


 361.38 0.00Total for Check Number 10600:


11902 PRECISE TRIAL, LLC 10/15/202010601
24611 PINE HALL TTD LAND USE APPEAL  1,213.24


 1,213.24 0.00Total for Check Number 10601:


10893 PRINT O STAT  INC 10/15/202010602
DC017535 FULL SERVICE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT BASE RATE  1,849.00


 1,849.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10602:


10973 SAMS CLUB DIRECT 10/15/202010603
093020 COFFEE AND CREAMER  61.22


093020 CLEANERS/C FOLD TOWELS/LYSOL/CHLOROX/PAPER TOWELS/DRUM LINER/DUS  302.65


 363.87 0.00Total for Check Number 10603:


11915 SMITH'S FARM EQUIPMENT, LLC 10/15/202010604
91241 SPINDLE ASSY FOR MOWERS  221.68


 221.68 0.00Total for Check Number 10604:


11017 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC 10/15/202010605
134038 RETURN COTTER -31.07


1419617 CROSS LINK WIRES/HITCH COTTER  284.79


 253.72 0.00Total for Check Number 10605:


11029 STAHL  SHEAFFER ENGINEERING  LLC10/15/202010606
18-324-22 ES-341  5,784.90


18-324-23 ES-341  142.38


 5,927.28 0.00Total for Check Number 10606:


11037 STATE COLLEGE FORD LINCOLN INC 10/15/202010607
092920 COIL ASY/GASKET/SPARK PLUG/BELT/FILTERS  600.88


 600.88 0.00Total for Check Number 10607:


11055 STONER INC 10/15/202010608
1483436 CARWASH 5GAL  114.30


 114.30 0.00Total for Check Number 10608:


11887 STUCK ENTERPRISE CO 10/15/202010609
491244 POLICE FUEL  2,510.43


491244 PW DIESEL FUEL  2,844.80


491244 PW FUEL  627.60


 5,982.83 0.00Total for Check Number 10609:


11844 TACTICAL WEAR 10/15/202010610
40134907 UNIFORM ORDER PER ATTACHED INVOICE # 40134907 DTD 10-6-2020  2,710.32


 2,710.32 0.00Total for Check Number 10610:


Page 10AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10864

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11902

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10893

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10973

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11915

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11017

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11029

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11037

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11055

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11887

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11844





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


11089 TEL POWER INC 10/15/202010611
74986 LOCATED & REPLACE BAD CONFLICT MONITOR  573.62


 573.62 0.00Total for Check Number 10611:


10493 THE HITE COMPANY 10/15/202010612
27365726 DIMMING BALLAST  264.28


27377079 KURVE STRIPPER  22.84


 287.12 0.00Total for Check Number 10612:


11729 THE HR OFFICE 10/15/202010613
31589 9/27-10/3 DEMCHAK, RHONDA  149.50


 149.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10613:


11113 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 10/15/202010614
102420 RUBBER GROMMENTS  123.94


 123.94 0.00Total for Check Number 10614:


11137 ULINE 10/15/202010615
124957520 50 EA TRAFFIC CONE  1,391.32


 1,391.32 0.00Total for Check Number 10615:


11159 VERIZON WIRELESS 10/15/202010616
9863998539 AIRTIME CARD  40.14


9863998539 POLICE CELL USE  64.60


9863998539 HOT BOX  CELL USE  40.01


9863998539 CELL PHONE WITHHOLDING -32.00


9863998539 POLICE CELL PHONE WITHHOLDING  32.00


9863998539 ADM CELL USE  42.29


9863998539 PZ & OEO CELL USE  87.34


 274.38 0.00Total for Check Number 10616:


11173 WALKER  & WALKER EQUIPMENT II LLC10/15/202010617
IS04020 MOWER PARTS  297.74


 297.74 0.00Total for Check Number 10617:


11199 WILLIAMS BROTHERS 10/15/202010618
1108889-01 HEX.RECIP BLADE/FLAT WASHER  66.66


 66.66 0.00Total for Check Number 10618:


11205 WOODRINGS FLORAL GARDENS 10/15/202010619
689267 FLOWERS FOR DININNI  48.95


 48.95 0.00Total for Check Number 10619:


10004 A  & H EQUIPMENT COMPANY 10/31/202010620
D12447 FILTER-HYDRAULI  120.02


 120.02 0.00Total for Check Number 10620:


10016 AFLAC 10/31/202010621
897499 INSURANCE WITHHELD  118.17


 118.17 0.00Total for Check Number 10621:


10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL10/31/202010622


Page 11AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11089

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10493

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11729

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11113

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11137

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11159

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11173

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11199

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11205

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10004

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10016

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10031





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


153734 FIX AND REINSTALL NEW FAN BLADE  311.28


 311.28 0.00Total for Check Number 10622:


11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 10/31/202010623
113P-7T11-77FY INCOMING/OUTGOING CALL REGISTER BOOK  27.87


1VNK-HTMQ-3YF6 RIOT CONTROL CANISTER FOR MILLENNUM FACEPIECE (PACK OF 6) 3 EA  1,313.25


1Y3T-73P4-QNPW LISTEN ONLY EARPIECE 3.5MM TWO WAY RADIOS  56.97


 1,398.09 0.00Total for Check Number 10623:


10047 AMSOIL  INC 10/31/202010624
19388647 RI OIL  184.99


19408549 RI OIL  139.19


 324.18 0.00Total for Check Number 10624:


11560 BARTLETT TREE EXPERTS 10/31/202010625
39161535-0 WORK AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS STATE COLLEGE  210.00


 210.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10625:


10085 BASTIAN TIRE  & AUTO CENTERS 10/31/202010626
145818 TIRES  1,400.00


145976 TIRES  448.98


 1,848.98 0.00Total for Check Number 10626:


10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 10/31/202010627
9301 HEALTH SERV 2ND QTR  1,504.84


 1,504.84 0.00Total for Check Number 10627:


10201 CENTRE COUNTY UNITED WAY 10/31/202010628
103020 U-WAY  27.00


 27.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10628:


10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES 10/31/202010629
4769803 ZHB MTG OCT 27TH  394.50


4771824 BOS MTG OCT 5  212.64


4771828 BOS MTG OCT 7  201.06


4773232 BOS AD SEEKING VOLUNTEERS FOR VARIOUS AUTHORITIES  343.78


4776116 AD FOR TREE COMMISSION OCT 19  131.58


4783594 BOS MTG OCT 19TH  241.59


 1,525.15 0.00Total for Check Number 10629:


10234 CLEVELAND BROTHERS EQUIP CO  INC10/31/202010630
INPP3987028 ELEMENTS  96.68


INPP3987029 CABLE AS-CP  169.87


SERV7400972 PERFORM MAINT ON GENERATOR  1,976.10


 2,242.65 0.00Total for Check Number 10630:


10142 CNET 10/31/202010631
110320 WINDTREAM CAPITAL GRANT  2,600.00


 2,600.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10631:


10252 COMPROS INC 10/31/202010632
GLS122600 APX4000/3000/1000  484.26


Page 12AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10047

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11560

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10085

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10201

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10203

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10234

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10142

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10252





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 484.26 0.00Total for Check Number 10632:


10346 ECOLAWN 10/31/202010633
40838 650 BERKSHIRE DRIVE  135.00


40842 118 SOUTH BUTZ STREET  135.00


 270.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10633:


10372 FASTENAL COMPANY 10/31/202010634
PASTA179243 GRINDING WHEELS & CUTOFF WHEELS  416.20


 416.20 0.00Total for Check Number 10634:


10373 FAYETTE PARTS SERVICE  INC 10/31/202010635
103120 TRUCK TIRE VALVES  226.24


103120 GREASE GUNS  101.70


 327.94 0.00Total for Check Number 10635:


11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION10/31/202010636
103020 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00


 420.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10636:


10420 GAVEK GRAPHICS 10/31/202010637
102320 SIGN PERMIT FEE RETURNED  10.00


 10.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10637:


10432 GEORGE T  BISEL CO  INC 10/31/202010638
N 6613 VOL 1 NEW & REVISED CHAPTER 5 FOR PA ZONING LAW & PRACTICE  148.63


 148.63 0.00Total for Check Number 10638:


10474 GEORGE K HALDEMAN 10/31/202010639
840475 20 TUBES GREASE  139.20


 139.20 0.00Total for Check Number 10639:


11593 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 10/31/202010640
101320 DEPTHFINDER 65' STEEL FISH TAPE/100FT  162.85


 162.85 0.00Total for Check Number 10640:


10515 HYDRAULIC SOLUTIONS INC 10/31/202010641
57231 REMOVE & RESEAL SCOPE CYLINDER ON 2015 PETERBUILT  855.45


 855.45 0.00Total for Check Number 10641:


10568 K  & S DISTRIBUTION 10/31/202010642
130547 15W40 OIL  179.25


130547 DIESEL FUEL SUPPLEMENT  399.36


 578.61 0.00Total for Check Number 10642:


10586 KIMBALL MIDWEST 10/31/202010643
8315432 KIT/NUTSERT  60.51


 60.51 0.00Total for Check Number 10643:


11704 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 10/31/202010644
103120 VOL LIFE INS  340.31


Page 13AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10346

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10372

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10373

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11217

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10420

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10432

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10474

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11593

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10515

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10568

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10586

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11704





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


103120 BASIC LIFE AD&D  575.54


103120 LTD  681.08


103120 STD  639.66


 2,236.59 0.00Total for Check Number 10644:


10762 MARCO 10/31/202010645
27993374 COPIER LEASE 3252CI COPIER  430.03


 430.03 0.00Total for Check Number 10645:


11839 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC 10/31/202010646
INV8055323 COPIER LEASE 1102PN2USO  78.23


INV8084977 COPIER LEASE KMC-KM3050  36.88


 115.11 0.00Total for Check Number 10646:


10701 MILLER WELDING SERVICE 10/31/202010647
092920 1/2" ROUND 8'  5.30


 5.30 0.00Total for Check Number 10647:


11807 MODEL UNIFORMS 10/31/202010648
1441373 PW UNIF CLN  110.53


1443601 PW UNIF CLN  110.53


 221.06 0.00Total for Check Number 10648:


10773 OLD DOMINION BRUSH COMPANY INC.10/31/202010649
7278236 E STOP RECTANGULAR/AUTO LUBER/LUBE HOSE/BRACKET  497.74


 497.74 0.00Total for Check Number 10649:


11916 PITTSBURGH PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY 10/31/202010650
1018528 RIOT MASK/CANISTERS  800.75


 800.75 0.00Total for Check Number 10650:


10916 R  C  BOWMAN  INC 10/31/202010651
8422 SIDEWALK REPAIRS  13,480.87


 13,480.87 0.00Total for Check Number 10651:


10927 REDLINE SPEED SHINE 10/31/202010652
2765 FLEET MEMEBERSHIP  280.33


 280.33 0.00Total for Check Number 10652:


10932 RESERVE ACCOUNT 10/31/202010653
103120 POSTAGE BY PHONE  344.50


103120 POSTAGE BY PHONE  1,000.00


 1,344.50 0.00Total for Check Number 10653:


10997 SIGNAL CONTROL PRODUCTS INC 10/31/202010654
20201973 8" YELLOW LED MODULE  48.14


 48.14 0.00Total for Check Number 10654:


11017 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC 10/31/202010655
134080 HITCH COTTER -31.07


1421321 WIRE TIES/FASTUBE  331.38


Page 14AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11839

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10701

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11807

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10773

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11916

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10916

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10927

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10932

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10997

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11017





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


 300.31 0.00Total for Check Number 10655:


11045 STEPHENSON EQUIPMENT INC 10/31/202010656
10161579 FILTER/ELEMENT/HYDRAULIC RETURN  411.07


 411.07 0.00Total for Check Number 10656:


11058 STOVER  MCGLAUGHLIN 10/31/202010657
146410 WEBEX TEST MEETING/SET UP WEBEX APPLICATION FOR COMMONWEALTH COU  1,173.00


 1,173.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10657:


11887 STUCK ENTERPRISE CO 10/31/202010658
507321 PW FUEL  927.60


507321 POLICE FUEL  2,164.40


507321 DIESEL FUEL  1,368.00


525742 DIESEL FUEL  5,336.00


525742 PW FUEL  1,690.20


525742 POLICE FUEL  3,943.80


 15,430.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10658:


11074 SWEETLAND ENGINEERING  & ASSOCIATES INC10/31/202010659
102120 CARLSON SURVEY PLUS DATA COLLECTOR/GPS BRX5 UNIT/2 BATTERY CHARG  2,485.00


 2,485.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10659:


11089 TEL POWER INC 10/31/202010660
75010 BLUE COURSE & WESTERLY PARKWAY INTERMITTANT FLASH  716.44


 716.44 0.00Total for Check Number 10660:


10481 THE HARTMAN GROUP 10/31/202010661
36 2020 CONSULTING FEE WC  1,875.00


36 2020 CONSULTING FEE PACKAGE  2,375.00


 4,250.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10661:


11729 THE HR OFFICE 10/31/202010662
31639 10/11-10/17 DEMCHAK, RHONDA R  92.00


31688 10/18-10/24 DEMCHAK, RHONDA R  212.75


 304.75 0.00Total for Check Number 10662:


11847 VOYA FINANCIAL 10/31/202010663
170805 ERISA PLAN INVESTMENT CONSULTANT EPIC FEE  3,000.00


 3,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 10663:


11192 WEST PENN POWER 10/31/202010664
0840-OCT20 WHITEHALL RD/RESEARCH DR 01.433.036  94.67


0873-OCT20 WHITEHALL RD/W COLLEGE 01.433.036  102.33


1054-OCT20 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  128.12


1966-OCT20 225 SCIENCE PARK RD 01.433.036  83.64


2239-OCT20 S WATER ST 01.433.036  48.86


2449-OCT20 WESTERLY PKWY BLUE CR 01.433.036  77.53


2510-OCT20 W CHERRY LN MARTIN ST 01.433.036  103.88


2691-OCT20 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  82.41


2711-OCT20 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  127.48


3377-OCT20 BRISTOL AVE 01.433.036  80.93


5290-OCT20 1901 CIRCLEVILLE ROAD 01.433.036  84.45


Page 15AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11045

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11058

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11887

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11074

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11089

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10481

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11729

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11847

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192





Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount


Invoice No ReferenceDescription


5727-OCT20 OFFICE COMPLEX 01.409.036  2,831.31


5843-OCT20 1301 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  97.15


6113-OCT20 GARAGE/MAINT BLDG 01.409.036  556.59


6150-OCT20 OLD GATESBURG ROAD 01.433.036  183.76


6438-OCT20 1209 N ATHERTON ST  74.94


6651-OCT20 BIKE TUNNEL 01.433.036  249.12


6725-OCT20 BLDG #3 01.409.036  386.10


6735-OCT20 N HILLS DR 01.433.036  75.41


7407-OCT20 PGM-BLINKER-WEST  20.96


7595-OCT20 1282 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  95.92


7852-OCT20 PGM-BLINKER-EAST  20.96


7920-OCT20 N ATHERTON ST  69.74


8100-OCT20 2100 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  98.08


8136-OCT20 BLUE COURSE DR & HAVENSHIRE DR 01.433.036  90.37


9110-OCT20 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  86.50


9975-OCT20 AARON DR MARTIN ST 01.433.036  88.51


 6,039.72 0.00Total for Check Number 10664:


11205 WOODRINGS FLORAL GARDENS 10/31/202010665
692364 FLOWERS FOR MILLER  48.95


692970 FLOWERS FOR DRAWL  48.95


 97.90 0.00Total for Check Number 10665:


11651 M AND B SERVICES, LLC 10/15/20202017084
1-FINAL TRAFFIC SIGNAL 2018-C26 LEFT TURN PHASE  29,994.57


 29,994.57 0.00Total for Check Number 2017084:


10997 SIGNAL CONTROL PRODUCTS INC 10/31/20202017085
20202007 2ND PO FOR CONTRACT 2020-C19 RADAR DETECTOR EQUIPMENT BLUE COURS  89,173.00


20202008 3RD PO FOR CONTRACT 2020-C19 RADAR DETECTOR EQUIPMENT BLUE COURS  99,975.00


 189,148.00 0.00Total for Check Number 2017085:


11907 GREENSTAR LANDSCAPING, LLC 10/15/202020200903
3954 WHITE PINE TREES AND RHODODENDRON FOR TUDEK PARK  2,555.00


 2,555.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20200903:


11139 UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 10/31/202020200904
2066482 425 PARK CREST LANE  104.00


 104.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20200904:


11192 WEST PENN POWER 10/31/202020200905
6563-OCT20 425 PARK CREST LANE 93.454.249  35.17


 35.17 0.00Total for Check Number 20200905:


Report Total (168 checks):  1,465,658.70 0.00


Page 16AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (11/12/2020 11:04 AM)



http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11205

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11651

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10997

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11907

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11139

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192






From: Strickland,Lisa
To: Pribulka,David
Cc: Mitra, Prasenjit; Miller,Steve
Subject: Financial Advisory Committee
Date: Monday, November 2, 2020 6:58:30 PM


Hi Dave, 


Prasenjit and I would like to add the item below to the next consent agenda. We can
work on the timing of the actual discussion after that. Thanks.


A discussion on the creation of a Financial Advisory Committee.  Committees such as
this serve to review and make recommendations on municipal financial matters in an
effort to increase efficiency, accountability, and transparency in the use of funds.  A
Financial Advisory Committee would further the Township’s strategic planning goals of
“Increas(ing) Participatory Government” by “utiliz(ing) both ad hoc and standing citizen
advisory boards with subject matter experts from the Township and the region to
address issues related to parkland development and other matters of community
interest” (2017 Strategic Plan).  Furthermore, the committee addresses the desires of
township residents expressed in the 2016 Strategic Planning workshops to have “citizen
advisory boards,” “an engaged and involved community,” and “financial stability” (2017
Strategic Plan).  


Discussion topics for the Board to consider could include:
Committee duties – Review and comment on budget and financial statements,
pensions planning, capital projects planning, tax rates, investment policies, long
range infrastructure planning. 
Meeting Frequency 
Staff Support – Finance Director (Consider asking COG for initial set up support from
Finance Director and or other municipal Finance Directors).
Training – Distribution of materials on, for example, municipal budgeting, reading
financial and budget documents, capital planning. 
Composition of the committee and term lengths –Consider candidates with experience
or expertise in budgeting and/or in specialties such as environment, finance,
construction, etc.; consider ward representation.
Structure of the committee – standing or ad hoc. 


Examples of similar committees: 


https://www.reno.gov/government/boards-commissions/d-r/financial-advisory-
board 


https://www.radnor.com/393/Citizens-Audit-Review-Financial-Advisory 


https://warwick-bucks.com/finance/



mailto:lstrickland@twp.ferguson.pa.us

mailto:dpribulka@twp.ferguson.pa.us

mailto:pmitra@twp.ferguson.pa.us

mailto:smiller@twp.ferguson.pa.us

https://www.reno.gov/government/boards-commissions/d-r/financial-advisory-board

https://www.reno.gov/government/boards-commissions/d-r/financial-advisory-board

https://www.radnor.com/393/Citizens-Audit-Review-Financial-Advisory

https://warwick-bucks.com/finance/






From: Miller,Steve
To: Pribulka,David
Subject: Re: 11/16 Tentative Regular Meeting Agenda Items
Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 3:15:26 PM


Hey Dave


Here is some text for the consent agenda item:


During discussions of the proposed stormwater fee, there have been requests to find alternate
funding methods for our stormwater costs, or to use general tax revenues instead of a fee to
fund the necessary projects. As an alternative to the fee structure, I propose that we consider
an increase in the property tax by 2.422 mil. This change would generate sufficient funding to
maintain stormwater infrastructure while still keeping a funding source that is related to the
source of the costs and the direct beneficiaries of the expenditures. Even after the increase in
property taxes, Ferguson Township would still have the lowest property tax rate in the Centre
Region, slightly less than that of Halfmoon Township and significantly less than that of other
region municipalities. 


Proposed motion is to schedule a public hearing on the proposed tax increase for February 2
and request that staff prepare an ordinance to consider at that date. 


Steve


On 11/6/2020 10:04 AM, Pribulka,David wrote:


Meeting:


 


-- 
Steve Miller
Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors
smiller@twp.ferguson.pa.us



mailto:smiller@twp.ferguson.pa.us

mailto:dpribulka@twp.ferguson.pa.us

mailto:smiller@twp.ferguson.pa.us



















































































22 Suburban Park M
aster Plan U


pdate 


Ferguson Tow
nship, Centre County, Pennsylvania 



dpribulka

Typewritten Text

Exhibit "A"



dpribulka

Typewritten Text












RESOLUTION NO. _______________ 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, 
AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF THE GRANT APPLICATION TO THE LAND AND WATER 
CONSERVATION PROGRAM FOR FEDERAL FUNDING ADMINISTERED BY THE NATIONAL PARK 
SERVICE FOR SUBURBAN PARK – PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS. 
 


WHEREAS, Ferguson Township desires to undertake the project, Suburban Park – Phase 1; and 
 


WHEREAS, Ferguson Township received an award letter from Department of Conservation and 
Natural Resources (DCNR) that informed on Suburban Park – Phase 1 has been recommended for federal 
funding from the Land and Water Conservation Program (LWCP); and 
 


WHEREAS, DCNR request additional items to submit the Suburban Park – Phase 1 project on 
behalf of Ferguson Township to the LWCP which is administered by the National Park Service; and  
 


WHEREAS, the application package includes a document entitled “Land and Water Conservation 
Fund (LWCF) State Assistance Program – Grant Administrative Instructions and Process; and 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors gives authorization for staff to submit the grant application 
for Land and Water Conservation Funding with all understandings and assurances; and  


 
WHEREAS, Ferguson Township hereby designates Steve Miller, Chairman of the Board of 


Supervisors and David Pribulka, Township Manager, as the officials to execute all documents and 
agreements between the Township and the Land and Water Conservation Program 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors appoint the Secretary of the Township of Ferguson, Centre 


County, Pennsylvania, hereby certifies the forgoing is a true and copy of a Resolution duly adopted by a 
majority vote of the Board of Supervisors at a regular meeting held on November 16, 2020; said Resolution 
has been recorded in the meeting minutes of Ferguson Township and remains in effect as of this date.  
 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Ferguson Township, 
authorize the grant application may be signed “David Pribulka” as the Ferguson Township Manager, and 
if awarded the grant David Pribulka will execute agreement for grantee’s signature page for the Grant 
Agreement and the applicant/grantee will be bound by the Grant Agreement.  


 
RESOLVED, this 16th day of November 2020. 


TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
 
 


       By:       
             Steve Miller, Chairman 
             Board of Supervisors  
 
 
                        [ S E A  L ] 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By:      
       David Pribulka, Secretary 








S
IT


E
 D


E
V


E
LO


P
M


E
N


T
 P


LA
N


FER
GU


SO
N 


TO
WN


SH
IP


DE
PT


. O
F P


UB
LIC


 W
OR


KS
 & 


EN
GI


NE
ER


IN
G


2



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONNECTION TO BE  MADE WITH APPROVAL FROM THE PENNSYLVANIA  STATE UNIVERSITY 



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFORMATION KIOSK



AutoCAD SHX Text

HORSESHOE PITS



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

FITNESS  STATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOARDWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

RESTROOMS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PICNIC PAVILION



AutoCAD SHX Text

NATURAL PLAYGROUND  WITH PICNIC AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASKETBALL COURT WITH  TERRACED SEATING



AutoCAD SHX Text

RELOCATED FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADDITIONAL PARKING



AutoCAD SHX Text

RELOCATED  DRAINAGE CHANNEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT SIGN LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

CULVERT TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

FUTURE  RELOCATED



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY AREAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOARDWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CULVERT SECTION  TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHASE 1 BOUNDARY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFORMATIONAL SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFORMATIONAL SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFORMATIONAL  SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIKE REPAIR STATION 



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

Playground  Equipment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Playground Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Playground  Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Playground Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bridge



AutoCAD SHX Text

VAIRO BOULEVARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

 VARIABLE WIDTH R-O-W    33' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bus Terminal



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bus  Terminal



AutoCAD SHX Text

Baseball Field



AutoCAD SHX Text

Footpath



AutoCAD SHX Text

Suburban  Park Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

F



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

I 



AutoCAD SHX Text

J



AutoCAD SHX Text

K



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

P



AutoCAD SHX Text

Q



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING ADJOINERS



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADJOINER



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

F



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

J



AutoCAD SHX Text

K



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

P



AutoCAD SHX Text

Q



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCOTT L. LUCCHESI



AutoCAD SHX Text

RECORD BOOK



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 1227 PG 1000



AutoCAD SHX Text

TAX PARCEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-001D



AutoCAD SHX Text

WILLIAM T. YOST



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 1999 PG 293



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-001



AutoCAD SHX Text

VLADIMIR GETMAN LEONGINA C. GETMAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 929 PG 397



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-039



AutoCAD SHX Text

TAMMY G. DAVIS GRANT E. DAVIS



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 673 PG 414



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-037



AutoCAD SHX Text

DAVE A. BERTOCCHI



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 961 PG 831



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-040



AutoCAD SHX Text

THOMAS C. WAREHAM



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 1498 PG 782



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-041



AutoCAD SHX Text

MARK BATDORF



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 2189 PG 694



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-038



AutoCAD SHX Text

JAMSHID K. ASSADINIA PATRICIA L. ASSADINIA



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 2192 PG 557



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-023



AutoCAD SHX Text

DALE E. BAKER DORIS L. BAKER



AutoCAD SHX Text

DB 378 PG 932



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-024



AutoCAD SHX Text

JONATHAN K. NELSON



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 2176 PG 134



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-025



AutoCAD SHX Text

KEVIN J. HARTMAN THOMAS R. GATES



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 2167 PG 961



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-026



AutoCAD SHX Text

MICHAEL J. KAUFFMAN DEBORAH M. KAUFFMAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

DB 378 PG 913



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-027



AutoCAD SHX Text

J



AutoCAD SHX Text

THOMAS C. WAREHAM



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 2033 PG 400



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-028



AutoCAD SHX Text

DAVID C. ROTHROCK MICHELE D. ROTHROCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 531 PG 64



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-029



AutoCAD SHX Text

JOSEPH J. GHERARDI



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 2044 PG 154



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-030



AutoCAD SHX Text

KEITH R. FARWELL LYNETTE D. FARWELL



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 1762 PG 1043



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-031



AutoCAD SHX Text

MARK F. CHAPLIN DRENA S. CHAPLIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 536 PG 1008



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-032



AutoCAD SHX Text

JAMES CAMPBELL PLOWDEN YURI PLOWDEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 822 PG 633



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-033



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANDRA P. STOCKER



AutoCAD SHX Text

DB 296 PG 427



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-034



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRENDAN DERRICK TAFF



AutoCAD SHX Text

RB 2128 PG 595



AutoCAD SHX Text

24-011-035



AutoCAD SHX Text

NORTH ALLEN STREET EXT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R.O.W.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUBURBAN AVENUE



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' R.O.W.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Water Fountain



AutoCAD SHX Text

No  Parking Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Stop  Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

CATA  Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Speed  Limit Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Stop Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

No Smoking Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Speed  Limit Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Road Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pedestrian Crossing Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

No Motor Vehicles Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

CATA Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

No Smoking Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bench



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bench



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bench



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

13" Tree Root Over Channel 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Shed



AutoCAD SHX Text

Elevated Porch



AutoCAD SHX Text

Conc. Porch



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' Dia. Pipe Section



AutoCAD SHX Text

Block Wall 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Block  Wall 



AutoCAD SHX Text

4"x4" Wall 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 Tennis Courts



AutoCAD SHX Text

Parking Lot



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Basketball Court



AutoCAD SHX Text

Sledding Hill



AutoCAD SHX Text

N37°00'43W  137.87'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N69°18'05E  197.65'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S52°59'17W  537.20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N35°55'04W  205.24'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N36°44'20W  145.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S53°15'40W  945.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S40°00'47E  187.17'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S35°00'40W  240.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N77°00'40E  218.97'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S53°15'40W  1048.87'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N77°00'40E  135.80'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N53°51'28E  448.93'



AutoCAD SHX Text

Tax Parcel 24-011-047



AutoCAD SHX Text

Tax Parcel 24-011-044



AutoCAD SHX Text

Tax Parcel 24-011-043A



AutoCAD SHX Text

S39°07'58W  621.90'



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

L1



AutoCAD SHX Text

L2



AutoCAD SHX Text

L3



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING LINE TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

L1



AutoCAD SHX Text

L2



AutoCAD SHX Text

L3



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIRECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 53° 03' 50 W



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 53° 15' 40 W



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 45° 20' 28 E



AutoCAD SHX Text

LENGTH



AutoCAD SHX Text

10.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

90.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

99.32



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CURVE TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CURVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

C1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6



AutoCAD SHX Text

LENGTH



AutoCAD SHX Text

282.92'



AutoCAD SHX Text

42.03'



AutoCAD SHX Text

388.14'



AutoCAD SHX Text

148.64'



AutoCAD SHX Text

298.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

130.63'



AutoCAD SHX Text

RADIUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

270.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

480.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1440.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1000.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

2040.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

2030.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TANGENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

156.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

21.03'



AutoCAD SHX Text

195.25'



AutoCAD SHX Text

74.46'



AutoCAD SHX Text

149.27'



AutoCAD SHX Text

65.34'



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHORD DIRECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 81° 10' 45 E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 66° 47' 35 E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 61° 34' 46 E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 49° 35' 58 E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 41° 07' 06 E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 35° 05' 24 E



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHORD



AutoCAD SHX Text

270.15'



AutoCAD SHX Text

42.02'



AutoCAD SHX Text

386.97'



AutoCAD SHX Text

148.51'



AutoCAD SHX Text

297.74'



AutoCAD SHX Text

130.61'



AutoCAD SHX Text

DELTA



AutoCAD SHX Text

60° 02' 14



AutoCAD SHX Text

5° 01' 01



AutoCAD SHX Text

15° 26' 37



AutoCAD SHX Text

8° 31' 00



AutoCAD SHX Text

8° 22' 11



AutoCAD SHX Text

3° 41' 13



AutoCAD SHX Text

N/F Ira M. Lubert RB 2092 PG 140 TP 24-011-043 (Multi-Family Residential)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N/F The Pennsylvania State University RB 2087 PG 819 TP 19-003-100 (Rural Agriculture) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

No



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HcC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HcC



AutoCAD SHX Text

No



AutoCAD SHX Text

HuD



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

No



AutoCAD SHX Text

100 Year  Floodplain



AutoCAD SHX Text

100 Year  Floodplain



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAND USE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 



AutoCAD SHX Text

BERGMAN COURT



AutoCAD SHX Text

80' R-O-W    30' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

3147 RESEARCH DRIVE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PHONE: 814-238-4651 FAX: 814-238-3454 www.twp.ferguson.pa.us



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISION DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUBURBAN PARK-PHASE 1 CONTRACT 2020-C4



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE: 11/16/2020



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESIGNED BY: RTSRTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAWN BY: LMSLMS



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHECKED BY: RAS: RAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PATH:V:\PUBLIC WORKS\PWSTAFF\CAPITAL PROJECTS\2020 PROJECTS\2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK PHASE 1\DWG\2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK.DWG SHEET:PLAN SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PMV:\PUBLIC WORKS\PWSTAFF\CAPITAL PROJECTS\2020 PROJECTS\2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK PHASE 1\DWG\2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK.DWG SHEET:PLAN SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PM SHEET:PLAN SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PMPLAN SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PM SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PM11/6/2020 12:43 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

80



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 80'



AutoCAD SHX Text

160



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

1100



AutoCAD SHX Text

1101



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing



AutoCAD SHX Text

Existing Text



AutoCAD SHX Text

Control Point



AutoCAD SHX Text

Guy Wire



AutoCAD SHX Text

Utility Pole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Shrub



AutoCAD SHX Text

Evergreen Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Deciduous Tree



AutoCAD SHX Text

Water Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Storm Sewer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Sanitary Sewer



AutoCAD SHX Text

Underground Electric



AutoCAD SHX Text

Overhead Electric



AutoCAD SHX Text

Underground Telecomm



AutoCAD SHX Text

Gas Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Major Contour



AutoCAD SHX Text

Minor Contour



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED TEXT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

DECIDUOUS TREE



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAJOR CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

MINOR CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

Gas Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

Mailbox



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fire Hydrant



AutoCAD SHX Text

Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Manhole



AutoCAD SHX Text

Water Valve



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Right-of-Way Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Property Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

Easement Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

100 Year (1%%%) Floodplain



AutoCAD SHX Text

Soils 



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NOTES: 1. OWNER: FERGUSON TOWNSHIP FERGUSON TOWNSHIP 3147 RESEARCH DRIVE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 (814) 238-4651 2. ELEVATIONS AND HORIZONTAL CONTROL ARE BASED ON NAD83 PENNSYLVANIA STATE PLANES,  NORTH ZONE, US FOOT DATUM. CONTACT FERGUSON TOWNSHIP ENGINEERING DEPT. FOR PROJECT TRAVERSE POINT LOCATIONS/INFORMATION. 3. ACREAGE OF SITE; 12.16 ACRES   PHASE 1 DEVELOPMENT: 4.13 ACRES 4. THERE ARE NO KNOW WETLANDS ONSITE. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Tree Row



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHASE 1 BOUNDARY 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1150



AutoCAD SHX Text

1151



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RECEPTACLE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOLLARDS 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trash Receptacle 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bollards 







FER
GU


SO
N 


TO
WN


SH
IP


DE
PT


. O
F P


UB
LIC


 W
OR


KS
 & 


EN
GI


NE
ER


IN
G


3
S


IT
E


 D
E


V
E


LO
P


M
E


N
T


 P
LA


N
P


H
A


S
E


 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONNECTION TO BE  MADE WITH APPROVAL FROM THE PENNSYLVANIA  STATE UNIVERSITY 



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFORMATION KIOSK



AutoCAD SHX Text

HORSESHOE PITS



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

FITNESS  STATIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOARDWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

RESTROOMS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PICNIC PAVILION



AutoCAD SHX Text

NATURAL PLAYGROUND  WITH PICNIC AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASKETBALL COURT WITH  TERRACED SEATING



AutoCAD SHX Text

RELOCATED FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADDITIONAL PARKING



AutoCAD SHX Text

RELOCATED  DRAINAGE CHANNEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT SIGN LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

CULVERT TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

FUTURE  RELOCATED



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY AREAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOARDWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CULVERT SECTION  TO BE REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHASE 1 BOUNDARY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFORMATIONAL SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFORMATIONAL SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

INFORMATIONAL  SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIKE REPAIR STATION 



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RECEPTACLE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH / RECYCLING RECEPTACLE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RECEPTACLE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRASH RECEPTACLE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOLLARD (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHASE 1 BOUNDARY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PEDESTRIAN TRAIL ACCESS POINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PEDESTRIAN TRAIL ACCESS POINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

Playground  Equipment



AutoCAD SHX Text

Playground Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Playground  Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fence



AutoCAD SHX Text

Playground Area



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bridge



AutoCAD SHX Text

VAIRO BOULEVARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

 VARIABLE WIDTH R-O-W    33' PAVED CARTWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

Baseball Field



AutoCAD SHX Text

Suburban  Park Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

I 



AutoCAD SHX Text

J



AutoCAD SHX Text

K



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

P



AutoCAD SHX Text

Q



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

NORTH ALLEN STREET EXT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

50' R.O.W.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Water Fountain



AutoCAD SHX Text

Stop Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

No Smoking Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Speed  Limit Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Road Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pedestrian Crossing Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

No Motor Vehicles Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

CATA Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

No Smoking Sign



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bench



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bench



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bench



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trashcan



AutoCAD SHX Text

Block Wall 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Block  Wall 



AutoCAD SHX Text

4"x4" Wall 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 Tennis Courts



AutoCAD SHX Text

Parking Lot



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

Basketball Court



AutoCAD SHX Text

Sledding Hill



AutoCAD SHX Text

N35°55'04W  205.24'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N36°44'20W  145.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S53°15'40W  945.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S40°00'47E  187.17'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S35°00'40W  240.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S53°15'40W  1048.87'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N77°00'40E  135.80'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N53°51'28E  448.93'



AutoCAD SHX Text

Tax Parcel 24-011-044



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

L2



AutoCAD SHX Text

L3



AutoCAD SHX Text

N/F The Pennsylvania State University RB 2087 PG 819 TP 19-003-100 (Rural Agriculture) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

No



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HcC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HcC



AutoCAD SHX Text

No



AutoCAD SHX Text

HuD



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaC



AutoCAD SHX Text

HaB



AutoCAD SHX Text

100 Year  Floodplain



AutoCAD SHX Text

100 Year  Floodplain



AutoCAD SHX Text

3147 RESEARCH DRIVE STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PHONE: 814-238-4651 FAX: 814-238-3454 www.twp.ferguson.pa.us



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISION DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PATH:V:\PUBLIC WORKS\PWSTAFF\CAPITAL PROJECTS\2020 PROJECTS\2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK PHASE 1\DWG\2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK.DWG SHEET:PLAN (2) SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PMV:\PUBLIC WORKS\PWSTAFF\CAPITAL PROJECTS\2020 PROJECTS\2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK PHASE 1\DWG\2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK.DWG SHEET:PLAN (2) SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PM SHEET:PLAN (2) SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PMPLAN (2) SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PM SAVED:11/6/2020 12:43 PM11/6/2020 12:43 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 40'



AutoCAD SHX Text

80



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUBURBAN PARK-PHASE 1 CONTRACT 2020-C4



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE: 11/16/2020



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESIGNED BY: RTSRTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAWN BY: LMSLMS



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHECKED BY: RAS: RAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TREES



AutoCAD SHX Text

CUT GRASS



AutoCAD SHX Text

NATURAL GRASS / WILDFLOWER MEADOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASPHALT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDINGS



AutoCAD SHX Text

RECREATIONAL COURTS 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHANNEL / STORMWATER BMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

BRIDGES / BOARDWALKS



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIP RAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEER WOOD FIBER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHASE BOUNDARY 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVILION LAYOUT





		Sheets and Views

		2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK-PLAN (3)

		2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK-PLAN

		2020-C4 SUBURBAN PARK-PLAN (2)








RESOLUTION NO.__________ 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 
ADOPTING THE NEW JOINT ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT OF THE CENTRE REGION 
BUILDING AND HOUSING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS, WHICH INCLUDES REPEALING 
AND REPLACING THE JOINT ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF 
A CENTRE REGION BUILDING AND HOUSING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS DATED 
SEPTEMBER 27, 2004. 
 


WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the Borough of State College and the Townships of 
Patton, College, Ferguson, Halfmoon, and Harris are members of the Centre Region Council of 
Governments; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Joint Articles of Agreement of the Centre Region Council of Governments 


(COG) provide for separate agreements for COG programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, intergovernmental agreements by municipalities in performance of their 


governmental powers, duties, and functions are authorized by the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Borough of State College, and the Townships of College, Ferguson, 


Harris, and Patton wish to adopt new Joint Articles of Agreement for the Centre Region Building 
and Housing Code Board of Appeals, which includes repealing and superseding the Joint Articles 
of Agreement for the establishment of a Centre Region Building and Housing Code Board of 
Appeals dated September 27, 2004. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 


hereby adopts the new Joint Articles of Agreement of the Centre Region Building and Housing 
Code Board of Appeals, attached hereto as Exhibits “A”, and hereby authorizes the Chairman 
and Secretary of the Township of Ferguson to execute the same. 


 
RESOLVED this 16th day of November 2020. 


 
TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 


 
 
 
       By:________________________________ 
             Steve Miller, Chairman 
                  Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
                        [ S E A L ] 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
David Pribulka, Secretary 







JOINT ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT FOR THE 


ESTABLISHMENT OF A CENTRE REGION BUILDING AND 


HOUSING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS 


2020 


This AGREEMENT is made this _______ day of ______________ 2020, by and among the 


Townships of College, Ferguson, Halfmoon, Harris, and Patton, and the Borough of State 


College, (hereinafter jointly called the participating municipalities), County of Centre, 


Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, repealing a superseding the Joint Articles of Agreement for the 


Establishment of a Centre Region Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals dated 27 


September 2004. 


BACKGROUND OF THIS AGREEMENT 


On May 1, 1968, the Townships of College, Ferguson, and Patton, and the Borough of State 


College joined together in a Joint Municipal Agreement for Enforcement of Uniform Codes.  


The purpose of this agreement was to provide for the adoption of nationally recognized codes 


and to provide a basic code inspection service for the community. 


On December 2, 1969, and renewed on October 23, 1989, the Townships of College, Ferguson, 


Harris, Halfmoon, and Patton, and the Borough of State College joined together in a voluntary 


organization known as the Centre Region Council of Governments (hereinafter called Centre 


Region COG), through the adoption of COG Articles of Agreement.  A major purpose of the 


Centre Region has been to facilitate cooperative efforts to provide community facilities and 


services. 


On May 1, 1973, the Townships of College, Ferguson, and Patton, and the Borough of State 


College adopted by local ordinance separate Joint Articles of Agreement for Regional 


Enforcement of Uniform Codes, thus making the Centre Region Code Administration a regional 


agency of Centre Region COG charged with providing a building and property maintenance code 


inspection service program.  The 1973 code agreement provided for the adoption of nationally 


recognized codes; creation of a Code Enforcement Committee with responsibility to adopt 


uniform rules and regulations; employment of enforcement personnel; establishment of a 


standard permit fee structure; and provision for the ownership of equipment.  This agreement 


also stated the participating municipalities' intent to establish a regional Appeals Board. 


On March 8, 1983, the Townships of College, Ferguson, and Patton, and the Borough of State 


College joined together in a Joint Articles of Agreement for the Establishment of a Centre 


Region Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals (CRBHCBA). The purpose of this 


agreement was to establish a Board of Appeals capable of rendering uniform code interpretations 


for the participating municipalities. 


On February 21, 1985, the Townships of College, Ferguson, and Patton, and the Borough of 


State College approved an amendment to the CRBHCBA Joint Articles of Agreement which 


provided for procedural requirements for the notification of parties and the conduct of hearings 


Exhibit "A"







 


 


before the Centre Region Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals, (hereinafter referred to 


as the Appeals Board). 


On August 27, 1990, the Townships of College, Ferguson, Harris, Patton, and the Borough of 


State College amended the CRCA Articles of Agreement to designate Harris Township as a 


participating member of the CRCA. 


On March 25, 1991, the Townships of College, Ferguson, Patton, Harris, and the Borough of 


State College amended the CRBHCBA Joint Articles of Agreement adopted on March 8, 1993, 


to address community needs and to continue a regional Board of Appeals capable of rendering 


uniform and technical code interpretations for the municipalities and to authorize the Code 


Administration Agency to assist the Appeals Board on administration procedures. 


On February 26, 1996, the Townships of College, Ferguson, Patton, and Harris, and the Borough 


of State College amended the CRBHCBA Articles of Agreement to revise Section 4.3 as to 


establish a thirty (30) day time limit for an appellant to file an appeal to a municipality after a 


decision is rendered by the Appeals Board. 


During the February 23, 2004 meeting of the General Forum of the Centre Region Council of 


Governments, the participating municipalities requested that the 1990 Joint Articles of 


Agreement be amended to: admit Halfmoon Township as a member of the Centre Region 


Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals; and, incorporate into the agreement the 


provisions of the Uniform Construction Code (Act 45 of 1999) of the Commonwealth of 


Pennsylvania, and the administrative procedures approved by the Pennsylvania Department of 


Labor and Industry in Title 34 PA Code Chapters 401 to 405. 


PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT 


The provisions herein are intended to implement rules and regulations for the organization, 


conduct, and operation of the Appeals Board for the Centre Region. Unless specifically 


referenced and accepted, the provisions of this agreement shall be governed and interpreted on 


the basis of the prevailing COG Articles of Agreement establishing the Centre Region Council of 


Government and the Centre Region Code Administration Agency. 


Based on the foregoing and within the agreement provisions of the Intergovernmental 


Cooperation Law (53 PA C.S. §§2301-2315) as amended, the municipalities agree and intend to 


be legally bound to the following: 


SECTION 1. ESTABLISHMENT OF APPEALS BOARD 


1.1 The municipalities of the Centre Region Council of Governments which participate in the 


CRCA program do hereby create and establish the “Centre Region Building and Housing Code 


Board of Appeals,” hereinafter referred to as the "Appeals Board." 


1.2 The participating municipalities shall designate by ordinance the Appeals Board as the body 


to hear appeals brought under the: 







 


 


1.2.1 The codes and standards promulgated in the most current version of the Uniform 


Construction Code (Act 45 of 1999) of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as amended 


by the participating municipalities, and as subsequently adopted in Title 34 PA Code 


Chapters 401, 403 and 405. 


1.2.2 The Rules and Regulations contained in Title 34 Code Chapters 401, 403, to 405, 


adopted by the Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry. 


1.2.3 Centre Region Building Safety and Property Maintenance Code as amended by the 


participating municipalities that have adopted this code. 


1.2.4 International Fire Code as published by the International Code Council and as 


amended by the participating municipalities that have adopted that code. 


 


SECTION 2. PURPOSE 


2.1 The Appeals Board is established to provide a process for the resolution of code grievances 


derived from the decision of the code official in order to ensure the health, safety, and general 


welfare for the citizens of the Centre Region. 


 


SECTION 3. ORGANIZATION 


3.1 Any resident of the Centre Region having the qualifications according to Section 3.5 or 3.6 


shall be eligible for appointment to the Appeals Board regardless of whether the resident’s home 


municipality participates in the Code Administration program. 


The intent of the regional appeals board is to provide uniform interpretation of the codes and to 


recruit persons who are professionally well-qualified, regardless of residence. Therefore, it is not 


expected that representation will necessarily reflect any sort of balance among the municipalities. 


A non-Centre Region resident may fill a position on the Appeals Board when the Centre Region 


COG cannot find a person within the Centre Region who satisfies the requirements of Title 34 


Chapter 403.121, C.1.  In such a case, preference will be given to candidates whose professional 


practice is located in the Centre Region.   


3.2 The Public Safety Committee, or its successor committee, shall recommend to the Centre 


Region COG appointments to the Appeals Board.  The Centre Region COG shall consider the 


appointments and shall recommend a slate of nominations to the participating municipalities for 


appointment by the participating municipalities. 


3.3 The Appeals Board shall consist of the members as herein specified. 


3.4 Members of the participating municipalities’ governing board and their code officials may 


not serve on the Board of Appeals. 







 


 


3.5 The Appeals Board shall be composed of seven (7) members selected according to the 


following professional qualifications: 


3.5.1 Three (3) members of the board shall be Architects registered to practice in the 


Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, one (1) with primary practice in residential 


construction, and two (2) with primary practice in commercial construction. 


3.5.2 Three (3) members of the board shall be Registered Professional Engineers, 


registered to practice in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, one (1) with expertise in 


structural engineering, one (1) with expertise in building mechanical and plumbing 


systems, and one (1) with expertise in building electrical systems. 


3.5.3 One (1) member a contractor of building construction with at least ten (10) years’ 


experience. 


3.6 Members of the Appeals Board shall serve without compensation and for the period as 


follows: 


3.6.1 Members shall serve a maximum of three consecutive full terms (a term consists of 


three years). 


3.6.2 A year shall commence on April 1 and end the succeeding year on March 31st. 


3.6.3 At the time the Appeal Board is initially constituted, members shall be appointed to 


staggered terms, as follows: 


 a.  Three members appointed to full, three-year terms 


 b.  Two members appointed to a partial term of two years 


 c.  Two members appointed to a partial term of one year 


3.8 The Appeals Board shall elect a Chair and Vice-Chair at the April organizational meeting.  


The Appeals Board at the organizational meeting shall establish meeting dates, times, locations 


for the year. The Chair or Vice-Chair shall have the authority to call the Appeals Board into a 


special session. 


3.9 The Secretary to the Appeals Board shall be the Director of the Centre Region Code 


Administration or the Director's designee. 


3.10 The Appeals Board shall only consider the following factors when deciding an appeal under 


Title 34 Chapter 403.121, Rules and Regulations — Board of Appeals: 


3.10.1 The true intent of the act or Uniform Construction Code was incorrectly 


interpreted. 


3.10.2 The provisions of the act do not apply. 


3.10.3 An equivalent form of construction is to be used. 







 


 


3.11 The Appeals Board may consider the following factors when ruling upon a request for 


variance or extension of time: 


3.11.1 The reasonableness of the Uniform Construction Code's application in a particular 


case. 


3.11.2 The extent to which the granting of a variance or an extension of time will pose a 


violation of the Uniform Construction Code or an unsafe condition. 


3.11.3 The availability of professional or technical personnel needed to come into 


compliance. 


3.11.4 The availability of materials and equipment needed to come into compliance. 


3.11.5 The efforts being made to come into compliance as quickly as possible. 


3.11.6 Compensatory features that will provide an equivalent degree of protection to the 


Uniform Construction Code. 


3.12 If the owner or owner’s agent requests a hearing, the Appeals Board shall schedule a 


hearing and notify the owner or owner’s agent and building code official of the date, time and 


place of the hearing. 


The Appeals Board may: 


3.12.1 Deny the request in whole or in part. 


3.12.2 Grant the request in whole or in part. 


3.12.3 Grant the request upon certain conditions being satisfied. 


 


SECTION 4. APPEAL PROCEDURE 


4.1 All appeals shall be legally advertised and conducted according to the Pennsylvania State 


“Sunshine Act” (65 PA C.S. 701-716), as amended. The Appeals Board shall adopt formal rules 


for its proceedings. 


4.2 The appellant wishing to appeal the decision of the Code Official shall do so within thirty 


(30) calendar days upon receipt of the written decision. 


4.3 The Appeals Board may request and obtain legal counsel through the Director of CRCA. 


4.4 The appellant wishing to appeal the decision of the Appeals Board shall do so to according to 


the following: 


4.4.1 Uniform Construction Code of Pennsylvania – Centre County Court of Common 


Pleas within thirty (30) calendar days upon receipt of the written decision. 







 


 


4.4.2 Centre Region Building Safety and Property Maintenance Code - the Municipal 


Council/Board of Supervisors in the appropriate municipality within thirty (30) calendar 


days upon receipt of the written decision. 


4.4.3 International Fire Code - the Municipal Council/Board of Supervisors in the 


appropriate municipality within thirty (30) calendar days upon receipt of the written 


decision. 


4.5 The Appeals Board shall provide a written notice of its decision to the owner and to the 


building code official. 


 


SECTION 5. WITHDRAWAL PROCEDURES 


5.1 A participating municipality shall withdraw from the Appeals Board if it withdraws from the 


CRCA in accordance with the CRCA Articles of Agreement and the Centre Region COG 


Articles of Agreement. Withdrawal will not affect membership in the Centre Region COG. 


5.2 A participating municipality shall have the right to withdraw from the Appeals Board and to 


establish their own by following the COG Articles of Agreement for withdrawal. 


 


SECTION 6. AMENDMENT PROCEDURES 


6.1 Amendments to these Joint Articles of Agreement may be recommended by the Public Safety 


Committee or successor committee, by the Centre Region COG, or by the participating 


municipalities.  Any amendment or change to these articles shall be approved by the Centre 


Region COG General Forum according to the Centre Region COG Articles of Agreement, 


participating municipalities, and shall take effect upon passage of appropriate municipal action. 


 


SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE 


7.1 The effective date of this agreement shall be upon enactment by appropriate municipal action 


of this agreement by the participating municipalities. 








DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 1 of 9 


ORDINANCE NO.___________ 


FERGUSON TOWNSHIP 
TREE PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION ORDINANCE 


Intent. 


The purpose of these regulations is to encourage the protection of trees through sound land use and tree 
management practices. Trees improve air and water quality, reduce soil erosion, noise and glare, provide 
habitat for desirable wildlife, moderate the climate and enhance community image and property values, 
and protect the public health, safety, and general welfare by: 


1. Preserve, protect and maintain existing native trees in Ferguson Township and to increase the 
overall tree canopy and understory with native species and improve tree and ecosystem health on 
both public and private lands. 


2. To preserve healthy trees on site whenever possible by ensuring that all applications for grading 
permit, and subdivision and land development shall respect existing trees as a natural resource. 


3. To preserve and protect all individual and groups of heritage trees as defined herein. 


Definitions. 


Words and terms in this part shall have the meanings given herein. Unless expressly stated otherwise, and 
pertinent word or term not part of this part but vital to the interpretation of this part shall be construed to 
have their legal definition, or in absence of a legal definition, their meaning as commonly accepted. 


1. Words used in the present tense shall include the future tense; 
2. Words used in the plural number shall include the singular and plural number, and the plural 


number shall include the singular number; 
3. The words “shall” and “will” are mandatory and are not discretionary; 
4. The word “may” is permissive; 
5. The word “lot” shall include the words “place,” “parcel,” and “premises”; 
6. The word “building” means a structure, including any part thereof having a roof and used for 


shelter or enclosure for persons or property; 
7. The phrase “used for” shall include the phrases “arranged for,” “designed for,” “intended for,” 


“maintained for,” or any other legal activity; 
8. The word “person” shall include the words “individual,” “corporation,” “Governmental agency,” 


“trust,” “estate,” “partnership,” “association,” “venture,” “joint venture,” “participant,” or any other 
legal activity; 


9. As used in this part, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated; 


APPLICANT—The property owner or authorized representative; the term includes “developer”. 


ARBORIST—The Arborist for Ferguson Township. The Arborist is a professional in the practice of 
arboriculture. This term shall include the Township Arborist as well as any consultants engaged to perform 
similar services in the promulgation and enforcement of this Part and the Ferguson Township Tree 
Ordinance.  







DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 2 of 9 


APPROVED PRESERVED TREE—Any tree that is inside the limit of disturbance and is to be properly 
protected and not destroyed or injured during construction as required by this chapter and as approved 
by the Township Arborist. 


BOUNDARY TREE—A tree on an adjacent property whose root drip line intrudes across the property line 
of the property under consideration. 


CALIPER—A measure of nursery stock measured in diameter. For four-inch diameter stock or smaller, the 
measure is taken at six inches above the root ball. For stock above four inches, the measurement is taken 
at 12 inches above the root ball. 


CANOPY TREE—A tree, either single-stemmed or multi-stemmed (clump form), which has a caliper of at 
least 2 inches at planting and is of a species which, at maturity, shall reach a height of at least 30 feet with 
a spread of at least 30 feet. See the Township’s official plant list for a listing of permitted canopy trees. 


DBH—Diameter at breast height; a measure of trunk diameter in inches, taken at 4 ½ feet above the 
natural ground line. The measured section of the tree should be free of branches and representative of 
the typical age of the tree species. DBH measurement is applied to existing trees (compared to caliper 
used for nursey stock). 


DRIPLINE—The boundary created by the outermost branches of a tree. 


 


 


 
      Rendering for illustrative purposes only. 


 


 


 


              DRIPLINE 


 
EVERGREEN TREE—A tree, either single-stemmed or multi-stemmed (clump form), which is a minimum of 
six (6) feet tall at planting and is a species which at maturity can be expected to reach a height of at least 
20 feet. See the Township’s official plant list for a listing of permitted evergreen trees. 


FLOWERING/ORNAMENTAL TREE—A tree, either single-stemmed or multi-stemmed (clump form), which 
has a caliper of at least 1 1/2 inches at planting and is of a species which, at maturity, can be expected to 
reach a height of at least 10 feet. See the Township’s official plant list for a listing of permitted trees. 


GROUND COVER—A low-growing perennial plant. 


HEDGEROW—A narrow linear vegetated area with a mix of woody trees and shrubs formed along farm 
fields and pastures. Hedgerows may be considered as a desirable visual characteristic of a rural landscape, 
warranting preservation during the subdivision or land development process. 







DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 3 of 9 


HERITAGE TREE—Any tree or stand of trees located on public or private property, of landmark 
importance due to age, size, species horticultural quality or historic importance that has a DBH greater 
than 36 inches or an age greater than 75 years, and has been approved as a heritage tree by the Board of 
Supervisors and which has been accepted by the tree owner or responsible party. 


INVASIVE SPECIES—Any plant that appears in the most recent invasive plants list published by the 
Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources (DCNR). 


LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE—Boundary line to be shown on a plan delineating the area outside of which no 
activity of any sort relating to transplanting, demolition, grading, construction, drainage, storage or any 
other project activities is permitted. 


LOT—A designated parcel, tract or area of land established by a plot or otherwise as permitted by law to 
be used, developed or built upon as a unit and which is described and/or held in single and separate 
ownership. 


NATIVE PLANTS—A plant species indigenous to the Northeastern United States that occurs naturally in a 
particular region, state, ecosystem, and habitat without direct or indirect human actions. 


PROPERTY OWNER—Any person, agent, operator or corporation having a legal or equitable interest in 
the property; or recorded in the official records of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County of Centre 
or Ferguson Township as holding title to the property; or otherwise having control of the property, 
including the guardian of the estate of any such person, and the executor or administrator of the estate of 
such person if ordered to take possession of real property by a court. 


REMOVED TREE—Any tree that is destroyed, injured or otherwise not protected according to the 
provisions of this chapter. 


REPLACEMENT TREE—A tree required to be planted per this chapter to compensate for the removal or 
damage of existing trees on a site. 


SIGNIFICANT TREE—Any tree or stand of trees located on public or private property that is of landmark 
importance due to age, size, species, horticultural quality or historic importance that has been approved 
as a significant tree by Ferguson Township’s Tree Commission and which status has been accepted by the 
tree owner or responsible party. 


TREE—Any hard-wooded perennial plants, whether evergreen or deciduous, or a species which normally 
reaches a height of eight feet or more at maturity. 


TREE CANOPY—The layer of leaves, branches, and stems of a tree or trees that cover the ground when 
viewed from above. 


TREE COMMISSION—Ferguson Township’s Tree Commission. 


TREE CONDITION—An assessment of tree health and structure by the Arborist or a qualified arborist as 
approved by Ferguson Township’s Arborist. 


TREE PROTECTION ZONE—An area approved by the Arborist that is radial in all directions to the trunk 
a tree to be protected. The tree protection zone shall be 15 feet from the trunk of the tree to be retained, 
or the distance from the trunk to the dripline (the line marking the outer edge of the branches of 







DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 4 of 9 


the tree), whichever is greater. Where a group of trees or woodlands is to be protected, the tree 
protection area shall be the aggregate of the protection areas for the individual trees. 
 
TREE RISK RATING—A method that ranks both the relative degree of risk and consequence of tree failure 
by considering tree condition and defects, the size of the tree part prone to failure and the vulnerability 
and value of any target that may be struck. Tree risk ratings include: 


  
IMPROBABLE—Tree is not likely to fail even in severe weather. 


POSSIBLE—Failure could occur but is unlikely during normal weather conditions.  


PROBABLE—Tree failure is expected under normal weather conditions. 


IMMINENT—Tree failure has started or will occur in near future.   


TREE SURVEY PLAN—Plan identifying the size, location, species and canopy of all existing trees having a 
diameter at breast height (DBH) of six inches or greater.  


Applicability. 


1. Any property owner or developer who submits an application for a grading permit, and 
subdivision and land development application shall comply with the terms of this chapter. 


2. Any property owner or developer who submits a Minor Alteration Plan may choose to take 
advantage of incentives within this chapter by compliance with the terms herein. 


3. This chapter is not intended to apply to: 
a. Agricultural businesses. 
b. The removal of trees from a lot containing an existing single-family residence, unless such 


removal is a part of grading activities that impact one acre or more of area. However, no 
property owner or occupant shall be permitted to remove trees if such trees have been 
planted or preserved to meet the requirements of Township ordinances or an application 
approved by the Township. 


c. The removal of trees identified as dead or diseased by the Township Arborist. 
d. The removal of trees for sale in the ordinary course of business from horticultural 


properties, such as farms, nurseries or orchards. 
e. The removal of any tree, including preserved, Heritage and Significant, which is deemed a 


probable or imminent hazard by the Arborist as established by ISA Tree Risk Assessment. 
f. The removal of trees required for approved utility construction and maintenance within 


established easement areas. 
g. Timbering and forestry practices as defined by the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning 


Code. 


Tree preservation, protection and replacement. 


1. Tree Survey Plan. 
a. Every application for a grading permit, and subdivision and land development application 


shall include an existing tree survey plan and a proposed tree plan except any action that 
does not include ground coverage disturbance. 







DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 5 of 9 


i. Minor Alteration Plans that choose to take advantage of the incentives within this 
Chapter shall submit an existing tree survey plan, a proposed tree plan and 
comply with the terms of this chapter. 


b. Existing Tree Survey Plan. The existing tree survey plan shall contain existing topographic 
information at two-foot contour intervals and shall show all existing buildings and 
structures, driveways, parking areas, drainage structures, water detention/retention areas, 
utilities and all limits of grading. 


i. The existing tree survey plan shall denote each tree currently on the lot over 6 
inches in caliper and the existing canopy coverage. It will denote each tree that 
will be saved, the location of the tree protection fences for each tree to be saved 
and trees to be removed. 


1. Existing tree survey methodologies must be approved by the Township 
Arborist. 


c. Proposed Tree Plan. The proposed tree plan shall contain proposed topographic 
information at two-foot contour intervals and shall show all proposed buildings, 
structures, driveways, parking areas, drainage structures, water detention/retention areas, 
utilities and all limits of grading. 


i. The proposed tree plan shall denote the proposed tree replacement schedule, 
including the pre-existing trees that will be saved, and the proposed tree canopy 
of the replacement trees at maturity. The species of proposed replacement and 
additional trees shall be species listed on the Official Township Planting List. The 
proposed tree plan shall also include the landscaped buffer and all interior 
landscaping as required in §27-707, Landscaping. 


d. The existing tree survey plan and proposed tree plan shall be reviewed by the Township 
Arborist. 


e. The number of trees shall be calculated using the guidelines listed in this chapter. 
f. Heritage, Significant and boundary trees shall be individually noted on the existing and 


proposed tree plans. 
2. Tree preservation and protection. 


a. Tree preservation. Every application for a grading permit, and subdivision and land 
development application shall preserve 20% of the existing tree canopy on the lot, except 
where it can be demonstrated that it is not practical to do so and approved by the 
Township Arborist. The conditions for determining the practicality of tree preservation on 
a given lot shall be as follows: 


i. Condition: Trees that are dead, or determined to be in poor condition by the 
Township Arborist are not eligible for preservation. 


ii. Species: Any invasive species as defined by this ordinance is not eligible for 
preservation. 


b. The applicant may preserve more than the required 20% of the existing tree canopy on 
the lot to offset parking requirements for that site (as required by §22-501.C, Off-Street 
Parking and Loading in the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance), not to exceed 
20% of parking credited. 


c. The applicant may plant additional trees on the lot to increase the overall tree canopy to 
offset parking requirements for that site (as required by §22-501.C, Off-Street Parking and 







DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 6 of 9 


Loading in the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance), not to exceed 20% of 
parking credited. 


d. The credit (round up) for approved preserved trees and additional canopy tree plantings 
to offset parking requirements shall be calculated as follows: 
 


Percentage of Existing 
Tree Canopy Parking Credit 


20% Required 
30% 10% 
40% 15% 
50% 20% 


 
i. Approved preserved trees around the perimeter of the property may offset the 


buffer requirements for the subdivision and land development (as required by 
§27-707, Landscaping, of the Zoning Ordinance). The number of trees required to 
be planted in buffer yards may be reduced by canopy tree credit for approved 
preserved trees as follows: 


1. The credit for approved preserved trees to offset buffer yard landscaping 
requirements shall be calculated as follows: 


 
Diameter of Trunk of Preserved 


Tree (DBH in inches) 
Number of Trees 


Credited 
30 or greater 8 


18 to 29 6 
12 to 17 4 
6 to 11 2 


 
ii. Any tree preserved within 20 feet of any proposed building or within five feet of a 


proposed road or sidewalk (measured from edge of curb or edge of right of way) 
shall not be considered an approved preserved tree by this Ordinance. 


iii. The Township Arborist will perform a tree assessment for each proposed 
preserved tree on the lot to assess the health and structure prior to credit 
calculations. 


e. The applicant is encouraged to maintain contiguous tree masses. 
f. Additional tree planting requirement. 


i. If the applicant chooses to increase the tree canopy by planting additional trees, 
every additional tree must measure at a minimum 2 inches in caliper at time of 
planting and be listed on the Official Township Plant List. 


ii. The species of additional planted canopy trees shall be subject to the 
recommendation of the Tree Commission. Species are to be hardy to the area 
and noninvasive and 60% shall be native, consistent with the provisions of this 
section. The applicant can refer to Ferguson Township’s Official Plant List for 
selections. 


iii. Subject to the approval of the Tree Commission: 







DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 7 of 9 


1. A Maximum of 30% of the additional planted canopy trees may be 
replaced with evergreen trees (at a minimum of 6 feet in height at the 
time of planting) at a ratio of two evergreen trees per required two-inch-
caliper canopy tree. 


2. A maximum of 20% of the additional planted canopy trees may be 
replaced with ornamental/flowering trees at a ratio of two understory 
trees per required two-inch-caliper canopy tree. 


3. A maximum of 10% of the additional canopy trees may be replaced as 
shrubs with a minimum size of 2 gallons at time of planting and will 
reach 24” in height at maturity at a ratio of six shrubs per required two-
inch-caliper canopy tree. 


4. A maximum of 10% of the additional canopy trees may be replaced as 
groundcover at a ratio of 40 plants to one two-inch-caliper canopy tree. 
The minimum size of the groundcover will be a one-gallon container. 


iv. Calculation and estimation of existing trees and canopy to be indicated on the 
existing tree survey plan shall be performed before any clearing commences and 
shall be performed in the presence of the Township Arborist. 


g. Protective fencing. Every application subject to this Ordinance shall be prepared in such a 
manner to preserve the healthy trees and shrubs on the site. 


i. Prior to the preconstruction conference with the Township Arborist, protective 
fencing shall be placed around trees to minimize damage to root systems. 
Fencing shall be a minimum of 8 feet in height and constructed of chain link or 
other material approved by the Township Arborist. 


ii. The protective fencing shall be placed around the dripline of the tree. Nothing 
shall be stored, stockpiled, temporarily placed, excavated or allowed in the 
protective fencing 


iii. This fence will be installed prior to any and all work conducted; e.g., excavation, 
grading, trenching (especially silt fence), cleaning, etc. 


iv. No fuel storage, refueling or maintenance of equipment or wash down of cement 
handling equipment shall be permitted within any protective fencing. 


v. Any damage to the fencing or encroachment on the protected areas shall be 
remedied immediately. Any observed damage to the trees or roots shall be 
immediately reported to the Township and remedied as soon as is practicable. 


vi. At the discretion of the Township Arborist, approved preserved trees that have 
not been adequately protected or damaged may be required to be removed and 
replaced at the expense of the applicant in addition to paying a fine of $1,000.00. 


1. If the approved preserved tree was identified as a Heritage Tree, the 
applicant will be required to remove and replace the Heritage Tree in 
addition to paying a fine of $1,000.00 and the appraised value of the 
Heritage tree as determined by the Township Arborist in accordance with 
established ISA tree appraisal standards. 


h. Preconstruction conference. Upon approval of any permit subject to this Ordinance, and 
prior to any construction, or earth disturbance on the site, a preconstruction conference 
shall be held on the site between the Township Arborist and the applicant. The Arborist 







DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 8 of 9 


shall inspect the tree protection fences and other protective devices which have been 
installed to protect trees. 


i. Notification. After the preconstruction conference, the Township Arborist shall notify the 
Planning and Zoning Department of his/her findings in writing. Upon approval of the tree 
protection measures by the Township, grading and construction may proceed, provided 
that all pertinent permits have been secured. 


j. Invasive vines. Invasive vines which threaten the health of any approved preserved tree 
shall be cut at the base using a hand saw, snips or loppers, and treated with a basal 
herbicide to minimize regrowth. The vine shall not be pulled out of the tree but shall be 
allowed to die in place.  


k. Post-construction. Calculation of approved trees remaining after construction shall be 
performed by the applicant and reviewed and approved by the Township Arborist based 
on a procedure similar to that used in completing the tree survey. In the event the 
completed project is not in compliance with the approved schedule of preserved trees on 
the final plan, the applicant shall receive written instructions from the Township 
addressing reparation for all removed trees. The applicant shall complete the reparation, 
weather permitting, within 45 days of receiving such notification. 


l. Replacement guarantee. All replacement and additional tree plantings shall be 
guaranteed and maintained in a healthy and/or sound condition in perpetuity or shall be 
replaced with a new tree of the same species with a minimum caliper of 2 inches. 


Modifications and Waivers. 


1. Where the applicant shows to the satisfaction of the Township that compliance with any 
mandatory provision of these regulations and causes undue hardship to the Applicant because of 
peculiar conditions pertaining to the particular property, the Township may grant a modification 
or waiver to one or more provisions of this Chapter. Such modification and/or waiver, however, 
shall not have the effect of nullifying the intent and/or purpose of this Chapter. 


a. The Applicant shall follow the procedure outlined in §22-105. Modification and Waivers.  


Violations and Penalties. 


Failure to comply with any provisions of this Chapter shall be a violation of this Chapter. 


1. Complaints Regarding Violations. Whenever a violation of this Chapter occurs, or is alleged to 
have occurred, any person may file a complaint to the Township Arborist stating fully the causes 
and basis thereof. The Township Arborist shall record such complaint, immediately investigate 
and take action thereon as provided by this Chapter. 


2. Notice of Violation. If the Township Arborist shall find a violation, he/she shall initiate 
enforcement proceedings by sending an enforcement notice as provided herein: 


a. The enforcement notice shall be sent to the owner of record of the lot on which the 
violation has occurred, to any person who has filed a written request to receive 
enforcement notices regarding that parcel, and to any other person requested in writing 
by the owner of record. 


b. An enforcement notice shall state the following: 
i. The name of the owner of record and any other person against whom the 


Township intends to take action. 







DRAFT | November 16, 2020 
Page 9 of 9 


ii. The location of the property in violation. 
iii. The specific violation with a description of the requirements which have not been 


met, citing in each instance the applicable provisions of this Chapter. 
iv. The date before which the steps for compliance must be commenced and the 


date before which the steps must be completed. 
v. That the recipient of the notice has a right to appeal to the Courts within thirty 


(30) days by filing a request for appeal in writing with the Courts within the said 
thirty (30) days period. 


c. Failure to comply with the notice within the said thirty (30) days, unless extended by 
appeal by the Courts, constitutes a violation with possible sanctions, which may be as 
much as five hundred dollars ($500) per day of each violation plus all court costs, 
including reasonable attorney fees the Township incurs as a result of prosecution of such 
violation. 


d. Civil Enforcement. The Township Arborist may institute civil enforcement proceedings as a 
means of enforcement if authorized by the Manager or the Board of Supervisors. 








During the COVID-19 health emergency, to continue business operations of the 
COG and ensure the safety of municipal officials and staff, and to adhere to health 
emergency recommendations while remaining in compliance with Pennsylvania’s 
guidelines for public meetings, this Ad Hoc Facilities Committee meeting will be 
held via video conference. Written public comment or requests to speak to the Ad 
Hoc Facilities Committee for items not on the agenda, and requests to comment to 
specific agenda items listed below, may be submitted in advance by emailing 
jviglione@crcog.net.


CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #3


State College, PA 16801
Phone: (814) 231-3077 Fax: (814) 231-3088 Website: www.crcog.net


Virtual Meeting
November 3, 2020


8:30 AM


AGENDA


PLEASE REMEMBER TO BRING YOUR BLACK BINDER – FACILITIES PERM FILE


1. CALL TO ORDER


2. PUBLIC COMMENTS


Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. Submitted comments will be 
read into the record at the appropriate time in the meeting. 


3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)


A copy of the minutes of the October 6, 2020 Ad Hoc Facilities Committee meeting is 
enclosed.


4. PROJECT UPDATES (Informational)


This is an informational agenda item whereby COG staff will update the Committee on 
the status of current projects.


Facilities Coordinator hire by Eric Norenberg
COG Building Ownership Discussion with Managers by Eric Norenberg
Millbrook Marsh Nature Center boardwalk RFP update by CRPR staff







Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
November 3, 2020
Page 2 of 2


Code Renovation project update by CRCA staff
COG Building work update by Don Francke


o Jamb liner replacement
o Replacement of screens
o Concrete work in the rear parking lot
o HVAC unit in General Forum Room
o Indoor Air Quality Report
o RFP for Engineering for Electrical and HVAC systems


Park Forest Pool Site Visit Report by Don Francke


The Committee members should ask any questions they deem pertinent.


5. RECOGNITION AS A STANDING COMMITTEE (Informational/Action)


At the November General Forum meeting action is planned to remove the “Ad Hoc” from 
the Facilities Committee designation and make it a standing COG Committee. The Ad 
Hoc Facilities Committee should review, comment, and perhaps endorse the draft 
Resolution.


The Ad Hoc Facilities Committee was given its charter by the General Forum in General 
Forum at its January 22, 2018 meeting and held its first meeting on April 3, 2018.  In 2020 
the Committee developed and reported its vision statement, mission statement, values, and 
goals to the General Forum who unanimously adopted them at its August 24, 2020 
meeting. 


The enclosed draft resolution has been crafted for the November General Forum meeting to 
redesignate the “Ad Hoc Facilities Committee” as a standing COG committee with the 
moniker “Facilities Committee”.  


The Committee should review the draft Resolution and suggest edits.  Should they wish to 
endorse the redesignation, a potential motion might be:


6. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT (Informational)


Ms. Hartle will report on the October 8, 2020 Finance Committee meeting.  


7. OTHER BUSINESS (Informational)


As may come forward by the members and/or staff.


8. ADJOURNMENT








 
CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 


2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 
State College, PA  16801 


Phone:  (814) 231-3077 ● Fax:  (814) 231-3083 ● Website:  www.crcog.net 
 


 
HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 


Video Conference 
Wednesday, November 4, 2020 


12:15 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  


 
Chairman Nigel Wilson will convene the meeting. 


 


2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 


Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please).  Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. 
 


3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
A copy of the minutes from the September 2, 2020 Human Resources Committee meeting 
is enclosed for approval.  
 


4. TEMPORARY PART-TIME OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN JOB DESCRIPTION - 
presented by Steve Bair 
 
This is an action agenda item that asks the Human Resources Committee to consider and 
approve the job description for temporary part-time Operations Technician(s). 
 
As discussed at the HR Committee meeting in September, the 2021 COG Budget provides 
for an Operations Technician position within the Regional Fire Protection Program. This 
position is temporary, funded only through fiscal 2021, at approximately 16 hours per 


During the COVID-19 health emergency, to continue business operations of the COG and to 
ensure the safety of municipal officials and staff, the General Forum has authorized the Executive 
Committee to act on its behalf except in cases where a unanimous vote of the municipalities is 
required. As a result of the “Stay at Home” order and the requirement that non-essential business 
operations be closed, this Human Resources meeting will be held via video conference. Written 
public comment or requests to speak to the Human Resources Committee for items not on the 
agenda and for specific agenda items below may be submitted in advance by emailing 
rpetitt@crcog.net 







Human Resources Committee Agenda 
November 4, 2020 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 


week (832 hours in 2021). The recently completed ESCI Study of the Regional Fire 
Protection Program confirmed the need for additional program support (2 FTE’s), however 
the specific position(s) to provide that support must be discussed and developed. This 
temporary position is intended to bridge identified gaps in needed hours between January 
1, 2021 and January 1, 2022 when permanent hiring is anticipated.  


 
The position will be posted in-house, and Alpha Driver/Operators and Driver Trainees will 
be given preference for this position since some tasks may involve the movement of fire 
apparatus.  


 
A draft job description is enclosed for the HR Committee’s review and approval. If the 
Committee approves the job description, a suggested motion is as follows:  
 


“That the COG Human Resources Committee approved the job description for 
the temporary part-time Operations Technician, dated November 4, 2020.” 


 
5. FIRE HOUSE JANITORIAL SERVICES – Presented by Steve Bair 


 
This agenda item is for informational purposes and the HR Committee is invited to 
discuss the proposal for future in-house janitorial services. 
 
The Fire Station janitorial services are currently provided by an outside cleaning 
contractor, Wizzards Janitorial Systems. Wizzards has been providing services on an annual 
contract since February 2019. Outside contracts are periodically re-bid to support 
competition.  


 
Janitorial work is estimated at 24 hours per week among all three fire stations. Alpha 
and/or COG owns all the equipment necessary to provide service. Cleaning and paper 
products are purchased by COG and made available to the contractor. The outside 
contractor is supplying labor only.   
 
Consistent, quality service this year (2020) has been challenging, and there has been some 
interest within the organization to bring janitorial services in-house. The level of interest in 
bringing services in-house has not been evaluated because it is unclear if this is a desirable 
option from the perspective of COG.  Bringing this in-house would involve two to four 
people part-time, with total part time hours in any week not exceeding 24 hours. This 
arrangement would result in a modest cost savings to COG.  


 
The Regional Fire Protection Program seeks to gain a sense of the HR Committee on in-
house janitorial services, particularly in light of the ongoing pandemic. If the Committee 
believes in-house service is an acceptable alternative it will be explored in earnest along 
with the re-bid for contracted services.  
 
 







Human Resources Committee Agenda 
November 4, 2020 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 
6. WORK FROM HOME DRAFT POLICY 


 
This agenda item is for informational purposes and the HR Committee is invited to 
discuss the draft work from home policy, agreement, and safety checklist. 
 
In September the HR Committee reviewed the outline of the Work From Home policy.  
After compiling the results of the COG staff survey, we realize there is a strong desire for 
Work From Home to continue on some scale even after the pandemic.  Taking that input 
from employees, we have developed a policy that incorporates both employer-initiated 
Work From Home and employee-initiated Work From Home scenarios.  The employee-
initiated request for Work From Home is a piece that was not in the initial outline the 
Committee reviewed. 
 
Along with other resources, we used the Remote Work policies in place at the State 
College Borough and Ferguson Township.  The Ferguson Township policy was particularly 
helpful, as they had a Remote Work Agreement and Safety Checklist that we were seeking 
to implement as well. 
 
The Agency Directors and some management staff have reviewed the draft policy, 
agreement and safety checklist enclosed.  We are now seeking HR Committee review, 
comments, and edits.  A final draft will be forwarded to our legal counsel for review.  
Following completion of the legal review, the HR Committee will be asked to forward the 
policy onto the General Forum for adoption.  
 


7. COG EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION 
 
This item is for informational purposes only. 
 
As discussed at its September meeting, the HR Committee agreed that a comprehensive 
review of the COG’s application for employment was a good business practice.   
 
The Executive Director and HR Officer worked with the Agency Directors to create the job 
application.  Page one of the application will allow each agency to add their respective logo, 
but it will also include the COG logo and language that connects the individual agencies to 
COG.  On page three of the application, the sections regarding other skills, qualifications, 
experience, and special skills are being tailored to each specific agency needs.  The sample 
application template enclosed is specific to the Parks agency. 
 
Implementation of this application across COG agencies will help in creating a more 
consistent hiring practices, monitor where applicants are seeing our job advertisements, 
and allow us to begin tracking EEO information to help with diversity in the workplace.  
Once complete, the draft employment applications will be reviewed by legal counsel prior 
to implementation. 
  







Human Resources Committee Agenda 
November 4, 2020 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 
8. OTHER BUSINESS 


 
A. Matter of Record – Both Schlow and the Parks agency are continuing their rolling 


furloughs that began earlier this year. 


B. Matter of Record – COG’s health insurance premiums increased by 0.4% for 2021; 
one of the lowest increases we’ve ever seen and a welcomed help to the 2021 
budget during a difficult budget year due to the pandemic.  Insurance rebates for 
2020 are estimated at $257,728.  The rebates will go back into the Insurance 
Reserve fund. 


C. Matter of Record – The Library Director Selection Committee met on September 
22 and approved a recruitment plan that will include surveys of Schlow Staff, the 
Library Board, the Schlow Library Foundation, General Forum members, and 
other key stakeholders.  Feedback from the surveys will be used in developing the 
profile of the ideal candidate, recruitment materials and possible interview 
questions.  The surveys were released during the week of October 5 and will close 
on October 23.  The next meeting of the Selection Committee is November 6.  


D. Matter of Record – In July, multiple COG staff participated in Race Equity and 
Leadership (REAL) training through National League of Cities hosted by State 
College Borough.  Part two of the training was conducted in November and the 
Part three is scheduled for December. 


E. Matter of Record – The Employee Recognition Dinner scheduled to be held in 
December at Mountain View, will be hosted virtually this year.  The same premise 
will apply; staff have the choice to attend the virtual event, work, or take vacation 
time.  Event attendees will receive a gift card to Downtown State College 
Improvement District which can be used at over 100 vendors and will benefit our 
local economy.  


F. Matter of Record – The following represents a list of vacancies of COG full-time 
and part-time, year-round positions: 


Admin – Facilities Coordinator – Five complete applications received, with 
first pool of applications currently under review for potential interviews.  
Advertisement of the position continues and will remain open until filled.   


Codes – Division Manager – New Construction – Following the employee’s 
retirement on April 3, 2020, this supervisory position remains vacant.  In 
the interim job duties continue to be split between the Agency Director and 
Codes Services Manager.  A staff survey is being conducted to determine 
qualities sought in the next Division Manager.  Following survey, a job ad 
will be developed, and the position will be posted internally only to start. 







Human Resources Committee Agenda 
November 4, 2020 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 


Parks – Caretaker I – There are currently vacancies for two (2) full-time 
Parks Caretaker I positions being advertised through November 20, 2020.  
But positions are scheduled to begin in early 2021. 


9. ADJOURNMENT 





		HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE

		AGENDA








Public Services Committee Agenda 
November 5, 2020 
Page 2 of 6 
 


During the COVID-19 health emergency and in compliance with Pennsylvania’s guidelines 
for public meetings, this Public Services and Environmental Committee meeting will be held 
via video conference. Written public comment or requests to speak to the Public Services and 
Environmental Committee for items not on the agenda and for specific agenda items below 


may be submitted in advance by emailing smato@crcog.net 


PUBLIC SERVICES AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE 
Video Conference 
November 5, 2020 


12:15 PM 


 
 
 
 


 


AGENDA 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
Chair Hameister will convene the meeting. 
Ms. Mato will take a roll call of members to ensure that they can hear and be heard. 


 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 


 
Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. Submitted comments will be 
read into the record by the Committee Chair or Recording Secretary at the appropriate 
time in the meeting.   
 


3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A copy of the minutes of the October 1, 2020 Public Services and Environmental 
Committee meeting are enclosed. 


 
4.  ESTABLISHING THE CLIMATE ACTION AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE –  


presented by Jim May and Pam Adams 
 
This agenda item asks the Public Services & Environmental Committee to consider 
forwarding a draft of the 2020-8 Climate Action and Sustainability Committee Resolution 
to the General Forum.  
 
At its meeting on September 29, 2020 the COG General Forum unanimously approved 
actions to make some changes to the COG committee structure. One action is to establish 
a Climate Action and Sustainability Committee (CAS) in the first quarter of 2021. The 
CAS Committee is intended to provide oversight of strategic and coordinated actions 







Public Services Committee Agenda 
November 5, 2020 
Page 3 of 6 
 


among the COG municipalities to set the stage for a successful implementation of the 
Centre Region Climate Action and Adaptation Plan (CAAP). The committee will align 
and organize climate actions to utilize resources efficiently and to identify gaps and 
opportunities for alignment across various organizations.  


 
Enclosed is the draft of Resolution 2020-8 that establishes the Climate Action and 
Sustainability Committee as a standing COG Committee. It proposes seven responsibilities 
that were discussed at the May 19, 2020 Executive Committee meeting and the October 
19, 2020 Climate Action and Adaptation Technical Advisory Group (TAG) meeting. Two 
responsibilities, as noted in the resolution, are recommended to transition from the PSE 
Committee to the CAS Committee since they are sustainability related.  
 
Members of the CAS Committee are anticipated to include elected board or council 
members from each of the Centre Region municipalities and representatives from the State 
College Area School District and Penn State University. At its October 19, 2020 meeting, 
TAG unanimously recommended the proposed responsibilities and member 
representation for the CAS Committee. 
 
The PSE Committee should consider Resolution 2020-8 and ensure the draft 
responsibilities align with climate action and sustainability issues in the Region. As stated 
in the resolution, final responsibilities and representation for the CAS Committee should 
be developed and reviewed by its members in early 2021 and finalized for adoption by the 
COG General Forum by mid-2021.  
 
Staff recommends that the PSE Committee consider the following motion.  


 
“That the Executive Committee, as recommended by the Public Services & Executive 
Committee, asks the General Forum to approve Resolution 2020-8 to establish a Climate 
Action and Sustainability Committee as a standing COG Committee and the draft 
responsibilities be forwarded to the municipalities for their information to use when 
making committee appointments in January 2021.” 
 
All municipalities should vote on this motion. 


 
 


5.     RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PUBLIC SERVICES AND ENVIRONMENTAL (PSE), 
TRANSPORTATION AND LAND USE (TLU), AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEES 
- presented by Eric Norenberg and Jim May 
 
This item asks for preliminary Committee input as COG begins a process to reassess 
responsibilities of the PSE, TLU, and Public Safety Committees following the creation of 
the Climate Action and Sustainability (CAS) Committee. This task was approved by the 
General Forum as part of the COG committee structure recommendations that were 







Public Services Committee Agenda 
November 5, 2020 
Page 4 of 6 
 


adopted at its meeting on September 29, 2020. It is anticipated that a comprehensive 
reassessment of the responsibilities of these committees will be undertaken through much 
of 2021. The reassessment will also be integrated with and may be informed by other 
recommendations from a COG-wide strategic plan that will be launched shortly.   
 
Responsibilities of the new Climate Action and Sustainability Committee will include 
several responsibilities that have traditionally received oversight from the PSE, TLU, or 
Public Safety Committees. Responsibilities that remain with the PSE, TLU, and Public 
Safety Committees and future responsibilities that may be identified will require a 
deliberate planning and prioritization effort to be effective and forward looking. It is 
expected that COG committees affected by the change will have active participation in this 
reassessment process along with staff.  


 
The reassessment of responsibilities of the PSE, TLU, and Public Safety committees is an 
opportunity to determine if existing committee structures are aligned to meet the intent of 
the COG Articles of Agreement “to foster a cooperative effort to resolve regional problems, to 
determine policies, and to formulate plans and programs to meet regional needs.” The committees 
are requested to work jointly towards determining if committee responsibilities could be 
integrated in a manner that would better meet the intent of the Articles of Agreement.  
 
The General Forum recommendations from September 29, 2020 include the ability to 
make interim or pilot changes to committees either in support of other changes or test and 
evaluate possible changes before final implementation. It was noted that if there are 
committees that do not have a workload that necessitates meeting often, it should be 
examined to determine if these committees should still stand. It was noted that each 
committee may want to conduct a visioning exercise to review the guiding committee 
visions, values, and goals. 


 
As the first step in the reassessment process, the PSE Committee should consider inviting 
the TLU and Public Safety Committees to a joint meeting in early 2021 to begin 
discussions. It is suggested that the joint meeting be conducted in late February or early 
March so preliminary work can be completed with each committee individually prior to the 
joint meeting. 
 
The Committee should ask questions and seek clarification regarding the proposed process 
to reassess committee responsibilities. To move forward the PSE Committee should 
consider the following motion: 
 
“That the Public Services and Environmental Committee invite the Transportation and 
Land Use and Public Safety Committees to meet jointly at a date to be determined in 
the first quarter of 2021 to initiate a process to reassess the responsibilities of each 
committee”. 
 







Public Services Committee Agenda 
November 5, 2020 
Page 5 of 6 
 


All municipalities should vote on this item. 
 
6. OTHER BUSINESS 
 


A. Matter of Record – In September 2020, CRPA Staff completed presentations regarding the 
Act 537 Amendment (Scott Road Pump Station) Special Study to all five Townships and 
the Borough of State College.  All six municipalities adopted a resolution approving the 
Special Study.  Staff collected the signed/sealed resolutions and sent them to the 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) for review and acceptance of 
the Special Study.  On October 22, 2020, CRPA staff received the enclosed correspondence 
from DEP stating that the Special Study had been approved. 


 
B. Matter of Record –   Enclosed is the October 19, 2020 meeting summary of the Climate 


Action and Adaptation Technical Advisory Group (TAG). The TAG’s next meeting is 
November 16, 2020 at 8:30am virtually through Zoom.  


 
C. Matter of Record – Enclosed is an updated timeline for the Climate Action and Adaptation 


Plan (CAAP). The date for the vulnerability assessment completion moved from August to 
December 2020 to align better with the Centre County Hazard Mitigation Planning 
process. The approval of the final CAAP report moved from April to July 2021 to 
incorporate the planned public forum being moderated by the PSU environmental law 
class in April of 2021. 


 
D. Matter of Record – The joint meeting of the Public Services and Environmental and the 


Public Safety committees will take place at 12:00 noon on November 10, 2020.  The 
purposes of this annual meeting are to discuss current issues as they relate to the use of 
public safety resources for managing utility and road construction projects or incidents, 
review changes in emergency preparedness planning, exchange information of shared 
interest, and identify opportunities for local government and/or COG to support the 
response efforts of PennDOT and the utility and emergency service providers. Committee 
members will receive an invitation to the meeting from Tammy Strouse. 


E.   Matter of Record – The next meeting of the Public Services and Environmental  
      Committee is scheduled for Thursday, December 3, 2020, at 12:15 pm. Possible agenda 


items include approval of a rate increase for residential customers in the regional refuse 
program due to an increase in refuse and/or recycling tipping fees by the Centre County 
Recycling and Refuse Authority.  


 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 







Public Services Committee Agenda 
November 5, 2020 
Page 6 of 6 
 


ENCLOSURES: 
 
Item#   Description 
03   PSE Minutes October 2020 
04   Resolution 2020-8 Climate Action and Sustainability Committee 
06A   UAJA Scott Rd 10.22.10 
06B   10.19.20 TAG meeting summary 
06C   CAAP Timeline Summary 10.13.20 








CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 


State College, PA  16801 


Phone:  (814) 231-3077  ●  Fax:  (814) 231-3083  ●  Website:  www.crcog.net 
 


 
JOINT MEETING 


PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 


PUBLIC SERVICES & ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE 
Via ZOOM 


Tuesday, November 10, 2020 
12:00 Noon 


 
AGENDA 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER 


Mr. Hameister, COG Public Services and Environmental Committee Chair, and Ms. 
Dininni, COG Public Safety Committee Chair, and will convene the meeting, provide 
introductory remarks, and introduce the participants. 


2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 


Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred to that point in the meeting. 


3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


Please find the enclosed minutes of the November 12, 2019 joint Public Safety and Public 
Services and Environmental Committee meeting.  


4. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 


Mr. Kauffman, Centre Region Emergency Management Coordinator, will provide a brief 
overview of the history of this COG meeting that includes representatives from utility 
providers, PennDOT, emergency service providers, public safety, and local government.  


Mr. Kauffman will also discuss the organizational structure of the joint emergency 
management program that protects College, Ferguson, Halfmoon, Harris, and Patton 
Townships and the State College Borough. 


5. CURRENT ISSUES IN THE CENTRE REGION 


This will be the fourteenth annual meeting to discuss current issues as they relate to the 
use of public safety resources for managing utility and road construction projects or 
incidents. Representatives from PennDOT, West Penn Power, Verizon, Comcast, 
Columbia Gas of PA, Pennsylvania State Police and the Centre County 911 
Communications Center have been invited to review their organization’s emergency 
response plan. Local fire, police, fire police, emergency medical service providers and 
public works departments will also be in attendance. 







PS & PSE Committee Joint Meeting Agenda 
November 10, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 


The purpose of this meeting is to review changes in emergency preparedness planning; 
exchange information of shared interest, and identify opportunities for local government 
and/or COG to support the response efforts of PennDOT and the utility and emergency 
service providers. 


Background information: In August 2006, the Public Services Committee issued a report 
entitled “Use of Local Emergency Personnel for Extended Periods of Time” that 
documented the use of fire police for traffic and pedestrian control services for PennDOT 
and utility company emergencies for excessive amounts of time and offered a series of 
recommendations for improving the situation. (If you would like a copy of this document, 
please contact COG Administration staff). 


The report noted that Section 101.3 of the Pennsylvania Code (the Public Utility 
Preparedness through Self Certification Law) requires all public utilities to have an 
emergency response plan. As part of this plan, these companies are expected to meet with 
municipal and county emergency services personnel to establish a plan of action when 
emergencies arise. Some municipalities have taken this joint meeting as an opportunity to 
discuss with the utility companies their specific policies regarding response practices and 
performance standards. The aforementioned law does not apply to PennDOT. 


The August 2006 report recommended that there be annual meetings among utility 
companies, PennDOT officials, local emergency service providers, and municipal officials 
to review any changes in emergency management planning and preparation.  


In these meetings, the seven Centre Region municipalities are represented by the elected 
officials who serve on the COG Public Safety and Public Services and Environmental 
Committees. 


6. OTHER BUSINESS 


7. ADJOURNMENT 








 


  
 


Manager’s Report 
November 16, 2020 


 
1. A meeting of the Tom Tudek Memorial Park Trust Board of Trustees was held on 


Wednesday, November 11th. The Trustees took action to approve the 2021 Tom Tudek 
Memorial Park Trust Budget, which is included in the Township’s Annual Operating Budget 
as an independent fund. 


 
2. A meeting of the Centre Region Racial Bias Coalition was held on Tuesday, October 10th. 


The kickoff meeting was to introduce members of the committee and begin discussions on 
policies and procedures for local government to advance recruitment and retention efforts of 
applicants from communities of color and diverse backgrounds. 
 


3. The Manager’s Committee of the Centre County Economic Development Partnership met on 
Friday, November 13th to discuss proposed economic development projects in the Centre 
Region. 


 
4. A letter summarizing the Board’s comments on the 2021 COG Summary Budget was sent to 


the COG Executive Director in advance of the November 17th deadline. 
 


5. A transition meeting was held with representatives from Voya Financial to begin the 
movement of funds from ICMA-RC to Voya for sponsorship of the Township’s Non-Uniformed 
Pension Plan including the 457 Deferred Compensation and 401(a) retirement plans. 








 


 


- A Home Rule Municipality - 


 


TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 


Telephone: 814-238-4651 •  Fax: 814-238-3454 


www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 


 


  
`


 


Public Works Director’s Report to the Board of Supervisors (BOS) 


for the regular meeting on November 16, 2020 


1. Operating Budget – The budget is currently under review. 


2. Public Works Road Crew Activities –. Leaf collection is currently a continuous operation until 
winter operations prohibit collection or it is no longer necessary to collect leaves. 2 one man 
leaf collectors are working 10 hour days M – F and ½ day Saturday, and 2 pull behind collector 
crews are working 5 days a week collecting leaves. One round of the entire Township takes 7 
or 8 calendar days. As the quantity of downed leaves decreases, crew sizes and hours will 
decrease. Other work activities for the period of Nov 8th through Nov 27th include planting bare 
root trees, vehicle maintenance and completion of various work orders. 


3. Arborist and Tree Commission Activities- Certain bare root street trees are scheduled to be 
planted November 12th and 13th. The Tree Commission will meet November 16th and receive a 
final presentation on the results of the tree canopy survey. The Board of Supervisors (BOS) 
will also receive a presentation at the BOS regular meeting on November 16th. 


4. New Public Works Facility: Work by all prime contractors continues on the new public works 
facility. The most recent schedule by the General Contractor with input from other prime 
contractors indicates a substantial completion date of January 28th. After substantial 
completion, indoor air quality testing must occur with the building still and unoccupied for a 
period of 2 weeks, punch list items will need attention, and public works employees will likely 
start occupying the building near the end of March, 2021. Project costs remain within the 
approved budget. Change orders are being managed in cooperation with our Construction 
Manager and Architect. Progress and coordination meetings continue. The Construction 
Manager is on site full time. The critical path goes through completing exterior block, brick, and 
insulated metal panels to a get the building “dried in” to allow installation of interior 
components that need protected from the weather. 


5. Public Works Engineering and GIS- Work continues managing construction contracts and 
professional engineering service contracts, and other engineering related activities.  


6. Stormwater Fee Study Phase 2 – Staff continues to provide the BOS requested information 
for discussion at regular meetings. 


7. Contract 2016-C11 Traffic Signal Performance Metrics - Jacobs Engineering is continuing 
to facilitate meetings with private communication providers to partner with the Township in 
providing a communications network to our traffic signals instead of the Township building and 
maintaining our own network.  A strategy of mixed communication methods is being 
investigated to complete the project within available funding.  Design of this project is 







 


 


 


anticipated through the summer, fall, and winter with a bid early next year for construction in 
2021.  The review of signal equipment has been completed to determine in-cabinet signal 
equipment needs for the project.  Our consultant has provided the communication equipment 
requirements considering the options for communications.  A broadband radio field survey has 
been completed as well. 


8. Contract 2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway –Design and permitting activities are anticipated 
through 2021 with construction to follow.  


9. Contract 2019-C21 Pine Grove Mills Street Light Conversion: This project is in the design 
phase. The project includes installing power cutoffs to allow FTPW to maintain the lights, 
meters, and conversion to LED bulbs to conserve energy. A new LED bulb was installed in the 
streetlight nearest the Naked Egg. 


10. Contract 2020-C3 Pipe Lining: Camera video inspection in advance of pipe lining has been 
performed to date. Pipe liners are being designed and ordered by the contractor. The 
contractor plans to return the third week in November to install the ultraviolet light cured in 
place pipe liners (UV-CIPP) and work should be complete by the second week in December. 
Work includes lining corrugated metal pipes in the Chestnut Ridge neighborhood, Saratoga 
Drive, Blue Course Drive, West Whitehall Road and Deibler Road. This year, College 
Township piggybacked on the contract. 


11. Contract 2020-C18 Science Park and Sandy Drive Signal Design – Design of the traffic 
signal will be completed in-house in the fall and winter of 2020 for bidding in the winter and 
construction in 2021.  Signal design is progressing with the next step being utility coordination 
and subsurface utility engineering.  


12. Contract 2020-C20 Pine Grove Mills Mobility Study – A contract for this study has been 
awarded to McCormick Taylor, but a notice to proceed has not been issued due to the 
coronavirus pandemic which has affected traffic volumes.  Staff and consultant are monitoring 
traffic volumes and activities to determine an appropriate time to begin the project.  This 
project is currently on hold. 


13. Contract 2020-C21 Pine Grove Road & Water Street/Nixon Road Signal Warrant Study – 
A contract for this study has been awarded to McCormick Taylor, but a notice to proceed has 
not been issued due to coronavirus pandemic which has affected traffic volumes.  This project 
is on hold. 


14. Contract 2020-C22 Playground Satety Updates – A project has been designed to replace a 
playground structure at Fairbrook Park and specifications are currently being reviewed. Once 
complete, specifications will be sent to certified playgound installation contractors for quotes. 


15. Contract 2020-C23 CBPRP Implementation Design – Review approved PRP and start discussion 
regarding potential projects to meet permit requirements. 


 








 
 


- A Home Rule Municipality - 


 


TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 
 


PLANNING & ZONING DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Monday, November 16, 2020 


 


PLANNING COMMISSION 
The Planning Commission will be meeting December 1st to review and approve the 2021 Meeting 
Calendar and 2021 Work Program, as well as review the Tree Preservation Ordinance. 


LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS AND OTHER PROJECTS 


1. Active Plans are listed below for the Board of Supervisors (10/12/20). 
o Harner Farm Subdivision (24-004-067 and replot 24-004-067C) 
o Orchard View Subdivision (24-004-,067) 
o Whitehall Road Sheetz Land Development Plan (24-004-067) 
o State College Borough Water Authority (24-006-055E) 
o West College Student Housing Lot Consolidation and Land Development Plan 


(24-002A-015; 24-002A-016; 24-002A-017; 24-002A-018; and 36-010-006) 
2. Zoning Administrator reached out to business within the Township that had requested relief for 


COVID-19 operations. 
3. The Manager and PZ Director met with residents to discuss potential development of a property 


along Whitehall Road. 
4. Community Planner attended the Centre Regional Planning Agency/Municipal Staff Meeting. 
5. PZ Director attended a Borough visioning meeting for the Urban Village Zoning District. 
6. PZ Staff and Township Engineer reviewed a plan submitted by ELA Group, Inc. for residual lands 


of the Turnberry development. 
7. PZ Staff received updated plans for the W. College Student Housing Land Development Plan and 


comments from the State College Borough Planning Commission’s review of the plan. 
8. PZ Director attended the Leadership Team Meeting. 
9. PZ Staff is working on scanning subdivision and land development plans and migrating them into 


Laserfiche. 


UPCOMING ZONING HEARING BOARD MEETINGS 
The Zoning Hearing Board will be meeting November 17, 2020 to review a variance request for: 


1. Grace Presbyterian Church—370 Airport Road (24-001B-016-0000) is requesting a variance from 
§19-115.2 Nonconforming Signs. The applicant received a notice from the Township Public Works 
Department to inform the applicant that the sign presents a sight obstruction. The sign is a 
nonconforming, off-premise sign that is located in the Township right-of-way (General 







 


- A Home Rule Municipality - 


 


Commercial (C) and Corridor Overlay) and the Sign Ordinance would require that any removal, 
enlargement or dimensional change would require that the sign must comply with the current 
ordinance. The applicant proposes to decrease the sign area to 30’’ x 30’’, mounted on a single 
traffic-style post and increase the height of the sign to an 8’ clearance above the ground. 








 


 


 


Part I Crimes Summary 


Previous 


Month 


Oct. 2019 


Current 


Month       


Oct. 2020 


Previous 


YTD 


 Oct. 2019 


Current 


YTD 


Oct. 2020 


Homicide 0 0 0 0 


Rape 0 1 4 8 


Robbery 0 0 0 1 


Assault 7 5 45 34 


Burglary 1 1 35 1 


Theft 4 3 55 43 


Auto Theft 0 0 0 3 


Arson 0 0 0 0 


Total 12 10 139 90 
 


 


Part II Crimes Summary 


Previous 


Month 


Oct. 2019 


Current 


Month       


Oct. 2020 


Previous 


YTD 


Oct. 2019 


Current 


YTD 


Oct. 2020 


Forgery 0 1 5 3 


Fraud 8 4 57 50 


Embezzlement 0 0 0 0 


Receiving Stolen Property 0 0 1 1 


Criminal Mischief 0 4 32 36 


Weapons Violation 0 0 1 1 


Prostitution and Commercialized Vice 0 0 1 0 


Sex Offense 0 0 5 5 


Drug Violation 0 2 12 13 


Offenses Against Family 0 0 0 2 


DUI 3 4 30 20 


Liquor Laws (minors law, furnishing, false ID) 0 3 8 6 


Public Intoxication 2 0 25 8 


Disorderly Conduct 21 31 166 215 


Vagrancy 0 0 0 0 


All Other Criminal 1 7 29 27 


Total 35 56 372 387 
 


 


Total Crimes 


Previous 


Month 


Oct. 2019 


Current 


Month       


Oct. 2020 


Previous 


YTD 


Oct. 2019 


Current 


YTD  


Oct. 2020 


Part I Crimes 12 10 139 90 


Part II Crimes 35 56 372 387 


Total 47 66 511 477 


FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT 


October 2020 Calls for Service 







 


 


 


Other Calls for Service 


Previous 


Month 


Oct.  2019 


Current 


Month       


Oct. 2020 


Previous 


YTD 


Oct. 2019 


Current 


YTD 


Oct. 2020 


Vehicle Code - Crashes 36 14 254 117 


Vehicle Code - Other Traffic Incidents 41 27 494 331 


Health and Safety – EMS Assist 69 60 577 511 


Health and Safety – Fire Assist 8 4 89 68 


Other Health and Safety Incidents 11 19 181 181 


Alarms 20 16 162 153 


Suspicious Activity 38 39 269 325 


Unsecure Property 3 0 12 12 


Found Property 12 2 50 34 


Lost Property 5 2 39 31 


Community Relations/ Crime Prevention 16 2 74 33 


Car Seat Check 1 0 13 9 


School Check 41 24 221 114 


Township Ordinances 7 13 81 92 


Request for Assistance – Attempt to locate 1 4 27 21 


Request for Assistance – Can-Help 0 0 4 1 


Request for Assistance – Civil Matter 5 6 77 71 


Request for Assistance - Other 53 63 485 588 


Missing Persons/ Runaways 0 0 12 2 


Animal Complaints 25 17 177 173 


Department Information 4 4 32 30 


Assist Other Agencies 16 17 170 151 


Total 412 333 3500 3048 


 


 


Total Calls for Service 


Previous 


Month 


Oct.  2019 


Current 


Month      


Oct. 2020 


Previous 


YTD 


Oct. 2019 


Current 


YTD 


Oct. 2020 


Part I Crimes 12 10 139 90 


Part II Crimes 35 56 372 387 


Other Calls for Service 412 333 3500 3048 


Total 459 399 4011 3525 


 


FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT 


October 2020 Calls for Service 







OCTOBER 2020 


 


 


2019 2020 
Previous  


YTD 


Current 


YTD 
Notes: 


Traffic 


Citations 
158 63 696 354 


 


Parking 


Tickets 
117 59 1071 458 


 


Traffic Stops 305 219 1968 1588 
 


Criminal 


Arrests 
17 12 135 79 


 


Supplements 108 100 1630 1254 
 


Hearings 24 19 173 121 
 


Med Return 18.34 19.96 271.90 189.38 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Department Notes: 


 Halloween weekend was slower than previous years but not without notable 


incidents. 


o Officers handled a large party with approximately 150 guests.  The officers 


dispersed the group and issued several citations to the party host.  The 


host was referred to Penn State University Office of Student Conduct. 


o Officers also responded to a local motel for a possible domestic dispute.  


Just before the officers arrived they were notified that the suspect broke 


out his second floor motel room window and began throwing furniture out 


the window.  The officers spoke with the suspect’s paramour.  The 


FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT 


October 2020  


Note: 


 Traffic Stops may not include pre scheduled selective enforcement details where two or more police vehicles 


are assigned for specific enforcement purposes (such as Aggressive Driving Grant details). 


 Criminal Arrests are the number of people arrested, not the number of charges, counts or cases cleared.  


These include arrests made at the time of the incident as well as those filed after an extended investigation. 


 







OCTOBER 2020 


girlfriend told officers that the 42-year-old Ohio man was intoxicated and 


possibly had mental health issues.  The man, armed with a handgun, 


barricaded himself in the motel room.  Officers evacuated guests from 


nearby rooms.  Officers were able to communicate with the man and 


resolve the incident without injury.  The man was taken to the hospital for 


evaluation and arraigned on charges of Criminal Mischief and Disorderly 


Conduct.  The man caused $8,000 damage to the room. 


o Officers handled 7 small loud party complaints, 18-year-old intoxicated 


male (knocking on doors), 23 traffic stops and other miscellaneous calls 


for service. 


 A 26-year-old New York woman was charged with Harassment and Stalking.  


The suspect followed, called and hid outside the victim’s residence on numerous 


occasions. 


 While investigating a defiant trespass incident, officers discovered a possible 


gambling ring.  The information was turned over to the Pennsylvania State Police 


Vice Unit. 


 Officers were called to help an abandoned animal.  An unknown person 


abandoned their pet Gecko and cage near a dumpster at an apartment complex.  


We found a home for the Gecko. 


 Officers responded to a domestic dispute.  The couple’s child drank hand 


sanitizer.  The mother wanted to have the child evaluated by a doctor.  The father 


refused to relinquish the child.  The father escalated his resistance.  In an 


attempt to prevent the father from physically assaulting the child’s mother, a 


family friend displayed a handgun.  No one was injured.  The father was charged 


with Endangering the Welfare of Children and Resisting Arrest.  


 


Investigations: 


 Detectives are investigating a child abuse allegation. 


 


 Detectives are investigating a sexual assault. 


 


 Detectives are investigating the theft of prescription medications from a 


residence.  A suspect has been identified. 


 


 Detectives are investigating an Invasion of Privacy allegation.  The 


suspect filmed several victims during circumstances without their consent. 







OCTOBER 2020 


 Detectives investigated an unattended death involving a 66-year-old male.  


The cause of death was determined to be natural. 


 


 An international Penn State student was the victim of an extortion scam.  


The scammer contacted the student claiming to have intercepted a 


package full of fake passports.  The scammer demanded $59,000.  The 


victim completed a wire transfer.  Detectives are investigating. 


 


 


Community Relations: 


 Sgt. Hendrick performed numerous school walk-throughs interacting with kids 


and teachers. 


 Officers helped several schools with evacuation drills. 


 Officers helped an elderly driver that lost her way driving in the dark.  They drove 


her home, made arrangements to get her vehicle home and helped put away her 


groceries. 













































		10OCTOBER 2020 Calls for service.pdf (p.1-2)

		10OCTOBER 2020 Stats & Info.pdf (p.3-5)

		doc03341120201111124320.pdf (p.6-15)






 
 


FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting 


Monday, November 2, 2020 
7:00 PM 


 
ATTENDANCE 


The Board of Supervisors held its first regular meeting of the month on Monday, 
November 2, 2020, via Zoom in a webinar format.  In attendance were: 
 
Board: Steve Miller, Chairman 


Laura Dininni, Vice Chair 
Prasenjit Mitra 
Patty Stephens 
Lisa Strickland 
 


Staff: Dave Pribulka, Township Manager 
Chris Albright, Chief of Police 
Dave Modricker, Director of Public Works 
Eric Endresen, Director of Finance 
Jenna Wargo, Director, Planning and Zoning 
 
 


 
Others in attendance included:  Rhonda Demchak, Recording Secretary; Mr. Neil Sullivan, PSU 
University Planner; Eric Norenberg, COG Executive Director; Joe Viglione, COG Finance Director 


 
I. CALL TO ORDER 


Mr. Miller called the Monday, November 2, 2020, regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  


Mr. Pribulka noted that the Board of Supervisors meeting had been advertised in accordance to the 
PA Sunshine Act as a virtual meeting via Zoom in a webinar format. There was also an audio 
conference bridge that was accessible by dialing the Ferguson Township’s main line at 814-238-4651 
and then dialing extension 3799.  Persons attending the webinar as members of the public and wanted 
to participate were asked to enter their name, municipality, and topic by utilizing the Q&A bubble at the 
bottom of the screen.  C-NET is recording as well .  Mr. Pribulka took Roll Call and there was a quorum.  
 
Mr. Miller noted that there were two Executive Sessions since the last Board meeting.  On October 19, 
2020, there was a meeting to discuss personnel and litigation.  Also, another meeting was held on 
October 27, 2020 to discuss personnel issues.     
 


II. CITIZENS INPUT  
None 
 


III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  


Ms. Stephens moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Minutes of October 19, 2020.  Ms. 
Strickland seconded the motion. The motions passed unanimously. 
 


IV. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
a) COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Response Report  


 
Mr. Pribulka noted that regional updates can be found on the Centre Region Ready Facebook page 
or the COG website page.  Mr. Pribulka reported that the Administration Offices were closed last 
week due to an employee testing positive for COVID-19, but the building has reopened this week.    
The Municipal Building is open from 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. Monday thru Friday, and staff is working 
on site again.  The employee is recovering well, and no further positive test results have occurred 
with staff.  Election Day is tomorrow, November 3, 2020, and Ferguson Township residents who 



https://www.facebook.com/centreregionready

https://www.crcog.net/centreregionready





Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 2 


are voting inside the Municipal Building will be asked to adhere to the signage at the polling stations 
so that the Township can ensure a safe experience.  Staff had the option to work remotely on 
Election Day so that more parking spaces would be available.  Louwana Oliva, Executive Director, 
CATA, graciously offered parking spaces near the Township Building.  Mr. Pribulka noted that it 
was a challenging weekend due to the Penn State home football game against Ohio State 
University on October 31, 2020, and trick-or-treat on Sunday, November 1, 2020.   There were only 
a few incidents, and Mr. Pribulka thanked the officers who worked over the weekend to keep the 
Township safe.  Due to the weather and the home football game, trick-or-treat night was moved 
from Thursday, October 29, 2020, to November 1, 2020.  Mr. Pribulka thanked the business owners 
and residents of Ferguson Township for their patience and understanding while the Township 
recovers from the pandemic.   
 


b) STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY REPORT 
 


Mr. Ford Stryker contacted Mr. Pribulka to note that there wasn’t anything to report to the Board, 
but if any Board member has questions to send them to Mr. Pribulka.    
 


c) PENN STATE UNIVERSITY WEST CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT UPDATE 
 
Mr. Neil Sullivan, University Planner, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the West Campus 
development.  The Plan Goals are as follows: 
 


• Address current and future needs of College of Engineering (COE) 


• Determine the highest and best use of existing facilities and opportunities to 
develop existing sites and reduce maintenance backlog 


• Realize West Campus’ potential to be a vibrant part of the PSU campus. 


• Improve physical connectivity between COE’s two principle precincts (West 
Campus and Core Campus) 


• Transform the COE’s core campus while respecting its historic location near the 
Mall, Old Main, and improve the campus edge along College Avenue 
 


Mr. Mitra noted that his work office at PSU is at West Gate overtop Atherton Street and expressed 


concerns with people walking across when they shouldn’t.  Mr. Mitra asked if PSU has observed 


his concerns.  Mr. Sullivan noted that they do have concerns and decreasing the speed limit would 


help but unfortunately it is a PennDot street.   


Mr. Sullivan noted that in the first phase the West Campus parking garage will open in April/May 


2021; the West 2 Building will start construction this month with an opening date of fall 2022; and 


the West 1 Building will open in spring 2024.  Once the listed buildings are open, the Engineering 


Units, Sackett and parts of Hammond will move in.  When renovations start in Sackett, employees 


and students will move to Hammond.  When Sackett is completed, Hammond Building will be torn 


down in 2026. 


Ms. Dininni noted that there is significant activity at the former O.W. Houts lot that is adjacent to 


Buckhout Street and asked if there were any plans for the areas in Ferguson Township.  Mr. 


Sullivan noted that there are no plans at this time.  Ms. Dininni expressed concerns that there are 


no plans or timelines established.  Ms. Dininni requested using ecological glass for PSU buildings 


so that birds won’t fly into the buildings.  Mr. Sullivan noted that PSU is restricted to 40% glass 


facade and certain parts of the buildings will have significantly less than 40%.   Mr. Sullivan reported 


that the University had been asked in the past to consider bird safe glass.  It has been researched 







Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 3 


by looking at samples, talking with manufactures, and it is an area that the University continues to 


explore.   


Ms. Stephens inquired what will be done with the lots next to the bus station on North Atherton 


Street.  Mr. Sullivan reported that the bus station will remain.  The Rainbow Music building will be 


temporary housing for a construction office and the lots are boarded up until a plan is established.  


Ms. Strickland asked about the traffic pattern around the parking deck as it relates to Atherton and 


College.  Mr. Sullivan reported that there is only one entrance in and out of the garage along White 


Course drive that will empty onto Atherton.  There was a traffic impact study that was completed 


and accepted by the Borough Engineer and PennDot.  PSU has agreed to do road improvements 


by installing turning lanes and traffic signals.  Also, Ms. Strickland expressed her disappointment 


regarding the land at the former O.W. Houts and the dilapidated houses having no plans.  Mr. 


Sullivan indicated that PSU would like to have something established to help link West Campus 


with Ferguson Township and the Borough, but at this time there is nothing planned.   


Ms. Dininni requested to have the buildings that are condemnable taken down to make the land 


look presentable. 


Mr. Mitra asked why there wasn’t a second access and outlet from the parking garage to help 


defuse the traffic especially if there would be an accident.   Mr. Sullivan indicated that initially PSU 


was looking into two entrances and conducted an entire study on this; however, when PSU went 


before the Borough there was severe pushback from the community to have a second entrance. 


Mr. Miller suggested turning the land into a temporary green space.  Mr. Sullivan noted that he 


understands the frustration and will pass along all the comments and suggestions. 


 
V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 


 
1. CONTINUED DISCUSSION – STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY FEE 


 
Mr. Pribulka reported that at the October 19, 2020 Regular Meeting, the Board scheduled the public 
hearing on the Stormwater Management Utility Fee Ordinance for Monday, February 1, 2021. 
Additionally, the Board requested opportunities to discuss several components of the fee structure 
and consider additional changes.  These include the hardship exemption and credit policies; billing 
unit methodology; and program schedule.  Provided with the agenda is a rough draft of a hardship 
exemption policy for initial review by the Board this evening. Also provided with the agenda is a 
proposed schedule for considering the different components of the ordinance prior to the public 
hearing on February 1, 2021.  Mr. Pribulka established the following schedule and noted there is 
not a lot of time between now and the February 1st public hearing.   
 







Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 4 


 
 
With regards to the Hardship Policy, Mr. Pribulka reported that he looked at several examples that 
were provided by the Township’s consultant, Elizabeth Treadway of Wood.  The examples were 
primarily from communities in Maryland that enacted a similar exemption.  Mr. Pribulka reviewed 
the proposed Hardship Policy.  Mr. Pribulka proposed to structure the maximum earned income  
that an individual or household can earn in order to qualify for the exemption.  Mr. Pribulka 
suggested that if the Board agrees to move ahead with the policy, remove the table from the policy 
thereby eliminating the need to modify the policy every year as the guidelines change.  Also, Mr. 
Pribulka indicated that the maximum threshold is low particularly for the State College Metropolitan 
Area and suggested the Board to consider applying a magnitude of maximum income.  
 
Mr. Miller noted that if the Board would adopt this policy anyone whose income is solely social 
security, disability, or pension income, would have essentially zero income.  Mr. Miller prefers that 
if the Board approves a Hardship Policy, perhaps keep the maximum income lower and not 
consider unearned income.   
 
Mr. Pribulka reported that in 2018 there were approximately 2,400 individuals earning less than 
$50,000 per year.  There were approximately 4,500 earning $100,000 a year or less.   
 
Ms. Dininni talked about local government processes and noted that this policy is not typically seen 
in local government.  Ms. Dininni thanked the Board and staff for their work on this ordinance. 
 
With regards to the review schedule, Ms. Strickland felt that one meeting may not be enough time 
to discuss the billing unit methodologies and the program schedule.  Mr. Pribulka prefers to have 
both topics discussed in one meeting because they are intertwined and would like to invite Ms. 
Treadway for the discussions.  Mr. Pribulka noted that he would keep the December agenda short.  
Mr. Miller indicated it should be a special meeting versus a work session.  Mr. Miller reported that 
the December 14, 2020 meeting will be dedicated to end of the year items.  Ms. Stephens agrees 
that there needs to be more time available for the billing and program schedule.  Mr. Mitra agreed 
with the discussions for the most part, but also noted that the cost of living in Ferguson Township 
is somewhat higher and the federal numbers are low.   Mr. Mitra prefers twice the federal poverty 
level.      







Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 5 


Ms. Dininni noted that it is typical for 1.5 times and should consider that instead of 2 times.  Ms. 
Dininni asked if the consultant had a number to recommend in terms of Ferguson Township.  Mr. 
Pribulka will have the consultant discuss examples with the Board.  Ms. Strickland noted that she 
agrees with Mr. Mitra’s suggestion of twice the federal poverty level and agrees with Mr. Miller’s 
concerns with fixed income.  Ms. Strickland expressed concerns with various non-profit 
organizations that would be affected.   Ms. Stephens agreed with the suggestions. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Mr. Mark Kunkle asked if the Hardship Policy is authorized under the PA enabling legislation.  Mr. 
Pribulka’s understanding is that the legislation that would apply allows for credit policies to be 
enacted; however, doesn’t specifically address hardship exemptions.  There is nothing that states 
that Ferguson Township can’t have this policy.  Mr. Kunkle asked what database the Township 
would be utilizing to verify income since the Township does not have access to Federal or State 
Income Tax filings.  Mr. Pribulka noted that the Township doesn’t have access, but if the measure 
would be anything other than income certification via a W-2, the Township would have to figure out 
how it would be audited and verified.  Mr. Kunkle suggested contacting the Centre Tax Agency 
because they have local taxes.    
 
With regards to the Hardship Policy, Mr. Bill Keough noted that within the agricultural community, 
there are many farms that are in a variety of state planning mechanisms and suggested contacting 
the Agricultural Extension services to discuss the different configurations that many farms are a 
part of.  Mr. Keough expressed disappointment within the review schedule because it is not 
affording time available for the public to discuss alternatives to the plan.  Mr. Keough feels this plan 
is on tract to be adopted and would like to see more opportunities for discussion.  Mr. Miller noted 
that it is not on tract to be adopted but rather scheduled for a vote and there are five Board members 
that will determine the outcome.  Mr. Miller indicated that during the budget discussions he will be 
proposing other alternatives to the plan.   Ms. Dininni noted that this is a very large topic and the 
Board is focusing on each section of the plan and there is no ordinance until there is a vote.    
 
Darin (somewhat inaudible at the beginning) noted that his greatest concerns are the properties 
because there are two large churches in the area and there are many businesses in the top 20.  
Darin noted that as a business owner, revenues are significantly down and how will the Township 
address that.   
 
Ms. Dininni asked if the plan is adopted as the schedule proposes, when would be the earliest a 
person would have to pay the fee.  Mr. Pribulka noted that if the plan is adopted there will be a 6-
month proration for fiscal year 2020-2021 if the fee is enacted and implemented next year.  With 
the regards to when the fee would be issued, Mr. Pribulka noted that while it might be challenging 
but not impossible for the bills to be issued in fiscal year 2020-2021.  If the plan is not adopted in 
February 2021, Mr. Pribulka stated it will be issued in the 2022 billing cycle.  Mr. Endresen noted 
that bills come out on March 1st       
 
Public Comments Ended 
 
Mr. Pribulka noted that he received good feedback and will work with Mr. Modricker and Mr. 
Endresen with the suggested modifications.   
 
Ms. Strickland inquired about a farmer who has a farm but does not live there, would they be  
qualified for both residential and farm property.   Mr. Pribulka noted that they would only qualify for 
the residential property but would depend on the billing methodology that the Board elects.   
 
 







Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 6 


2. REVIEW OF DRAFT RECREATIONAL FIRE AND OPEN BURN ORDINANCE 


 Chief Albright reviewed the draft ordinance that was received on August 3, 2020 at the Regular 


Meeting.  The Board received a report on Fire Code and Safety Regulations.  During research there 


were some deficiencies that were identified.  At the September 8, 2020 meeting, a Board member 


offered suggestions for additional burning regulations. Provided with the agenda are some 


recommendations for updating the Township’s burning regulations.  The Board is asked to review 


the recommendations and provide comments to staff.  


 With regards to special prohibition, Ms. Dininni asked if drought watch could be added.  Chief 


Albright will add drought watch.  Ms. Dininni asked if the Board could get the solicitors opinion on 


fireworks being prohibited during any drought warnings.  Chief Albright noted that is possible, but 


Chief Albright’s understanding is that on a statewide basis the specifics for allowing agriculture and 


display fireworks has remained silent and the legislation didn’t intend to give the ability to regulate 


consumer fireworks.  Ms. Dininni inquired if a Township can enforce the noise ordinance with 


regards to fireworks if it is late at night, all night, and through the morning.  Chief Albright stated it 


would be easy to argue with the court after 10:00 p.m. on a non-4th of July night and believes the 


Township would be in good legal standing to win such a case. 


 Ms. Strickland asked what would change in RR and RA with regards to open burns that are allowed.  


Chief Albright noted that R1 thru R4 can’t get an open burn permit but could have a recreational 


fire.  Ms. Strickland received a communication from a community member asking for clarification 


on odors coming from indoor sources.  Chief Albright stated there is no regulation.   


 Ms. Dininni suggest including all open burns shall be 50 feet from adjacent property lines and shall 


maintain a 30-foot clearing area around them.    


VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA 


a. Special Events Permit – Winter Market at The Rivet 
b. Request for C-NET Sponsorship – PSU Weather Service 
 


Ms. Strickland asked if the C-NET Sponsorship is for giving approval or for a discussion.  Mr. 


Pribulka noted that it is for approval.  Ms. Strickland requested to pull the request off the consent 


agenda.  The Request for C-NET Sponsorship was removed. 


Mr. Strickland moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Consent Agenda for the Special 
Event Permit – Winter Market at The Rivet.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
Mr. Miller stated that the C-NET Sponsorship will be placed under New Business. 


 
2. PUBLIC HEARING – RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SUB-RECIPIENT AGREEMET WITH COG 


FOR DISBURSEMENT OF CENTRE COUNTY CARES ACT RELIEF BLOCK GRANT FUNDING 


Mr. Pribulka reported that provided with the agenda is a copy of a resolution advertised for public 
hearing authorizing the Chairman and Secretary to execute a sub-recipient agreement for the 
disbursement of Centre County CARES Act Relief Block Grant Fund to the Centre Region COG. 
The item was referred to member municipalities at the September 29, 2020 General Forum 
meeting.  Ferguson Township was eligible for $183,158 in CARES Act Block Grant funding and 
has used the funds to offset unforeseen expenditures in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
These expenditures included additional personal protective equipment for Township staff; cleaning 
supplies and materials; and other related costs.  Under the Act, COG is not an eligible recipient of 







Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 7 


funds allocated to this grant, but some COG agencies have received assistance through other 
federal programs.  The Township would be permitted to reallocate a portion of its funding to the 
COG, pending the execution of a sub-recipient agreement .  Due to local needs for the funding, 
staff is not recommending that the Board designate the COG as a sub-recipient agreement, as the 
full reimbursement for the Township has been allotted by the grant and is already accounted for.  
The remaining reimbursement was recently approved by the County Controller. 
 
Mr. Miller stated that Staff is not recommending adopting; however, it has been advertised as a 
resolution.   
 
Ms. Strickland moved that the Board of adopt the resolution authorizing the Chairman and Vice 
Chairman to execute a sub-recipient agreement for the disbursement of Centre County CARES Act 
Relief Block Grant Funds to the Centre Region Council of Governments.  Ms. Stephens seconded 
the motion.   
 
Ms. Dininni noted that the Township is a contributor to COG’s budget and there is a mandatory 
percentage given.  Ms. Dininni suggested paying through the normal budget process and not 
through the resolution.  Mr. Miller stated that he agreed with Ms. Dininni.   
 
There were no public comments. 
 
ROLL CALL:  Ms. Stephens – No: Ms. Strickland – No:  Ms. Dininni – No:  Mr. Miller – No:  Mr. 
Mitra - No   
 
The motion failed. 
 


3. REVIEW OF 2021 CENTRE REGION COG SUMMARY BUDGET 


Mr. Pribulka introduced the budget.  At the October 26, 2020 COG General Forum Meeting, the 


draft 2021 COG Summary Budget was reviewed and referred to the member municipalities for 


consideration.  Comments are due back to the COG Executive Director by November 17, 2020.  


Eric Norenberg, COG Executive Director and Joe Viglione, COG Finance Director were present to 


respond to any questions the Board had.  The budget is as follows: 


2021 Summary Budget. 


Mr. Norenberg stated that the process was long due to the pandemic.  The Finance Committee 


requested a status quo budget that would be economical as possible.  COG worked closely with 


the municipalities.   


Ms. Dininni asked about the COG formula changing depending on programs particularly around 


the counting of participants.  Ms. Dininni suggested that the Finance Committee review the process 


because it doesn’t seem fair and uniformed.  Mr. Miller agreed that it should be reviewed.  Ms. 


Dininni noted that the COG formulas are not just utilizing the formula but utilizing other variables 


such as participants and it needs to be reviewed.  All Board members agreed that it should be 


reviewed.   


Ms. Dininni suggested to the Board to consider asking that the Cost of Living Allowance (COLA) 


and merit raises should not be automatic.  Ms. Dininni expressed concerns with an automatic 


increase that is higher than the Township’s staff would receive.  Mr. Miller noted they are not 


automatic and is set by the Finance Committee.  The COLA has been a standard formula based 


on a specific number that is used each year.   



https://www.crcog.net/vertical/Sites/%7B6AD7E2DC-ECE4-41CD-B8E1-BAC6A6336348%7D/uploads/2021_Summary_Budget_-_10_19_2020_Website(1).pdf





Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 8 


Ms. Dininni noted that there are several expenditures associated with White Hall Road Regional 


Park with vehicles and had concerns because there is nowhere to put them.   Ms. Dininni suggested 


pushing the costs to next year and remove from the budget this year.  Mr. Viglione stated that just 


because it is in the budget doesn’t mean it can’t be differed.     


Ms. Strickland asked about the Township’s contribution and the building process of the Millbrook 


Marsh Spring Creek Education Building and their fundraising efforts.  Mr. Norenberg stated that 


grant funding and donations have been received.  Municipal support for the project will be staged 


over time to afford a greater saving in the first year.  It is staged at $50,000 the first year; $100,00 


the second year; and $50,000 in the third year.  Mr. Viglione noted that proposed in the initial budget 


was $100,000 in 2021 and $100,000 in 2022 upon anticipated completion of the project in mid-


2023.  The Township and the other municipalities will receive a bill in the third quarter starting in 


2021 for $25,000 over the period of eight quarters.  Mr. Viglione noted that fundraising is going very 


well.   Ms. Strickland asked why the fundraising for the building continued when the boardwalk 


needs repaired and wasn’t immediately prioritized.  Mr. Viglione stated that would be a question for 


Ms. Salokangas, Director of Centre Region Parks  & Recreation to answer.  Mr. Norenberg noted 


that he would direct the question to Ms. Salokangas and will follow-up with the Board. 


Ms. Dininni asked for clarification with the lease in terms of PSU’s right to take back.  Mr. Viglione 


reported that it is his understanding that the lease was redone but is contingent upon finishing 


Phase II.  When Phase II is complete, there is an automatic 40-year lease.   Ms. Dininni requested 


the definition for the termination clause.  Mr. Viglione will obtain the information and follow-up with 


the Board.  With regards to the contingency fund, Ms. Dininni inquired about a request that was 


made for an increase.   Ms. Dininni stated that if there was an increase in the contingency fund that 


she would not be supportive due to expenses.  Mr. Viglione noted that the contingency fund was 


liquidated and was typically kept at $35,000.  Some of it was used and never replenished.  It got 


down to approximately $28,000 and pledged the funds to be utilized for the recruitment of the new 


Executive Director position.  COG did not use all the funds.  (inaudible). 


Ms. Dininni asked if staff will be hired specifically for the White Hall Road Regional Park.  Ms. 


Dininni  stated she is not in support for hiring staff.  Ms. Dininni noted that she saw today the 


recruitment for two fulltime Park Caretaker I position on the CRPR website.  Mr. Norenberg stated 


that the one Park Caretaker position is for a replacement due to retirement and the other is a 


position that was in the current budget.  Ms. Dininni is not in support of hiring due to the Comp. 


Plan that identified deficiencies.  Ms. Stephens and Ms. Strickland supported Ms. Dininni’s 


comments.     


Mr. Pribulka’s provided a summary of the discussion: 


• The Board is requesting all programs that are not assigned based on the COG 
formula be evaluated to determine whether there are more equitable means of 
assessment  


• The Board would like to consider the COLA and merit raises not be automatic 


• Vehicles and Staff tied to the development of the White Hall Road Regional Park 
should be deferred until 2022 or until the COG can properly take care of the vehicles 


• With regards to the Millbrook Marsh Spring Creek Education Building, the Board 
would like more information on the termination clause within the lease; details and 
timing with the construction of the Education building; and repairs with the boardwalk   


 


   



https://www.crpr.org/employment_listings#anchor_maintenance





Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 9 


4. SCHEDULING OF INTERVIEWS FOR VACANCIES ON VACANCIES ON TOWNSHIP 


AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, AND COMMISSIONS 


 Mr. Pribulka reported that this is an annual exercise for the Board.   The Board has been provided 


with the applications for the upcoming vacancies on Township Authorities, Boards, and 


Commissions.  Per the Board’s adopted policy (attached to the agenda), interviews of interested 


applicants are to be scheduled prior to the appointments being made at the Reorganizational 


Meeting each January.  Board members are asked to have their calendars available at the meeting 


so a date or dates may be coordinated to conduct the interviews.  Mr. Pribulka reviewed the 2021 


ABC Vacancy Report.  Mr. Pribulka noted where there is only one candidate, the Board has elected 


not to interview and add them to the reorganizational agenda.  Mr. Pribulka asked the Board to let 


him know what interviews need to be scheduled.  The Board agreed to hold interviews on 


November 19, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. and Mr. Pribulka will send out a calendar invitation.       


5. AWARD OF CONTRACT 2020-C15, STREET TREE PRUNING 


Mr. Modricker presented on the award.  On October 27, 2020, bids were opened publicly and read 


aloud for contract 2020-C15. The bid was advertised in the Centre Daily Times and was sent to 


potential bidders. The contract involves pruning street trees at various locations. 


Three bids were received in the following amounts:  


Great Lakes Tree Service -  $46,027.00  


Cutting Edge Tree Professionals -  $45,600.00  


Dincher and Dincher Tree Surgeons, Inc. -  $23,380.00 


Work includes trimming 982 street trees in Hunters Chase, The Heights neighborhoods, Old 


Gatesburg Road, and Beaver Avenue.  The budget is $48,000. The estimate for the work was 


$44,190 based on an average unit cost of $45/tree trimmed. 


Ms. Strickland moved that the Board of Supervisors award Contract 2020-C15 Street Tree Pruning 


to Dincher and Dincher Tree Surgeons, Inc., in accordance with their bid in the amount of 


$23,380.00.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 


6. REQUEST FOR C-NET SPONSORSHIP – PSU WEATHER SERVICE 


Mr. Pribulka noted that the request is included in the agenda and stated there is not a well-designed 


policy on this type of request because they do not happen a lot.  The request is from PSU Student 


Meteorologist and part of their curriculum is to broadcast a daily weather report on C-NET.  Mr. 


Miller requested for more information with regards to cost.  Mr. Mitra noted that this request seems 


as if it is a teaching and training service, and if that is the case PSU should fund.  Ms. Dininni noted 


that she would not approve.  Ms. Strickland noted that she would not support.  The Board agreed 


not to sponsor.   


VII. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 


1. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS 


a. Executive Committee – Ms. Dininni attended the meeting and noted that everything was 
covered at the General Forum meeting.      


b. Joint Parks Capital Committee and CRPRA -  Ms. Dininni reported that the Whitehall Road 
Regional Park was discussed but there was not a lot of dialogue.  The Comp. Plan was 
discussed especially around governance structure.  Everyone agreed that there is a lot of 







Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, November 2, 2020 
Page 10 


work to be done but people are not in agreement whether it should be undertaken in a timely 
manner.  Ms. Dininni expressed concerns with not undertaking the project and stated that 
the governance structure is old.        
 


2. OTHER COMMITTEE REPORTS 


a. Climate Action & Adaption TAG - Mr. Pribulka attended the October 19, 2020 meeting and 
the primary discussion was about the Committee fitting within the other COG Committee 
structure.  


b. Spring Creek Watershed Commission – Mr. Mitra noted his report is in the agenda.  They 
discussed the One Water Plan.  Mr. Mitra noted that he is apart of Gov. Wolf’s Susquehanna 
Watershed Commission and they met on October 29, 2020.  The Watershed Commission 
discussed stormwater fees and advised Mr. Mitra to look into PENNVEST for possible 
funding.  Climate Change was also discussed. 


 
3. STAFF REPORTS 


a. Manager’s Report -  Mr. Pribulka’s report was included in the agenda.  The petition packet 
to the PA Liquor Control Board (PLCB) was submitted on November 2, 2020 for the 
consideration of the Township wide noise exemption from the PLBC.  Mr. Pribulka will 
update the Board as the process develops.   


b. Public Works – Mr. Modricker’s report was included in the agenda.  Mr. Modricker noted 
that there was some equipment that broke down recently, but they are getting them fixed.  
There will be a presentation given at the next Board meeting on the Tree Canopy Survey.  
Work is continuing with the Public Works Building and the new completion date is January 
28, 2021.  


c. Planning and Zoning – Ms. Wargo noted that the report was provided in the agenda.  The 
Planning Commission met on October 26, 2020 and reviewed the subdivision/land 
development review process and the Family Child Care Zoning Ordinance Amendments.    


 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  


 
Ms. Strickland noted that she continues to receive communications from residents regarding the 
stormwater fee and thanked the residents for their thorough research and engagement on the topic.    


 
IX. CALENDAR ITEMS  - NOVEMBER 


 
X. ADJOURNMENT 


 
With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Ms. Stephens motioned to adjourn 
the meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 10:50 p.m. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 


 
 
 
David Pribulka, Township Manager 
For the Board of Supervisors 



https://www.pennvest.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx






ORDINANCE NO. ____________ 


 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, 


AMENDING THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE AND ZONING MAP AS 


DESCRIBED IN EXHIBITS “A” THROUGH “E” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE PART OF 


THIS ORDINANCE. 


 WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code gives the Board of 


Supervisors of Ferguson Township (the “Supervisors”) the power to change and amend by 


ordinance the zoning boundaries in Ferguson township; and 


 WHEREAS, the Supervisors desire that Tax Parcel Number 24-004-,069-,0000-, and Tax 


Parcel 24-004-067A,0000- containing a total of 1.92 acres be rezoned from Rural Agricultural 


(RA) to General Commercial (C); and 


WHEREAS, the Supervisors desire that Tax Parcel Number 24-004-,067B-,0000-, Tax 


parcel 24-004-,067C,0000- and Tax Parcel 24-004-,067D containing a total of 1.57 acres be 


rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Single-Family Residential (R-1); and 


WHEREAS, the Supervisors desire that Tax Parcel Number 24-020-,190-,0000-, Tax 


Parcel 24-020-,191-,0000-, 24-020-,192-,0000-, 24-020-,193-,0000-, 24-020-,194-,0000-, 24-


020-,195-,0000-, and  Tax Parcel 24-020-,196-,0000- containing a total of 11.86 acres be rezoned 


from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Single-Family Residential (R-1); and 


WHEREAS, the Supervisors desire that Tax Parcel Number 24-007-,500-,0000-, Tax 


Parcel 24-004-,093B,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-004-,094A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-004-,094B,0000-, 


Tax Parcel 24-004-,094C,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,032A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,049-,0000-


, Tax Parcel 24-007-,059-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,060-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,060A,0000-


,  Tax Parcel 24-007-,061-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,064-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,065-,0000-


, Tax Parcel 24-007-,065A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,044-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-


,044B,0000-, Tax Parcel 25-003-,009-,0000- and Tax Parcel 25-004-,015-,0000- containing a 


total of 616.71 acres be rezoned from Rural Residential (RR) to Forest/Gamelands (FG); and 


WHEREAS, the Supervisors desire that Tax Parcel 24-004-,093C,0000- containing a total 


of 20.63 acres be rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Forest/Gamelands (FG); and 


WHEREAS, the Supervisors desire that Tax Parcel Number 24-008B,014-,0000-, Tax 


Parcel 24-008B,013A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,013-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,012-,0000-, 


Tax Parcel 24-008B,010-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,009-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,008-,0000-


,  Tax Parcel 24-008B,007-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,007A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,006-


,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,005-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,004-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-


008B,003A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,002-,0000-. Tax Parcel 24-008B,001-,0000-, Tax Parcel 


24-006-,082-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-006-,036-,0000-, and Tax Parcel 24-006-,037-,0000- 


containing a total of 9.22 acres be rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Village (V); and 


WHEREAS, the Supervisors desire that Tax Parcel Number 24-008-,006-,0000- 


containing a total of 88.94 acres be rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Agriculture Research 


(AR); and  







 WHEREAS, the Supervisors believe that the hereinafter more particularly described 


zoning boundary change would be consistent with the 2013 Centre Region Comprehensive Plan 


and in the best interest of the Township of Ferguson. 


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Ferguson hereby 


ordains:   


 Section 1:  The Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map are hereby 


amended and changed by reclassifying to General Commercial (C) Tax Parcel 24-004-,069-


,0000- and Tax Parcel 24-004-067A,0000- presently zoned Rural Agricultural (RA), comprising 


1.0 acres and 0.92 acres, respectively, as more fully set forth on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 


made a part hereof.  


 Section 2: The Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map are hereby 


amended and changed by reclassifying to Single-Family Residential (R-1) Tax Parcel 24-004-


,067B-,0000-, Tax parcel 24-004-,067C,0000- and Tax Parcel 24-004-,067D presently zoned 


Rural Agricultural (RA), comprising 0.71 acres, 0.3 acres and 0.56 acres, respectively, as more 


fully set forth on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof. 


Section 3: The Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map are hereby 


amended and changed by reclassifying to Single-Family Residential (R-1) 24-020-,190-,0000-, 


Tax Parcel 24-020-,191-,0000-, 24-020-,192-,0000-, 24-020-,193-,0000-, 24-020-,194-,0000-, 


24-020-,195-,0000-, and  Tax Parcel 24-020-,196-,0000-  presently zoned Rural Agricultural (RA), 


comprising 2.03 acres, 1.91 acres, 1.81 acres, 1.7 acres, 1.57 acres, 1.47 acres and 1.37 acres, 


respectively, as more fully set forth on Exhibit “B” attached here to and made a part hereof. 


Section 4: The Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map are hereby 


amended and changed by reclassifying to Forest/Gamelands (FG) Tax Parcel 24-007-,500-,0000-


, Tax Parcel 24-004-,094A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-004-,093B,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-004-


,094B,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-004-,094C,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,032A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-


007-,049-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,059-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,060-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-


007-,060A,0000-,  Tax Parcel 24-007-,061-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,064-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-


007-,065-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,065A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-007-,044-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-


007-,044B,0000-, Tax Parcel 25-003-,009-,0000- and Tax Parcel 25-004-,015-,0000- presently 


all zoned Rural Residential (RR), comprising 14.98 acres, 22.66 acres, 43.85 acres, 26.64 acres, 


33.17 acres, 20 acres, 28.52 acres, 19.04 acres, 12.25 acres, 24.41 acres, 27.44 acres, 2.23 


acres, 48.76 acres, 152.23 acres, 19.45 acres, 41.61 acres, 10.84 acres and 68.63 acres 


respectively, as more fully set forth on Exhibit “C” attached here to and made a part hereof. 


Section 5: The Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map are hereby 


amended and changed by reclassifying to Forest/Gamelands (FG) Tax Parcel 24-004-


,093C,0000-  presently zoned Rural Agricultural (RA), comprising 20.63 acres as more fully set 


forth on Exhibit “C” attached here to and made a part hereof. 


Section 6: The Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map are hereby 


amended and changed by reclassifying to Village (V) Tax Parcel 24-008B,014-,0000-, Tax Parcel 


24-008B,013A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,013-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,012-,0000-, Tax 


Parcel 24-008B,010-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,009-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,008-,0000-,  


Tax Parcel 24-008B,007-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,007A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,006-







,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,005-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,004-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-


008B,003A,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,002-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-008B,001-,0000-, Tax Parcel 


24-006-,082-,0000-, Tax Parcel 24-006-,036-,0000-, and Tax Parcel 24-006-,037-,0000-


presently zoned Rural Agricultural (RA), comprising 0.60 acres, 0.64 acres, 0.87 acres, 0.7 acres,


0.3 acres, 0.7 acres, 0.3 acres, 0.82 acres, 0.44 acres, 0.38 acres, 0.6 acres, 0.2 acres, 0.27,


0.14 acres, 0.3 acres, 0.5 acres, 0.86 acres and 0.6 acres, respectively, as more fully set forth on


Exhibit “D” attached here to and made a part hereof.


Section 7: The Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map are hereby 


amended and changed by reclassifying to Agriculture Research (AR) Tax Parcel 24-008-,006-


,0000-  presently zoned Rural Agricultural (RA), comprising 88.94 acres as more fully set forth on 


Exhibit “E” attached here to and made a part hereof. 


Section 8:  This Ordinance shall be effective immediately.   


ORDAINED and ENACTED this 16th day of November 2020. 


TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 


By:______________________________ 
 Steve Miller, Chairman 
 Board of Supervisors 


 [ S E A L ] 


ATTEST: 


By:________________________________ 
 David G. Pribulka, Secretary 







Exhibit “A” 


 







Exhibit “B” 


  







Exhibit “C” 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Exhibit “D”  


 







Exhibit “E” 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


PLANNING AND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OFFICE 


 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  Willowbank Office Building  DIRECTOR 


MICHAEL PIPE, Chair  420 Holmes Street  RAYMOND J. STOLINAS, JR., AICP 


MARK HIGGINS  Bellefonte, Pennsylvania  16823-1488   


STEVEN G. DERSHEM  Telephone (814) 355-6791  
  FAX (814) 355-8661  
  www.centrecountypa.gov   


 


 


October 28, 2020  
 
Ferguson Township Planning & Zoning Department 
Attn: Jenna Wargo, AICP, Director of Planning & Zoning  
3147 Research Drive 
State College, PA  16801 
 
Re: Proposed Comprehensive Zoning Map Amendment  
 County Planning & Community Development Office Review 
 
Dear Jenna: 
 
The Centre County Planning and Community Development Office appreciates the opportunity to review 
the proposed Comprehensive Zoning Map Amendment for Ferguson Township.  On September 30, 2020, 
this office received an email requesting our review of the proposed draft Zoning Map Amendment from 
Kristina, referring the proposed changes for our official review and comment.  Thereafter, you and 
Kristina provided a revised amendment packet on October 5, 2020.  
 
Pursuant to § 609 (e) of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code:  
 


“the county planning agency shall receive a copy of the proposed municipal zoning 
amendment for recommendations, thirty days (30) prior to public hearing on an amendment 
by the local governing body, the municipality shall submit the amendment to the county 
planning agency for recommendations.”  


 
Moreover, as your municipality considers amending the existing zoning ordinance and map, § 609 - 
Enactment of Zoning Ordinance Amendments should be followed as a guide towards properly 
amending the document.  Current case law suggests that any deviation from properly amending a 
zoning ordinance may cause the ordinance to be referred to as “void ab initio” or, in other words, not 
effective. You requested comment on the proposed Zoning Map changes before a Board of Supervisors 
hearing scheduled for November 16, 2020.  
 
The PA Municipalities Planning Code also outlines additional procedures for a Zoning Map change as 
follows: 
 


“(2) (i) In addition to the requirement that notice be posted under clause (1), where the 
proposed amendment involves a zoning map change, notice of the public hearing shall be 







2 


 


mailed by the municipality at least thirty days prior to the date of the hearing by first class 
mail to the addresses to which real estate tax bills are sent for all real property located within 
the area being rezoned, as evidence by tax records within the possession of the municipality.  
The notice shall include the location, date and time of the public hearing.  A good faith effort 
and substantial compliance shall satisfy the requirements of this subsection.”  


 
(ii) This clause shall not apply when the rezoning constitutes a comprehensive rezoning.” 


 
The Zoning Map Amendment includes: 
 


Section 1: Two (2) tax parcels totaling 1.92 acres rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to General 
Commercial (C) 


Section 2: Three (3) tax parcels totaling 1.57 acres rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Single-
Family Residential (R-1) 


Section 3: Seven (7) tax parcels totaling 11.86 acres rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to 
Single-Family  Residential (R-1) 


Section 4: Seventeen (17) tax parcels totaling 768.1 acres rezoned from Rural Residential (RR) to 
Forest/Gamelands (FG) 


Section 5: One (1) tax parcel totaling 20.63 acres rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to 
Forest/Gamelands (FG) 


Section 6: Eighteen (18) tax parcels totaling 9.22 acres rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to 
Village (V) 


Section 7: One (1) tax parcel totaling 88.94 acres rezoned from Rural Agricultural (RA) to 
Agricultural Research (AR) 


 
The Ferguson Township Zoning Map Amendments are as a result of the recent Comprehensive Zoning 
Ordinance Amendments made in late 2019. 
 
COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 


The Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors may accept the following recommendations 
related to the proposed Zoning Map Amendment: 


 
A). Under Section 4, many of the tax parcels are being rezoned from Rural Residential (RR) to 


Forest/Gamelands (FG) under ownership of either the Pennsylvania State University or the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Conservation and Natural Resources. One 
parcel in particular, T.P.# 24-007-,045-,0000-, 68.0 acres, owned by the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania, Department of Conservation, at the end of Grissinger Camp Ln., remains Rural 
Residential (RR) within the submitted Zoning Map Amendment packet (Exhibit C) and not 
listed within the proposed ordinance section. Conversely, the township may have good 
reason to retain this parcel as Rural Residential (RR). 


B). Under Section 4, T.P. 24-007-,065A,0000- is listed as a proposed rezoned parcel from Rural 
Residential (RR) to Forest/Gamelands (FG) on Exhibit C as “24-004-,065A,0000-“, however, 
it is not contained within the fifth “Whereas” on the first page of the proposed ordinance 
and within “Section 4” on the second page of the proposed ordinance. 


C).  Under Section 4, T.P. 24-004-,094A,0000-, T.P. 24-004-,094B,0000- and T.P. 24-004-
,094C,0000- are depicted on Exhibit C as partially within Rural Residential (RR) and 
Forest/Gamelands (FG).  The fifth “Whereas” within the proposed ordinance assumes 







3 


 


rezoning of the full parcel by number, unless Section 4 on the second page is indicating 
partial acreages for the three listed parcels. 


D). Exhibit D depicts the Proposed Rock Springs Lot Rezoning and identifies 18 parcels with 19 
Tax Parcel Number references.  T.P. 24-020-,191-,0000- is listed in error on this exhibit and 
belongs on Exhibit B, the Proposed Meadows Lot Rezoning.  Upon further review, this parcel 
is not listed in the proposed ordinance text under Section 6, only Section 3. 


E). All Zoning Map Amendments exhibit consistency with the 2013 Centre Region 
Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map and Land Use chapter.  


 
As a reminder, the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, § 609 (g) specifies that within thirty (30) 
days after enactment, a copy of the Zoning Map Amendment shall be forwarded to the county planning 
agency, if approved by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors. 
 
Thank you for allowing our office to review this proposed Comprehensive Zoning Map Amendment in a 
timely manner.  If you require any additional information or have any questions regarding these 
comments, please contact our office at your earliest convenience.   
 
Sincerely, 


 
 
 
 


Raymond J. Stolinas Jr., AICP 
Centre County Planning Director 
 
RJS 
 
cc: Margaret Gray, Centre County Administrator (email) 


Elizabeth Lose, Senior Planner, CCPCDO (email) 
Dave Pribulka, Ferguson Township Manager (email) 
file 


  
  







Serving the Townships of College, Ferguson, Halfmoon, Harris, Patton and the Borough of State College 
The Centre Region is a Bicycle Friendly Community 


 


Centre Regional Planning Agency 
 


2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #4    State College, PA 16801    Phone (814) 231-3050    www.crcog.net 


 
November 6, 2020 


Mr. David Pribulka 


Township Manager 


Ferguson Township 


3147 Research Drive 


State College, PA 16801 


RE: FERGUSON TOWNSHIP – PROPOSED ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS TO 


IMPLEMENT THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING REWRITE - CPRC COMMENTS 


Dear Dave: 


The Joint Articles of Agreement of the Centre Regional Planning Commission (CRPC) require that the 


CRPC review any proposed action of a governing body of a participating municipality relating to: 


1. The location, opening, vacation, extension, narrowing or enlargement of any street, public 


ground, or watercourse; 


2. The location, erection, demolition or sale of any public structures located within a 


municipality; 


3. The adoption, amendment or repeal of any official map, subdivision and land development 


ordinance, zoning ordinance or planned residential ordinance. 


This process facilitates regional cooperation and coordination by allowing members of the CRPC to 


provide advisory comments to the governing body for its consideration.  


At its regularly scheduled meeting on November 5, 2020, the CRPC considered the proposed 


amendments to the Township Zoning Map to rezone lots and bring the lots into conformity with the 


underlying proposed zoning. The CRPC supports this effort and offers the following comments for 


consideration by the Board of Supervisors: 


1. Consider determining if the lots on Exhibit “A” being rezoned from RA to R1 constitute spot 


zoning. 


2. Property being rezoned from RA to AR on Exhibit “E” surrounds a small portion of existing 


RA zoning. Consider determining if the parcel would be considered spot zoning due to the 


rezoning of adjacent lands. 


Please call or e-mail if you have questions, or if you require additional information. 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Jim May, AICP 


Director 


cc: Jenna Wargo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Ferguson Township 


Corey Rilk, Senior Planner, CRPA 


Centre Regional Planning Commission 



http://www.crcog.net/



		2020_11_09_MapAmendments_KMA_FIN.pdf

		Ferguson Township ZMA_Comprehensive_10_28_2020_SIGNED.pdf

		Ferguson Township - Zoning Map Amendments_CRPC.pdf






ORDINANCE NO. ____________ 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 27, ZONING; PART 3, RESIDENTIAL PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
AND MIXED USE; SECTION 304, TERRACED STREETSCAPE (TS) DISTRICT BY AMENDING 
§27-304.3.B.3. BUILDING HEIGHT INCENTIVES AND AMENDING CHAPTER 27, ZONING;
PART 7, SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS; SECTION 716, WORKFORCE HOUSING BY
REPEALING IT AND REPLACING IT IN ITS ENTIRETY.


The Board of Supervisors of the Township of Ferguson hereby ordains: 


Section 1—Chapter 27, Zoning, Part 3, Residential Planned Development and Mixed 
Use, Section 304, Terraced Streetscape (TS) District by amending §27-304.3.B.3. Building 
Height Incentives, is hereby amended by amending and adding the following:  


3. If a building is complying with §27-716, Workforce Housing, the by right maximum height of 55
feet may be increased to accommodate bonus market rate units, not to exceed 75 feet.


Section 2—Chapter 27, Zoning, Part 7, Supplemental Regulations, Section 716 
Workforce Housing, is hereby repealed and replaced with a new Chapter 27, Zoning, Part 7, 
Supplemental Regulations, Section 716 Workforce Housing attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  


Section 3—The forgoing Section 1 and Section 2 shall be effective immediately upon the 
date of the enactment of this ordinance. 


ORDAINED and ENACTED this 16th day of November 2020. 


TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 


By:______________________________ 
  Steve Miller, Chairman 
   Board of Supervisors 


  [ S E A L ] 


ATTEST: 


By:________________________________ 
  David G. Pribulka, Secretary 







Exhibit “A” 


FERGUSON TOWNSHIP 
§27-716. WORKFORCE HOUSING ORDINANCE 


1) Purpose.  
The purpose of this Chapter is: 
a) Provide a wide range of quality, workforce housing for households with an income of 80% to 


120% of Area Median Income (AMI) in high opportunity neighborhoods, those with superior 
access to quality schools, services, amenities and transportation; 


b) To support the Centre Region Comprehensive Plan’s goal of providing a wide range of sound, 
affordable and accessible housing consistent with the fair share needs of each municipality in the 
Centre Region; 


c) Provide criteria for workforce housing including, but not limited to, design, construction, phasing, 
and location within a development; 


d) To facilitate and encourage development and redevelopment that includes a range of housing 
opportunities through a variety of residential types, forms of ownership, home sale prices and 
rental rates; 


e) To work in partnership and support local, state, and federal programs to create additional housing 
opportunities; 


f) Responsibly allocate resources to increase housing opportunities for families and individuals 
facing the greatest disparities; 


g) Ensure the opportunity of workforce housing for employees of businesses that are located in or 
will be located in the Township; 


h) To ensure affordable homeownership, is defined as a mortgage payment and housing expenses 
(principal, interest, taxes, insurance, and condominium or association fees, if any) costing no more 
than 30% of a family’s gross month income, per the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) definition; and 


i) Effectively enforce and administer the provisions of the Workforce Housing Program. 
2) Authority. Provisions for the Workforce Housing Chapter are intended to comply with the following 


articles of the Pennsylvania Municipal Planning Code. 
(1) Article VI Zoning. 


Section 603. Ordinance Provisions where: 
(a) Zoning Ordinances should reflect the policy goals of the statement of the community 


development objectives and give consideration to the character of the municipality, the 
needs of the citizens and the suitabilities and special nature of particular parts of the 
municipality. 


(c)  Zoning Ordinances may contain: 


 (5) Provisions to encourage innovations and to promote flexibility, economy and ingenuity 
in development, including subdivisions and land developments as defined in this act; 


(6) Provisions authorizing increases in the permissible density of population or intensity of 
a particular use based upon expressed standards and criteria set forth in the zoning 
ordinance; 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
2 


 


(j) Zoning Ordinances adopted by municipalities shall be generally consistent with the 
municipal or multi-municipal Comprehensive Plan or, where none exists, with the municipal 
statement of community development objectives and the county Comprehensive Plan. 


Section 604. Zoning Purposes. The provisions of zoning ordinances shall be designed: 


(1) To promote coordinated and practical community development and proper density of 
population. 


Section 605. Classifications. 


(3) For the purpose of encouraging innovation and the promotion of flexibility, economy and 
ingenuity in development, including subdivisions and land developments as defined in this 
act, and for the purpose of authorizing increases in the permissible density of population 
or intensity of a particular use based upon expressed standards and criteria set forth in the 
zoning ordinance. 


(2) These regulations are enacted under the authority of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act 
(Act of October 27, 1995, P.L. 744, as amended), which guarantees fair housing. 


(3) Posting of the Fair Housing Practices Notice is required pursuant to the Pennsylvania Human 
Relations Act. 
 


3) Definitions. As used in this chapter, the following words and terms shall have the meanings specified 
herein: 
 
AREA MEDIAN INCOME—The midpoint of combined salaries, wages, or other sources of income 
based upon household size in the State College Metropolitan Statistical Area. 
 
CONVERSION—A change in a residential rental development or a mixed-use development that 
includes rental dwelling units to a development that contains only owner-occupied individual 
dwelling units or a change in a development that contains owner-occupied individual units to a 
residential rental development or mixed-use development. 
 
DENSITY BONUS—An increase in the number of market-rate units on the site in order to provide an 
incentive for the construction of affordable housing pursuant to this chapter, also known as a bonus 
unit. 
 
DEVELOPMENT—The entire proposal to construct or place one or more dwelling units on a particular 
lot or contiguous lots including, without limitation, a Traditional Town Development (TTD) Master 
Plan, a Planned Residential Development (PRD), land development or subdivision. 
 
FEE-IN-LIEU—A payment of money to Ferguson Township’s Affordable Housing Fund in-lieu of 
providing Workforce Housing Units. This fee is updated annually within the Ferguson Township 
Schedule of Fees. 
 
LOT—A designated parcel, tract or area of land established by a plat or otherwise as permitted by law 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
3 


 


and to be used, developed or built upon as a unit. 
 
MEDIAN GROSS HOUSEHOLD INCOME—The median income level for the State College, PA 
Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA), as established and defined in the annual schedule published by 
the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, adjusted for household 
size. 
 
MULTI-FAMILY DWELLING—Three (3) or more dwelling units, with the units stacked one above the 
other. 
 
PHASE—The portions of an approved Development, or, in the case of a Master Plan approval, a 
Specific Implementation Plan, which are set out for development according to a Township-approved 
schedule. 
 
RENOVATION—The physical improvement that adds to the value of real property, but that excludes 
painting, ordinary repairs, and normal maintenance. 
 
WORKFORCE HOUSING—Housing with a sales price or rental amount within the means of a 
household that may occupy moderate income housing. In the case of dwelling units for sale, 
affordable means housing in which mortgage, amortization, taxes insurance, and condominium or 
association fees, if any, constitute no more than thirty (30) percent of such gross annual household 
income for a household of the size that may occupy the unit in question. In the case of dwelling units 
for rent, affordable means housing for which the rent and basic utilities constitutes no more than 
thirty (30) percent of such gross annual household income for a household of the size that may 
occupy the unit in question. Utilities for rental units include: electric/gas, trash, water and 
condominium or association fees. 
 
WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT— A written agreement duly executed between 
the applicant for a development, the Township, and, if applicable, the designated third-party 
administrator of the Workforce Housing Program. Said agreement shall include, at minimum, all of the 
provisions established in §27-716, Subsection 7. 
 
WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND—The fund created by Ferguson Township to receive funds generated 
from the administration of fee-in-lieu payments to support workforce housing within Ferguson 
Township. 
 
WORKFORCE HOUSING DWELLING UNIT—A housing unit documented in an applicant’s Workforce 
Housing Development Agreement as required in order to comply with the Workforce Housing 
Program requirements, subsidized by the federal or state government or subject to covenants and 
deed restrictions that ensure its continued affordability. When calculating the required percentage of 
Workforce Units in a development, any fractional result between 0.01 and 0.49 will be rounded down 
to the number immediately preceding it numerically, and any fractional result between 0.50 and 0.99 
will be rounded up to the next consecutive whole number. However, the total Workforce Unit 
percentage shall not exceed ten (10) percent of the required total Workforce Housing Units in the 
development. 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
4 


 


 
4) Applicability. Workforce Housing must be provided in the following Developments and minor 


alterations within the Terraced Streetscape (TS) Zoning District and the Traditional Town Development 
(TTD) Zoning District that results in or contains: 
a) Ten or more residential dwelling units; 
b) Renovation of a multi-family dwelling that increases the number of residential units from the 


number of units in the original structure; 
c) Conversion of an existing residential structure regardless of dwelling type to a multi-family 


dwelling that results in ten or more residential dwelling units; and 
d) Conversion of a nonresidential property to a residential property that results in ten or more 


residential dwelling units. 
 


5) General Requirements for Workforce Units. For all applicable developments listed in Section 4. 
Applicability, within the Terraced Streetscape (TS) Zoning District and the Traditional Town 
Development (TTD) Zoning District, projects must comply with the following requirements.  
a) The permit application must include a Workforce Housing Program option selection. 
b) Calculation of Workforce Units. To calculate the minimum number of workforce units required in 


any land development listed in Subsection 4. Applicability, the total number of proposed units 
shall be multiplied by ten (10) percent. 
i) When calculating the required percentage of Workforce Units in a development, any 


fractional result between 0.01 and 0.49 will be rounded down to the number immediately 
preceding it numerically, and any fractional result between 0.50 and 0.99 will be rounded up 
to the next consecutive whole number. However, the total Workforce Unit percentage shall 
not be required to exceed ten percent of the total units in the development. 


6) Standards. Workforce Housing must be provided, or a fee-in-lieu of providing Workforce Housing 
must be paid, according to the following standards: 
a) Workforce units may be built on-site, paid fee-in-lieu, or built off-site. 


i) Diversity Standards as outlined in §27-303.C.2.a. (related to TTD developments) may be 
modified to the extent needed to accommodate all required workforce units and allowable 
bonus units.  


ii) In the case of Workforce Housing Dwelling Units provided as a single-family dwelling, duplex, 
multi-plex or townhouse: 
(1) The units shall not be segregated or clustered within a development. 
(2) Except in the case of lots containing more than one unit, no more than two adjacent lots 


or units shall contain Workforce Housing Dwelling Units. 
iii) Workforce Housing Dwelling Units may be clustered within a multi-family dwelling (for sale or 


rent) and no more than 25% of the total units per floor can be designated as Workforce Units, 
excluding the top floor. 


iv) Workforce Housing Dwelling Units shall be like market rate units, exclusive of upgrades, with 
regard to number of bedrooms, amenities, and access to amenities, but may differ from 
market-rate units regarding interior amenities, provided that: 
(1) These differences, excluding differences related to size differentials, are not apparent in 


the general exterior appearance of the market-rate units;  
(2) These differences do not include insulation, windows, heating systems, and other 


improvements related to the energy efficiency and standard components of the unit; 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
5 


 


(3) Amenities for Workforce Units are determined to be reasonably equivalent if the 
appliances have the same Energy Star rating as those in the market-rate units; and 


(4) Workforce units may be up to 10 percent smaller than the market-rate units; 
v) In order to ensure an adequate distribution of workforce units by household size, the 


bedroom mix of workforce units in any project shall be in the same ratio as the bedroom mix 
of the market-rate units of the project.  


vi) Workforce units required under this chapter shall be offered for sale or lease to a qualified 
household to be used for its own primary residence, except for units purchased by the 
Township or its designee; 


vii) The sale or lease of Workforce Housing Dwelling Units shall be limited to qualified 
households earning between 80% and 120% Area Median Income (AMI), adjusted for 
household size.  


viii) If the Development contains Phases, Workforce Housing shall be provided in all residential 
Phases, according to the options set forth in Section 8.  


ix) Owners of Workforce Housing Dwelling Units are required to sign an agreement, suitable for 
recording, providing that such unit is subject to the terms and conditions of this Ordinance. 


b) Accommodations. 
i) Developments that provide built Workforce Housing Dwelling Units, either built on-site or 


built off-site will be entitled to the following: 
(1) One additional equivalent unit (bonus unit) may be added to the Sending Development 


for each Workforce Housing Unit provided; 
(2) Multi-family dwellings may exceed the maximum height set forth in the underlying 


zoning district by one additional story; and 
(3) Off-street parking may be provided but is not required for any workforce unit built or 


designated within multi-family dwellings. 
c) Ferguson Township’s Option to Purchase.  


i) The following provisions apply to the initial offering of workforce units for sale by the 
developer: 
(1) As a condition of land development approval, the applicant shall notify the Township or 


its designee of the prospective availability of any workforce units at the time the design 
and pricing are being established for such units. 


(2) From the time of building permit issuance, the Township or its designee shall have an 
exclusive option for 60 days to enter into a purchase and sales agreement at the 
workforce unit pricing for each workforce unit offered for sale by the applicant. The 
Township may waive or assign this option. 


(3) If the Township fails to exercise its option for the workforce units, or if the Township or its 
designee declares its intent not to exercise its option, the applicant shall offer the units 
for purchase to households per §27-716.6.a.v. If requested, by the applicant, the Township 
or its designee shall execute documents that may be recorded with the Centre County 
Office of Recorder of Deeds to evidence said waiver of option. 


(4) Closing on workforce units purchased by the Township or its designee occurs within 30 
days after issuance of the certificate of occupancy. If the Township or its designee fails to 
close on these workforce units within such 30 days, the applicant shall offer the unit for 
purchase or rent to households per §27-716.6.a.v. 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
6 


 


(5) The Township may assign its options under this section, in which event it shall notify the 
applicant of the agency to which it has assigned the option, which agency shall work 
directly with the applicant, and shall have all of the authority of the Township as provided 
under this section. 


(6) At any point after the initial option period, (2) above, the applicant may offer the 
Workforce Housing Dwelling Units to the Township or its designee for purchase at the 
workforce unit pricing. The Township or its designee then shall have 30 days to enter into 
a purchase and sales agreement and close within 30 days thereafter. 


d) Limitations. 
i) To the extent permitted by Federal Law, priority will be given to residents of Centre County, or 


individuals employed by a business located in Centre County. 
ii) The Workforce Housing Dwelling Units that are for-sale must be used as a principal place of 


residence; 
e) Except for household income, asset limitations and the primary residency requirement as set forth 


herein, occupancy of any workforce unit shall not be limited by any conditions that are not 
otherwise applicable to all units within the covered project; 


f) Execution of a Workforce Housing Development Agreement shall be a condition of approval of a 
land development plan, or a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) for a Phase within a Master Plan. 
 


7) Workforce Housing Development Agreement.  
For Developments required to contain Workforce Housing, no land development plan, subdivision 
plan, or Specific Implementation Plan for a Phase within a Development, shall be recorded without 
having first duly executed a Workforce Housing Development Agreement for such Development or 
Phase. Ferguson Township, Township designee, and the applicant for the development, shall each be 
parties to the Workforce Housing Development Agreement, which shall, as minimum, contain the 
following provisions: 
a) Concurrence by the designated administrator of the Workforce Housing Program that the 


Workforce Housing is being provided within the Development or Phase; 
b) The location(s), zoning designation(s) and ownership of the Development or Phase; 
c) The number and type of Workforce Housing Dwelling Units that will be provided and the 


calculations used to determine the number of units provided; 
d) If a fee-in-lieu is proposed for the Development or Phase, in whole or part, the fee-in-lieu 


calculation methodology and amounts that will be applied to Workforce Housing Dwelling Units, 
within the Development or Phase; 


e) Any accommodations provided in §27-716.6.b that are being utilized for the project; 
f) The prevailing interest rate for residential mortgages to be used to calculate Workforce Housing, 


set for the Development or Phase at a rate of the prevailing 30-year fixed mortgage rate; 
g) A description of the Development or Phase proposed, including the name of the development 


project and marketing name; 
h) A graphical depiction of the location of Workforce Housing Units within the Development or 


Phase, and if available, the lot numbers for the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units; 
i) A schedule for the construction of the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units, consistent with that 


shown on the approved plans for the Development or Phase.  
j) The proposed sale prices and affordability restrictions for each Workforce Housing Dwelling Unit 


and a copy of the applicable affordability deed restrictions and covenants; 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
7 


 


k) The proposed marketing plan for the Workforce Housing; 
l) Acknowledgement that §27-716.11—Continued Affordability, Compliance and Reporting 


Requirements will be followed. 
m) Indication of which, if any, of the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units will be special needs housing 


for seniors, disabled, or other special needs populations and a description of the unique features 
or services for that population; 


n) Indication as to whether the applicant or, for off-site construction, a third party will be 
constructing the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units. If a third party is to construct the Workforce 
Housing Dwelling Units, the third party shall join in and be bound by the terms and conditions of 
the Workforce Housing Development Agreement; 


o) Within any given Development or Phase, Certificate of Occupancy permits for the last ten (10%) of 
market-rate units that are offered for sale within that Development or Phase shall be withheld by 
the Township until all of the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units within that Development or Phase 
have been issued Certificates of Occupancy or release by payment of a fee-in-lieu. 


p) Acknowledgement that the designated workforce housing administrator of the Township’s 
Workforce Housing Program shall have full authority to administer the provisions of the 
Workforce Housing Development Agreement. 


q) The draft Workforce Housing Development Agreement shall be reviewed by the Township 
Solicitor with finalization a condition of approval of the plans for the Development or Phase. The 
fully executed Workforce Housing Development Agreement shall be recorded concurrently with 
the plans for the Development or Phase.  


8) Workforce Housing options. Workforce Housing may be provided within a Development or Phase 
using one or more of the following options selected by the applicant: 
a)  On-Site construction. 


i) Accommodations that will be provided to the Developer as set forth in §27-716.6.b. for the 
project. 


b) Fee-In-Lieu. 
i) A fee-in-lieu may be paid to the Workforce Housing Fund to offset the construction of one or 


more Workforce Housing Dwelling Units as follows: 
(1) Up to 40 percent of the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units attributable to for-sale units 


within the Development can be offset by a fee-in-lieu; and 
(2) Up to 100 percent of the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units attributable to rental units 


within the Development or Phase can be offset by a fee-in-lieu. 
ii) Board of Supervisors shall establish by resolution the amount of the fee-in-lieu payment per 


unit following written recommendation by the Township Manager and adopt it as part of the 
Township’s Schedule of Fees. 


iii) For single-phased development projects, the fee-in-lieu shall be paid prior to issuance of the 
zoning permit. 


iv) For development projects with Phases (Specific Implementation Plans), the fee-in-lieu shall be 
paid on a phase by phase basis based upon the number of workforce housing units being 
released in that phase with payment made prior to the issuance of the zoning permit for each 
Phase. 


v) The Township shall create and administer a Workforce Housing Fund into which all fee-in-lieu 
payments shall be deposited. All funds received pursuant to this chapter shall be used to 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
8 


 


further the Township’s mission to maintain and further Workforce Housing within Ferguson 
Township. 


vi) Upon payment of the fee-in-lieu amount for one or more Workforce Housing Dwelling Units, 
the applicant has no additional Workforce Housing requirements relative to such units. Upon 
payment, the Township and applicant shall execute a recordable instrument indicating that 
the Workforce Housing requirements have been met for those units and that the units are no 
longer Workforce Housing Dwelling Units subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Ordinance. 


c) Build off-site. 
i) Workforce Housing Dwelling Units may be constructed off-site, in a development (the 


“Receiving Development”) within Ferguson Township that is separate from the Development 
or Phase (the “Sending Development”) that is required to provide Workforce Housing. 


ii) The Receiving Development must be an approved development, or the applicant must obtain 
land development plan approval from the Township for the Receiving Development 
concurrently with the land development plan approval for the Sending Development. 


iii) The workforce units built in the Receiving Development must be reasonably equivalent in size 
and bedroom count to the units on the Sending Development. Workforce Units designated 
cannot be located in the basement. 


iv) The Receiving Development shall not contain 100 percent Workforce Housing Dwelling Units.  
v) The owner of the Sending Development must provide the following information to Township 


Staff and/or designee: 
(1) Location of the Receiving Development; 
(2) Concurrence of the owner of the Receiving Development to construct the Workforce 


Housing Dwelling Units; and 
(3) The number of units and Workforce Housing Dwelling Units proposed within the 


Receiving Development. 
vi) The Sending Development will receive all bonus units and accommodations attributable to 


the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units.  
vii) The Receiving Development must be located within the Regional Growth Boundary (RGB) as 


illustrated in the Centre Region Comprehensive Plan. 
viii) The owner or developer of the Receiving Development must enter into the Sending 


Development’s Workforce Housing Development Agreement for the Workforce Housing 
Dwelling Units that are going to be provided on the Receiving Development, as well as 
accommodations attributable to the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units.  


ix) The Receiving Development is subject to the Workforce Housing Program requirements 
outlined in §27-716. 


x) The Receiving Development must develop the Workforce Housing Dwelling Units according 
to the schedule set forth in the Workforce Housing Development Agreement. 


xi) A penalty to the Sending Development will be due to Ferguson Township if the Workforce 
Units in the Receiving Development are not made available as set forth in the Workforce 
Housing Development Agreement. 


9) Policy and Procedures Manuals for Administration of Workforce Housing Dwelling Units For Sale 
and Rent. Ferguson Township Planning Department and/or designee shall provide an administrative 
manual to offer guidance to applicants regarding compliance with the terms and conditions of this 
Ordinance. Applicants are encouraged to follow the terms set forth therein. 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
9 


 


a) Owners or their property managers are encouraged to use the same systems for attracting 
potential tenants for leasing up Workforce Housing Dwelling Units as are used for market rate 
units. Applicants and their agents are expected to work closely and in cooperation with Township 
Staff and/or designee to make the workforce marketing and sales process as efficient and 
equitable as possible. 


b) The Workforce Housing program has no rules or guidelines about the method owners, or their 
property managers use to determine the order in which tenants are offered Workforce Housing 
Dwelling units.  


c) These documents will include clarifying information and procedures when requested by the 
Township. These procedures may be updated from time to time to increase the effectiveness of 
the Workforce Housing Program. 


10) Inability to Rent or Sell Workforce Housing Units to Qualified Households. 
a) By Developer. If the developer meets or exceeds the marketing guidelines set forth in its 


Workforce Housing Development Agreement for a period of one year from final certificates of 
occupancy issuance and is still unable to sell such a unit to a qualified household, the developer 
shall notify the Township. The Township or its designee shall have 30 days from the date notice 
was given to enter into a contract to purchase the unit at its marketed price, with closing to take 
place within 30 days thereafter. After which, the Township, or its designee shall market and sell 
the unit as a Workforce Housing Dwelling Unit. If the Township or its designee does not purchase 
the Workforce Dwelling Unit, it shall be conclusively demonstrated that there is no market for 
such unit being a Workforce Dwelling Unit. The developer shall pay the Township 60% of the 
original per unit fee-in-lieu and may remove the unit as a Workforce Housing Dwelling Unit and 
the unit shall become a market-rate unit, no longer subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Ordinance. 


b) By Unit Owner. The owner of a Workforce Housing Dwelling Unit may remove the unit by 
subsequent sale to a non-qualifying owner by paying a fee-in-lieu to the Workforce Housing 
Fund as follows: If the gross purchase price on the subsequent sale is greater than the original 
sales price, increased by 6% per year since the original sale, the difference between the original 
sale price (as adjusted) and the gross purchase price is the fee-in-lieu paid. 


11) Continued Affordability, Compliance and Reporting Requirements. 
a) For Sale Workforce Units. 


i) The continuity of a Workforce Housing Dwelling Unit that is sold shall be ensured for a period 
of 99 years commencing on the date the certificate of occupancy is issued for the unit. To 
provide for this, a restriction shall be place on the deed of the Workforce Housing Dwelling 
Unit, which shall read as follows: “This property is to remain affordable for a period of 99 
years from its initial date of sale for persons earning between 80 percent and 120 percent of 
the Area Median Income (AMI) for State College, PA Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) as 
established by the latest income guidelines defined in the annual schedule published by the 
Secretary of the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development.” 


ii) Prospective buyers shall enter into a legally binding agreement with the designated 
administrator of the Workforce Housing Program that will stipulate the process for certifying 
subsequent buyers of Workforce Housing Dwelling Units for the applicable 99 year period, 
and the amount of equity able to be recouped by the homeowner upon sale of the Workforce 
Housing Dwelling Unit. The designated administrator of the Workforce Housing Program shall 
have the authority to require additional stipulations in the agreement including, but not 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
10 


 


limited to, the requirement of prospective buyers to participate in financial counseling in 
accordance with the procedures and requirements of the designated administrator. 


iii) The Township shall require resale conditions in order to maintain the availability of workforce 
units in perpetuity be specified in the Affordability Instrument, including resale calculations. 
(1) At the time of purchase, the owners of any workforce unit shall execute a Resale 


Restriction Agreement and Option to Purchase provided by the Township, stating the 
restrictions imposed pursuant to this Resale Restrictions section, including but not limited 
to all applicable resale controls and occupancy restrictions. This Resale Restriction 
Agreement and Option to Purchase shall be recorded in the Centre County Office of 
Recorder of Deeds and shall afford the Township or its assignee the right to enforce the 
declaration of restrictions. 


(2) The Township or its designee shall be responsible for monitoring and facilitating the 
resale of workforce units.  


iv) Provisions for continued affordability of workforce units shall provide that the Township have 
an exclusive option to purchase any workforce unit when it is offered for resale.  
(1) The owner shall notify the Township or its designee of the prospective availability of any 


workforce unit for sale. 
(2) Upon being notified by the owner of the workforce unit, the Township or its designee 


shall have an exclusive option for 30 days to enter into a purchase and sales agreement at 
the workforce unit pricing the unit being offered for sale by the owner. The Township 
may waive or assign this option. 


v) If the Township fails to exercise its option for the workforce unit, or if the Township or its 
designee declares its intent not to exercise its option, the owner shall notify the Director of 
Planning and Zoning by certified mail that the deed restriction will be removed from the 
property and consequently, the unit will be removed from the Workforce Housing Program. 
Upon notification, the owner may sell the Workforce Unit to a non-qualifying owner by 
paying a fee-in-lieu to the Workforce Housing Fund as outlined in §27-716.10.b. If requested, 
by the owner, the Township or its designee shall execute documents that may be recorded 
with the Centre County Office of Recorder of Deeds to evidence said waiver of option. 


vi) Closing on workforce units purchased by the Township or its designee occurs within 30 days 
of notifying the owner of the Township or its designee’s intent to exercise its option. If the 
Township or its designee fails to close on this workforce unit within such 30 days, the owner 
shall notify the Director of Planning and Zoning by certified mail that the deed restriction will 
be removed from the property and consequently, the unit will be removed from the 
Workforce Housing Program. Upon notification, the owner may sell the Workforce Unit to a 
non-qualifying owner by paying a fee-in-lieu to the Workforce Housing Fund as outlined in 
§27-716.10.b. If requested, by the owner, the Township or its designee shall execute 
documents that may be recorded with the Centre County Office of Recorder of Deeds to 
evidence said waiver of option. 


b) Leasing/Rental Developments. 
i) Static Data, Unit Composition and Rent Schedule. 


(1) This form is required both prior to lease up and annually that includes: total units, 
bedroom size, tenant incomes and rents, unit locations within the development, and 
square footage. 


ii) Tenant incomes and rent determination. 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
11 


 


(1) Measurement of household income is determined using the Housing and Urban 
Development’s (HUD) annually published area median income and rent chart based upon 
household size in the State College Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA). 


iii) Incomes rising in place.  
(1) Households that have initially qualified for a Workforce Housing unit are permitted to 


remain in that unit and not be subject to market rate rents until their incomes reach or 
exceed the income limits contained in this chapter. After qualifying at lease-up, a tenant’s 
income may increase above the affordability restrictions of a development and still have 
the unit fulfill the development’s Workforce Housing requirements, based on the 
following schedule: 
(a) Tenants in units restricted at 80% of AMI levels, may have income increase up to 


120% of AMI. 
(2) The owner or property manager may revise the expiring leases with tenants who, upon 


recertification, no longer meet the income requirements. Tenants may continue living in a 
Workforce Housing Dwelling unit at market rate rent. The market rate rent level must be 
comparable to reasonably equivalent units within the development, or a comparable 
development. Tenants must not be required to submit additional deposits or fees.  
(a) Un-constructed Units. If units within the Phase or Development (for single phase 


developments) are not yet constructed, another unit must be designated from such 
un-constructed units in the Phase or Development as a Workforce Housing Dwelling 
Unit in order to maintain the affordability requirements as described in the Vacancy 
section below.  


(b) Constructed Units. For developments that are completely constructed, another unit 
must be designated in the development as a Workforce Housing unit in order to 
maintain the affordability requirements as described in the Vacancy section below. 


iv) Vacancies. 
(1) The following shall apply when, through the annual tenant income certification reporting 


cycle, a tenant’s income is above what’s allowable for the Workforce Housing Dwelling 
Unit: 
(a) Owner or their property manager will check the reported income against that allowed 


by the incomes rising in place policy. 
(b) When a tenant’s income is at or below the incomes rising in place policy, there is no 


action required by the owner or their property manager. The owner or their property 
manager at their discretion may raise tenant rent up to the maximum allowed for the 
tenant’s household according to the current Housing and Urban Development’s 
(HUD) annually published AMI and rent chart based upon household size in the State 
College (MSA), taking into account any applicable laws, rules, or policies regarding 
rent increases. 


(c) In the case that a tenant no longer qualifies for a Workforce Housing unit, the owner 
or their property manager must give at least 240-day written notice to the tenant and 
Ferguson Township and/or designee prior to an increase in the unit’s rent. This 
information must be included in the lease or lease addendum for each Workforce 
Housing unit and an executed copy provided to Ferguson Township and/or designee 
as the development is leased up and at unit takeover. 


c) Annual Reporting and Review. 







 


DRAFT | September 28, 2020 
12 


 


i) Developments with rental units will be subject to Ferguson Township and/or designee annual 
reporting requirements as set forth in the Workforce Housing Development Agreement. 
Owners or their property managers on an annual basis will submit information on Workforce 
Housing Dwelling Units and the tenants living in such units. 


ii) The Township and/or designee reserves the right to physically inspect developments 
containing Workforce Housing Dwelling Units at least once every three years. Inspections will 
also include an audit of Workforce Housing related files such as the tenant income 
compliance. Developments that are determined to be out of compliance may be inspected 
more frequently or until they are brought back into compliance. 


12) Administration. The Ferguson Township Planning and Zoning Department and/or designee shall 
administer and monitor activity under this chapter and shall report periodically to the Board of 
Supervisors, setting forth its findings, conclusions and recommendations for changes that will render 
the program more effective. 


13) Implementation. The Ferguson Township Planning and Zoning Department and/or designee may 
establish procedures, and prepare forms for the implementation, administration and compliance 
monitoring consistent with the provisions of this Chapter. 


14) Fees. Fees to administer the program such as a monitoring fee, refinance fee, or resale fee, may be 
established by resolution by the Board of Supervisors, following written recommendation by the 
Township Manager and adopted as part of the Township’s schedule of fees. 







TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive, State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651 Fax: 814-238-3454 


TO:       Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 


FROM:      Kristina Aneckstein 
Community Planner 


DATE:    November 16, 2020 


SUBJECT:       Draft Workforce Housing Ordinance 


On September 28, 2020, Planning Commission reviewed the Draft Workforce Housing Ordinance 
and recommended not to approve the draft to the Board of Supervisors in its current form.  


A majority of Planning Commission agree that the ordinance falls short on furthering 
housing affordability in the Township. Commissioners feel it favors big development and not the 
residents. 


Some of Planning Commission believe that the ordinance is too restrictive in its current form, has 
the potential to hurt future development within the Township, notably the advertising requirement 
for a developer in §27-716.10.a. is too long. This section gives the developer a 1-year timeline 
to fill workforce housing units. Other Planning Commissioners felt that the ordinance was confusing 
due to its complexity. 


The lack of information regarding the administration of the workforce housing program 
was concerning. Staff noted that documents are created based on the adopted ordinance and 
warned that including the administration of the ordinance within the ordinance itself could impede 
on efficiency of the program and create issues for the third-party designee managing the program. 
Staff informed the Planning Commission that it is industry standard to leave specifics on 
procedures/administration out of the ordinance to allow for that flexibility for the administrator to 
adapt.  


Planning Commission’s Recommendation: 
It is the Planning Commission’s recommendation to the Board of Supervisors to not approve 
the ordinance, but rather forward as a work-in-progress with more consideration. 







 


 


 


 


 


 


PLANNING AND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OFFICE 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  Willowbank Office Building  DIRECTOR 
MICHAEL PIPE, Chair  420 Holmes Street  RAYMOND J. STOLINAS, JR., AICP 


MARK HIGGINS  Bellefonte, Pennsylvania  16823-1488   
STEVEN G. DERSHEM  Telephone (814) 355-6791  


  FAX (814) 355-8661  
  www.centrecountypa.gov   


 


 


November 2, 2020  
 
Ferguson Township Planning & Zoning Department 
Attn: Jenna Wargo, AICP, Director of Planning & Zoning  
3147 Research Drive 
State College, PA  16801 
 
Re: Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Building Height Incentives and Workforce Housing 
 County Planning & Community Development Office Review 
 
Dear Jenna: 
 
The Centre County Planning and Community Development Office appreciates the opportunity to review 
the proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Ferguson Township regarding the revisions to Chapter 
27, Zoning Part 3, Residential Planned Development and Mixed Use; Section 304, Terraced Streetscape 
(TS) District & Chapter 27, Zoning; Part 7 Supplemental Regulations.   
 
On September 30, 2020, this office received your email requesting our review of the proposed draft 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment. You also indicated that the proposed amendment will be reviewed at 
Board of Supervisors Public Hearing on November 16, 2020.  Pursuant to § 609 (e) of the Pennsylvania 
Municipalities Planning Code:  
 


“the county planning agency shall receive a copy of the proposed municipal zoning 
amendment for recommendations, thirty days (30) prior to public hearing on an amendment 
by the local governing body, the municipality shall submit the amendment to the county 
planning agency for recommendations.”  


  
Moreover, as your municipality considers amending the existing zoning ordinance, § 609 - Enactment of 
Zoning Ordinance Amendments should be followed as a guide towards properly amending the 
document.  Current case law suggests that any deviation from properly amending a zoning ordinance 
may cause the ordinance to be referred to as “void ab initio” or, in other words, not effective.  
 
Our staff reviewed the proposal and offers the following comments: 
 
1. REVIEW REQUESTED BY:    
 


Jenna Wargo, AICP, Ferguson Township Director of Planning & Zoning 







2 


 


2. LOCATION: 
 


N/A 
 


3. CURRENT/PROPOSED ZONING:    
 


Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance, §27-304 provides district regulations for the Terraced 
Streetscape (TS) District, including incentives under C.2.c.:  


 
“where 10% of the total residential units in a vertical mixed use building are established and 
maintained as owner occupied workforce units, an additional 20 feet may be added to the 
permitted maximum”.  


 
The proposed amendment modified this language to: 
 


“If a building is complying with §27-716, Workforce Housing, the by right maximum height of 55 
feet may be increased to accommodate bonus market rate units, not to exceed 75 feet”. 


 
The recently amended Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance (2019) and prior version contained 
Workforce Housing development requirements, now more specifically under §27-716, intending to 
provide a wide-range of quality, affordable housing, ensuring continued affordability, providing 
design, construction and phasing and effective enforcement and administration of this section’s 
provisions.  The proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment will repeal and replace Chapter 27, Zoning; 
Part 7 Supplemental Regulations Section 716 Workforce Housing. 


 
4. BACKGROUND: 


 
The Ferguson Township Zoning Ordinance (2019) provides incentives for Workforce Housing within 
the Terraced Streetscape (TS) District though §27-304.C.2. and allows for increases in building height 
where 10% of residential units in a vertical mixed-use building are maintained as owner-occupied 
workforce units.   
 
Further, §27-716 already provides provisions for new development that shall not segregate or 
cluster within the development and Workforce Housing units shall be like market rate units with 
regard to the number of bedrooms, amenities and access to amenities, and differences shall not be 
apparent in the general interior and exterior appearance. However, this existing section does not 
include measures for Fee-in-Lieu, a Workforce Housing Fund,   a municipal option to purchase, or an 
off-site building option.  The proposed amendments appear to remedy these missing measures for 
enhancing workforce housing for households with an income of 80% to 120% within certain zoning 
districts throughout Ferguson Township.  


 
5. ADJACENT USES:   
 


N/A 
 


6.  COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 


The Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors may accept the following recommendations related to 







3 


 


the proposed zoning ordinance amendment:  
 


A) The proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment demonstrates consistency with the Centre Region 
Comprehensive Plan (2013), where Policy 2.1.5 stipulates: “Encourage municipalities to 
incorporate incentives such as density bonuses, smaller lot sizes, reduced street widths or 
reduced parking requirements, in exchange for the inclusion of a minimum percentage of 
affordable housing units in all residential zoning districts”.  In addition, Objective 3.1, where the 
Zoning Amendment will “Direct new residential development to sites within the Regional Growth 
Boundary and Sewer Service Area to facilitate convenient access to schools, jobs, medical 
facilities, shopping, and public transit services”. 


B) §27-716. 6. d) indicates that “…priority will be given to residents of Centre County”. This section 
should also state that priority is given to those Centre County residents “meeting household 
income of 80% to 120 % of Area Median Income”. 


C) Under §27-716. 6. d), can a Workforce Housing Development Unit for sale as a principal place of 
residence contain an accessory use such as a Home Occupation, Type 1, or Low Impact Home 
Based Business? 


D) §27-716. 7. a) stipulates that a Workforce Housing Development Agreement shall receive 
concurrence by the “designated administrator of the Workforce Housing Program”.  Is the 
“designated administrator” representative of the Township or its designee? 


E) §27-716. 8. c), Build off-site, allows for a “Receiving Development” within Ferguson Township.  
Are  “Receiving Developments” limited to the Terraced Streetscape (TS) and Traditional Town 
Development (TTD) districts or can they be established within the other residential zoning 
districts established within the Township?  Section vii. Indicates the “Receiving Developments” 
must be located within the Regional Growth Boundary (RGB), which contains numerous 
residential districts. 


F) §27-716. 9. b), Policy and Procedures Manual, states that “The Workforce Housing program has 
no rules or guidelines about the method owners, or their property managers use to determine 
the order in which tenants are offered Workforce Housing Dwelling units”.  With the exception 
of §27-716. 6. d), where priority is given to residents of Centre County and for-sale units must 
be used as the principal place of residence.   


G) Under §27-716. 10. b), the Unit Owner, paying fee-in-lieu to remove the unit, should be the 
responsible party to terminate the deed restriction and legally binding agreement with the 
Township.  This may be further stipulated under §27-716. 11. a) v) with notification to the 
Director of Planning and Zoning. 


 
As a reminder, the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, § 609 (g) specifies that within thirty (30) 
days after enactment, a copy of the amendment to the zoning ordinance shall be forwarded to the 
county planning agency, if approved by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors. 
 
Thank you for allowing our office to review this proposed zoning ordinance amendment in a timely 
manner.  If you require any additional information or have any questions regarding these comments, 
please contact our office at your earliest convenience.   
 
 
 
 
 
 







4 


 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 


Raymond J. Stolinas Jr., AICP 
Centre County Planning Director 
 
RJS 
 
cc: Margaret Gray, Centre County Administrator (email) 


Elizabeth Lose, Senior Planner, CCPCDO (email) 
Dave Pribulka, Ferguson Township Manager (email) 
file 







Serving the Townships of College, Ferguson, Halfmoon, Harris, Patton and the Borough of State College 
The Centre Region is a Bicycle Friendly Community 


 


Centre Regional Planning Agency 
 


2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #4    State College, PA 16801    Phone (814) 231-3050    www.crcog.net 


 


November 6, 2020 


Mr. David Pribulka 


Township Manager 


Ferguson Township 


3147 Research Drive 


State College, PA 16801 


RE: FERGUSON TOWNSHIP – PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO WORKFORCE 
HOUSING ORDINANCE - CPRC COMMENTS 


Dear Dave: 


The Joint Articles of Agreement of the Centre Regional Planning Commission (CRPC) 


require that the CRPC review any proposed action of a governing body of a participating 


municipality relating to: 


1. The location, opening, vacation, extension, narrowing or enlargement of any street, 


public ground, or watercourse; 


2. The location, erection, demolition or sale of any public structures located within a 


municipality; 


3. The adoption, amendment or repeal of any official map, subdivision and land 


development ordinance, zoning ordinance or planned residential ordinance. 


This process facilitates regional cooperation and coordination by allowing members of the 


CRPC to provide advisory comments to the governing body for its consideration.  


At its regularly scheduled meeting on November 5, 2020, the CRPC considered proposed 


amendments to the Township Workforce Housing Ordinance. The CRPC has several 


questions that were addressed by Ms. Wargo during the meeting. The CRPC supports the 


amendments as proposed and wanted to applaud the Township for crafting amendments to 


support workforce housing in the Township. The CRPC believes this could be a model for 


other municipalities interested in providing more workforce housing.  


Please call or e-mail if you have questions, or if you require additional information. 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Jim May, AICP 


Director 


cc: Jenna Wargo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Ferguson Township 


Corey Rilk, Senior Planner, CRPA 


Centre Regional Planning Commission 



http://www.crcog.net/



		2020_09_28_WHO_Amendment_JLW.pdf

		2020_09_28_WHO_OrdinanceAmend_JLW.pdf

		2020_09_28_WorkforceHousingOrdinance_JLW.pdf



		2020_11_10 WFH memo to BOS_KMA.pdf

		Ferguson Township ZOA_Workforce Housing _11_2_2020_SIGNED.pdf

		Ferguson Township - Workforce Housing Ordinance_CRPC.pdf










ORDINANCE NO. ____________ 


 


 


AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 27, ZONING; PART 2, DISTRICT REGULATIONS; SECTION 205.5—
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R1), SECTION 205.6—SUBURBAN SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL (R1B), SECTION 205.7—TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R2), SECTION 205.8—
TOWNHOUSE RESIDENTIAL (R3), SECTION 205.9—MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R4) 
AND SECTION 205.11—VILLAGE (V) BY AMENDING ACCESSORY USES TO PERMIT 
FAMILY CHILD-CARE HOMES AS DESCRIBED IN EXHIBTS “A” THROUGH “F” ATTACHED 
HERETO AND MADE PART OF THIS ORDIANCE.  


 


The Board of Supervisors of the Township of Ferguson hereby ordains: 


 


 Section 1—Chapter 27, Zoning; Part 2, District Regulations; Section 205.5, Single Family 
Residential (R1), is hereby amended by amending Family Child-Care Homes within Accessory 
Uses, Area and Bulk Category 2 to Permitted Uses attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. 


 


Section 2—Chapter 27, Zoning; Part 2, District Regulations; Section 205.6, Suburban 
Single Family Residential (R1B) is hereby amended by amending Family Child-Care Homes 
within Accessory Uses, Area and Bulk Category 2 to Permitted Uses attached hereto as Exhibit 
“B”. 


 


Section 3—Chapter 27, Zoning, Part 2, District Regulations; Section 205.7, Two Family 
Residential (R2) is hereby amended by amending Family Child-Care Homes within Accessory 
Uses, Area and Bulk Category 2 to a Permitted Use attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. 


 


Section 4—Chapter 27, Zoning; Part 2, District Regulations; Section 205.8, Townhouse 
Residential (R3) is hereby amended by amending Family Child-Care Homes within Accessory 
Uses, Area and Bulk Category 2 to a Permitted Use attached hereto as Exhibit “D”. 


 


Section 5—Chapter 27, Zoning; Part 2, District Regulations; Section 205.9, Multi-Family 
Residential (R4) is hereby amended by amending Family Child-Care Homes within Accessory 
Uses, Area Bulk Category 1 to a Permitted Use attached hereto as Exhibit “E”. 


 


Section 6—Chapter 27, Zoning, Part 2, District Regulations, Section 205.11—Village (V) 
is hereby amended by amending Family Child Care Homes within Accessory Uses, Area and Bulk 
Category 2 to a Permitted Use attached hereto as Exhibit “F”. 


 


Section 7—The forgoing Sections shall be effective immediately upon the date of the 
enactment of this ordinance. 
  







 


ORDAINED and ENACTED this 16th day of November 2020. 


 


 


 


       TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 


      
      
                                                                   
By:______________________________ 


                  Steve Miller, Chairman 


                        Board of Supervisors 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


                            [ S E A L ] 


 


ATTEST: 


   


 


By:________________________________ 


     David G. Pribulka, Secretary 







§ 27-205.5 - District - Single Family Residential (R1)


1 Forestry P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Regional, Public P


2 Single-Family Detached Dwellings P
3 Group Homes P
3 Model Homes C
4 Community Garden P


4 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Neighborhood, Public P


4 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Community, Public P


4 Places of Assembly, Community P
4 Schools, Public or Private C
5 Emergency Services P
5 Essential Services – Type 1 P


AREA AND 
BULK 


CATEGORY
PRINCIPAL USES


1 2 3 4 5
Accessory Use Customarily Incidental to the 
Specified Principal Use P P P P P


Bed and Breakfast (1-3 rooms) P
Building- and Ground-Mounted Solar Systems P P P P P
Building- and Ground-Mounted Wind Systems C C C C C
Community Garden P P P P P
Family Child-Care Homes P
Farm Markets P P
Group Child-Care Homes C
Home-Based Business, No-Impact (including 
Farm-Based Business, No Impact) P


Home Occupation – Type 1 P
Short-Term Rentals P
Raising of Chickens P
Tutoring P P


Use
Area and Bulk 


Categories


ACCESSORY USES


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES:
1 – conservation activities
2 – dwellings (off-site sewage)
3 – other residential uses (on-lot sewage)
4 – non-residential uses
5 – essential and emergency services


1 2 3 4 5


10 ac 10,000 sf 1 ac 2 ac n/a


at Building Setback Line 300 ft 80 ft 100 ft 100 ft 100 ft


at Street Line 300 ft 50 ft 75 ft 100 ft 75 ft


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Local/Collector Street 50 ft 25 ft 25 ft 50 ft 50 ft


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Arterial Street 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft


Side Yard, for Principal Use 100 ft 10 ft 10 ft 30 ft 30 ft


Rear Yard, for Principal Use 100 ft 30 ft 30 ft 50 ft 50 ft


Principal Structure 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft


Accessory Structure n/a 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft


Building n/a 30% 30% 30% n/a


Impervious Surface 5% 50% 50% 50% n/a


M
ax


im
um


Height


Coverage


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES


DIMENSIONS


M
in


im
um


Lot Size


Lot Width


Setback


Lot Depth


G


H


EXAMPLE ONLY ►


P = Permitted Use by Right         C = Conditional Use       SE = Use by Special Exception


Exhibit "A"







§ 27-205.6 - District - Suburban Single Family Residential (R1B)


1 Forestry P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Regional, Public P


2 Single-Family Detached Dwellings P
3 Community Garden P


3 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Neighborhood, Public P


3 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Community, Public P


3 Places of Assembly, Neighborhood P
3 Schools, Public or Private C
4 Emergency Services P
4 Essential Services – Type 1 P


AREA AND 
BULK 


CATEGORY
PRINCIPAL USES


1 2 3 4
Accessory Use Customarily Incidental to the 
Specified Principal Use P P P P


Building- and Ground-Mounted Solar and/or Wind 
Systems P P P P


Community Garden P P P P
Family Child-Care Homes P
Group Child-Care Homes C
Home-Based Business, No-Impact P
Home Occupation – Type 1 P
Short-Term Rentals P
Raising of Chickens P
Tutoring P P


Use
Area and Bulk 


Categories


ACCESSORY USES


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES:
1 – conservation activities
2 – dwellings
3 – non-residential uses
4 – essential and emergency services


1 2 3 4 5


10 ac 20,000 sf 1 ac n/a n/a


at Building Setback Line 300 ft 100 ft 100 ft 75 ft n/a


at Street Line 300 ft 60 ft 100 ft 75 ft n/a


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Local/Collector Street 50 ft 30 ft 50 ft 50 ft n/a


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Arterial Street 50 ft 75 ft 50 ft 50 ft n/a


Side Yard, for Principal Use 100 ft 15 ft 30 ft 30 ft n/a


Rear Yard, for Principal Use 100 ft 40 ft 50 ft 50 ft n/a


Principal Structure 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft n/a


Accessory Structure n/a 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft n/a


Building n/a 20% n/a n/a n/a


Impervious Surface 5% 30% 30% n/a n/a


M
ax


im
um


Height


Coverage


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES


DIMENSIONS


M
in


im
um


Lot Size


Lot Width


Setback


Lot Depth


G


H


EXAMPLE ONLY ►


P = Permitted Use by Right         C = Conditional Use       SE = Use by Special Exception


Exhibit "B"







§ 27-205.7 - District - Two Family Residential (R2)


1 Assisted Living Facilities P
1 Emergency Services P
1 Essential Services – Type 1 C
1 Forestry P


1 Nursing Homes and/or Other Convalescent 
Homes P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Neighborhood, Public P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Community, Public P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Regional, Public P


1 Places of Assembly, Neighborhood P
1 Retirement Communities P
1 Schools, Public or Private P
2 Single-Family Detached Dwellings P
3 Single-Family Semi-Detached Dwellings P
3 Two-Family Dwellings P
4 Community Garden P
4 Group Homes P
4 Model Homes C
4 Personal Care Homes, Small P


AREA AND 
BULK 


CATEGORY
PRINCIPAL USES


1 2 3 4
Accessory Use Customarily Incidental to the 
Specified Principal Use P P P P


Building- and Ground-Mounted Solar and/or Wind 
Systems P P P P


Community Garden P P P


Family Child-Care Homes P C


Home-Based Business, No-Impact P P


Home Occupation – Type 1 P P


Raising of Chickens P P


Short-Term Rentals P P


Use
Area and Bulk 


Categories


ACCESSORY USES


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES:
1 – non-residential uses
2 – single-family detached dwellings
3 – attached dwellings
4 – other residential uses


1 2 3 4 5


3 ac 7,500 sf 4,250 sf
per unit 1 ac n/a


at Building Setback Line 150 ft 90 ft 90 ft 75 ft n/a


at Street Line 150 ft 60 ft 60 ft 75 ft n/a


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Local/Collector Street 50 ft 25 ft 20 ft 50 ft n/a


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Arterial Street 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft n/a


Side Yard, for Principal Use 100 ft 10 ft 10 ft 30 ft n/a


Rear Yard, for Principal Use 100 ft 30 ft 30 ft 50 ft n/a


Principal Structure 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft n/a


Accessory Structure 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft n/a


Building n/a 30% 30% n/a n/a


Impervious Surface 10% 50% 50% 30% n/a


M
ax


im
um


Height


Coverage


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES


DIMENSIONS


M
in


im
um


Lot Size


Lot Width


Setback


Lot Depth


G


H


EXAMPLE ONLY ►


P = Permitted Use by Right         C = Conditional Use       SE = Use by Special Exception


Exhibit "C"







§ 27-205.8 - District - Townhouse Residential (R3)


1 Child/Day Care Centers P
1 Emergency Services P
1 Essential Services – Type 1 P
1 Forestry P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Neighborhood, Public P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Community, Public P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Regional, Public P


1 Places of Assembly, Neighborhood P
1 Places of Assembly, Community P
1 Schools, Public or Private P
2 Single-Family Detached Dwellings P
3 Single-Family Attached Dwellings P
3 Single-Family Semi-Detached Dwellings P
3 Two-Family Dwellings P
4 Community Gardens P
4 Group Homes P
4 Model Homes P


AREA AND 
BULK 


CATEGORY
PRINCIPAL USES


1 2 3 4
Accessory Use Customarily Incidental to the 
Specified Principal Use P P P P


Building- and Ground-Mounted Solar and/or Wind 
Systems P P P P


Community Garden P P P
Family Child-Care Homes P C
Home-Based Business, No-Impact P P
Home Occupation – Type 1 P P
Short-Term Rentals P P


Use
Area and Bulk 


Categories


ACCESSORY USES


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES:
1 – non-residential uses
2 – single-family detached dwellings
3 – attached dwellings
4 – other residential uses


1 2 3 4 5


3 ac 7,500 sf 4,250 sf
per unit 1 ac n/a


at Building Setback Line 150 ft 90 ft 90 ft 75 ft n/a


at Street Line 150 ft 60 ft 60 ft 75 ft n/a


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Local/Collector Street 50 ft 25 ft 20 ft 50 ft n/a


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Arterial Street 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft n/a


Side Yard, for Principal Use 100 ft 10 ft 10 ft 30 ft n/a


Rear Yard, for Principal Use 100 ft 30 ft 30 ft 25 ft n/a


Principal Structure 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft n/a


Accessory Structure 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft n/a


Building n/a 30% 30% 30% n/a


Impervious Surface 10% 60% 60% 60% n/a


M
ax


im
um


Height


Coverage


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES


DIMENSIONS


M
in


im
um


Lot Size


Lot Width


Setback


Lot Depth


G


H


EXAMPLE ONLY ►


P = Permitted Use by Right         C = Conditional Use       SE = Use by Special Exception


Exhibit "D"







§ 27-205.9 - District - Multi-Family Residential (R4)


1 Single-Family Detached Dwellings P
2 Single-Family Attached Dwellings P
2 Single-Family Semi-Detached Dwellings P
2 Two-Family Dwellings P
3 Multi-Family Dwellings P
4 Assisted Living Facilities P


4 Nursing Homes and/or Other Convalescent 
Homes P


4 Retirement Communities P
4 Community Garden P
4 Group Homes P
4 Model Homes C
4 Child/Day Care Centers P
4 Emergency Services P
4 Essential Services – Type 1 P
4 Forestry P


4 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Neighborhood, Public P


4 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Community, Public P


4 Schools, Public or Private C


AREA AND 
BULK 


CATEGORY
PRINCIPAL USES


1 2 3 4 5
Accessory Use Customarily Incidental to the 
Specified Principal Use P P P P P


Building- and Ground-Mounted Solar and/or Wind 
Systems P P P P P


Commissary within Multi-Family Dwelling P
Community Garden P P P P P
Family Child-Care Homes P C C
Home-Based Business, No-Impact P P P
Home Occupation – Type 1 P P P
Short-Term Rentals P P


Use
Area and Bulk 


Categories


ACCESSORY USES


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES:
1 – single-family detached dwellings
2 – attached dwellings
3 – multi-family dwellings
4 – other residential uses
5 – non-residential uses


1 2 3 4 5


5,400 sf 4,250 sf
per unit


2,500 sf
per unit 1 ac n/a


at Building Setback Line 90 ft 90 ft 90 ft 75 ft 60 ft


at Street Line 60 ft 60 ft 60 ft 75 ft 60 ft


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Local/Collector Street 25 ft 25 ft 25 ft 50 ft 50 ft


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Arterial Street 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft 50 ft


Side Yard, for Principal Use 15 ft 15 ft 20 ft 75 ft 75 ft


Rear Yard, for Principal Use 30 ft 30 ft 40 ft 50 ft 50 ft


Principal Structure 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft 40 ft


Accessory Structure 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft 24 ft


Building 30% 30% 30% 30% 30%


Impervious Surface 65% 65% 65% 50% 50%


M
ax


im
um


Height


Coverage


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES


DIMENSIONS


M
in


im
um


Lot Size


Lot Width


Setback


Lot Depth


G


H


EXAMPLE ONLY ►


P = Permitted Use by Right         C = Conditional Use       SE = Use by Special Exception


Exhibit "E"







§ 27-205.11 - District - Village (V)


1 Community Gardens P
1 Forestry P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Neighborhood, Public P


1 Park and Outdoor Recreational Facilities, 
Community, Public P


2 Single-Family Detached Dwellings P
3 Single-Family Attached Dwellings P
3 Single-Family Semi-Detached Dwellings P
3 Two-Family Dwellings P
3 Personal Care Homes, Small P
3 Group Homes P
4 Automobile Service Stations and Garages P
4 Business, Professional and Financial Offices P
4 Child/Day Care Centers P
4 Cideries P
4 Clinics and Medical and Dental Offices P
4 Convenience Food Stores C
4 Eating and Drinking Establishments, Sit-Down P
4 Eating and Drinking Establishments, Takeout P
4 Grocery Stores P
4 Health and Athletic Clubs P
4 Laundromats P


4 Micro-Distillery/Brewery (Beverage Production 
Facilities) P


4 Personal Service Establishments P
4 Retail Establishments, General P


4 Studios for Instruction in Music, Performing Arts 
and Visual Media P


4 Wineries P
5 Emergency Services P
5 Essential Services – Type 1 P
5 Places of Assembly, Neighborhood P
5 Places of Assembly, Community P


AREA AND 
BULK 


CATEGORY
PRINCIPAL USES


1 2 3 4 5
Accessory Use Customarily Incidental to the 
Specified Principal Use P P P P P


Bed and Breakfast (1-3 rooms) P


Bed and Breakfasts (10 rooms max.) C
Building- and Ground-Mounted Solar and/or Wind 
Systems P P P P P


Community Garden P P P P P


Family Child-Care Homes P C


Food Trucks P P P P P


General Storage to include Boat and RVs P


Home-Based Business, No-Impact P P


Home Occupation – Type 1 P P c
Raising of Chickens P


Area and Bulk 
CategoriesUse


ACCESSORY USES


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES:
1 – conservation and recreation activities
2 – single-family detached dwellings
3 – other residential uses
4 – commercial uses
5 – institutional and governmental uses


1 2 3 4 5


1 acre 7,500 sf 4,250 sf
per unit 7,500 sf n/a


at Building Setback Line 75 feet 50 feet 50 feet 25 feet 60 feet


at Street Line 75 feet 50 feet 50 feet 25 feet 60 feet


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Local/Collector Street 50 feet 0 feet 0 feet 0 feet 50 feet


Front Yard, for Principal Use
on Arterial Street 50 feet 0 feet 0 feet 0 feet 50 feet


Side Yard, for Principal Use 30 feet 3 feet 3 feet 3 feet 75 feet


Rear Yard, for Principal Use 50 feet 20 feet 20 feet 20 feet 50 feet


Accessory Structure (All Sides) 20 feet 5 feet 5 feet 5 feet 20 feet


Principal Structure 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet


Accessory Structure 24 feet 24 feet 24 feet 24 feet 24 feet


Building n/a 45% 45% 45% 30%


Impervious Surface 30% 75% 75% 75% 50%


M
ax


im
um


Height


Coverage


AREA AND BULK CATEGORIES


DIMENSIONS


M
in


im
um


Lot Size


Lot Width


Setback


Lot Depth


G


H


EXAMPLE ONLY ►


P = Permitted Use by Right         C = Conditional Use       SE = Use by Special Exception


Exhibit "F"





		2020_10_06_Ch27ChildCareFacilities_JLW.pdf

		2020_10_06_FamilyChildcareAmendment_JLW.pdf

		2020_09_29_DistrictQuickViews_Exhibit_JLW.pdf

		SingleFamilyResidential_JLW.pdf

		SurburbanSingleFamilyResidential_JLW.pdf

		TwoFamilyResidential_JLW.pdf

		TownhouseResidential_JLW.pdf

		Multi-FamilyResidential_JLW.pdf

		VillageQuickViews_JLW.pdf














Invoice


Traci Miller
Ferguson Township
3147 Research Drive
State College, PA  16801


November 5, 2020
Project No: 14003.06
Invoice No: 000000010356


NTM Engineering Inc.
130 West Church Street, Suite 200


Dillsburg, PA  17019-1278


Project 14003.06 Suburban Park Permitting and LOMR
Professional Services from September 20, 2020 to October 17, 2020
          Task 01.00 SWM and NPDES Permit - Supp 1
 Professional Personnel


Hours Rate Amount
Brown, Scott    1.50 162.25  243.38
Nguyen, James    47.00 116.80  5,489.60
Olexa, Tracey    1.00 143.75  143.75


Totals 49.50 5,876.73
Total Labor 5,876.73


             $5,876.73Total this Task


  Task 02.00 Hydrology and Hydraulics
 Professional Personnel


Hours Rate Amount
Brown, Scott    .50 162.25  81.13
Emm, Emily    1.00 124.20  124.20


Totals 1.50 205.33
Total Labor 205.33


             $205.33Total this Task


         $6,082.06Total this Invoice


Outstanding Invoices


Number Date Balance
000000010239 10/7/2020 12,309.68
Total 12,309.68


Total Now Due $18,391.74


 


For questions regarding this invoice please contact Kelly Kozain, Office Manager, 717-432-4425, or kellykozain@ntmeng.com. EIN 20-
5823136


Pay App 5


Pay
RTS


2020-C4 Suburban Park
Pay App 5
Acct#: 34.454.020 
Pay $6,082.06







8:31:55 AMInvoice 000000010356 Dated 11/5/2020NTM Engineering Inc.


Thursday, November 5, 2020Billing Backup


Project 14003.06 Suburban Park Permitting and LOMR


Task 01.00 SWM and NPDES Permit - Supp 1


Professional Personnel


Hours Rate Amount
040 00 - 9 - Brown, Scott 9/21/2020    .50 162.25  81.12
040 00 - 9 - Brown, Scott 10/1/2020    .50 162.25  81.13
040 00 - 9 - Brown, Scott 10/16/2020    .50 162.25  81.13
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 9/21/2020    5.50 116.80  642.40
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 9/22/2020    3.00 116.80  350.40
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 9/23/2020    6.00 116.80  700.80
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 9/24/2020    4.00 116.80  467.20
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 9/25/2020    5.50 116.80  642.40
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 9/28/2020    1.50 116.80  175.20
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 10/1/2020    1.00 116.80  116.80
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 10/5/2020    6.50 116.80  759.20


Stormwater SCM design and analysis.
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 10/13/2020    3.00 116.80  350.40


Stormwater SCM design and analysis.
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 10/14/2020    7.00 116.80  817.60


Stormwater SCM design and analysis.
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 10/15/2020    3.00 116.80  350.40


Stormwater SCM design and analysis.
041 00 - 11 - Nguyen, James 10/16/2020    1.00 116.80  116.80


Stormwater SCM design and analysis.
048 00 - 3 - Olexa, Tracey 10/14/2020    1.00 143.75  143.75


Totals 49.50 5,876.73
Total Labor 5,876.73


   Total this Task $5,876.73


Task 02.00 Hydrology and Hydraulics


Professional Personnel


Hours Rate Amount
040 00 - 9 - Brown, Scott 10/16/2020    .50 162.25  81.13
032 00 - 5 - Emm, Emily 9/21/2020    .50 124.20  62.10
032 00 - 5 - Emm, Emily 10/16/2020    .50 124.20  62.10


Totals 1.50 205.33
Total Labor 205.33


   Total this Task $205.33


$6,082.06Total this Project


$6,082.06Total this Report


Page 2For questions regarding this invoice please contact Kelly Kozain, Office Manager, 717-432-4425, or kellykozain@ntmeng.com. EIN 20-
5823136


Project 00000001035614003.06 Suburban Park Permitting and LOMR Invoice





		Invoice






RESOLUTION NO.___________ 


A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING RESOLUTION 2019-30 BY ESTABLISHING 
FEES FOR WORKFORCE HOUSING FEE-IN-LIEU. 


 The Board of Supervisors of the Township of Ferguson hereby resolves: 


Section 1—Resolution Number 2019-30 enacted on December 9, 2019, setting 
various fees to be charged by the Township of Ferguson is hereby amended. 


Section 2—The Schedule of Fees for the Township of Ferguson is hereby amended 
as follows: 


Planning & Zoning Department 


C. Land Development Applications*:


5. Workforce Unit Fee-In-Lieu
(Single Family Attached/Detached)


$86,250 


6. Workforce Unit Fee-In-Lieu
(Multifamily)


$52,500 


*Note:


• Land Development Application fees will be due at the time the application is submitted.


• Single-phased development projects: Workforce Unit Fee-in-Lieu will be due prior to 
issuance of the zoning permit.


• Development projects with Phases (Specific Implementation Plans): Workforce Unit fee-


in-lieu will be due on a phase by phase basis based on the number of workforce units 
being released in that phase with payment made prior to the issuance of the zoning 
permit for each phase.


 


TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 


By:__________________________________ 
 Steve Miller, Chairman 
 Board of Supervisors 


 [ S  E  A  L ] 


ATTEST: 


By:__________________________________ 
David G. Pribulka, Secretary 


RESOLVED, this 16th day of November, 2020.












An   assessment   of   possible   costs,   savings   and   increased   safety   in   park   maintenance   and   operations.   
  


As   the   Board   is   aware,   currently   Ferguson   Township   is   responsible   for   a   large   amount   of   park   maintenance   
and   is   also   responsible   for   parkland   acquisition   and   all   of   the   capital   investment   into   our   parks,   such   as   master   
planning,   tree   planting,   parking   lot   paving,   stormwater   feature   installation   and   maintenance   and   installation   of   
all   amenities.   Despite   being   in   an   agreement   for   many   years   with   the   Centre   Region   Park   Agency   for   park   
maintenance,   there   continues   to   be   confusion   as   to   who   is   responsible   for   many   instances   of   maintenance   and   
the   costs   associated   with   them.   
There   are   two   ways   that   I   can   see   to   resolve   this   confusion.   First,   we   could   bring   all   park   maintenance   and   
operation   fully   under   our   control.   Second,   we   could   clarify   our   expectations   as   to   what   we   believe   is   a   
reasonable   division   of   authority,   responsibilities   and   costs   via   a   revised   MOU.   
  


Of   course   there   are   many   benefits   to   bringing   park   operations   and   management   fully   under   our   control   but   
there   are   also   costs   that   must   be   assessed.    In   order   to   have   an   informed   discussion   in   a   future   meeting,   I   
would   like   the   Board   to   request   some   information   from   Staff   at   Ferguson   Township   and   the   Centre   
Region   Park   Agency.   
MOWING   
Assess   mowing   costs:   In-house   and   Contract:   
Request   actual   mowing   data   from   CRPR   for   2018,   2019,   2020,   equipment,   staffing,   time   for   turf   and  
sportsfields,   separately.   
Request   cost   estimate   for   assuming   all   turf   mowing   in   parks   from   FTPW,   including   equipment   needs   and   
staffing.   
Request   cost   estimate   for   current   mowing   done   by   FTPW   in   parks   (stormwater   basins,   undeveloped   areas,   
etc).   
Request   contract   mowing   estimate   from   three   landscape   companies.   
REFUSE   AND   RECYCLING   
Assess   refuse   and   recycling   collection   needs   and   costs:   Request   refuse   and   recycling   collection   data   from   
CRPR   for   2018.   2019,   2020.   Request   cost   assessment   from   FTPW   to   bring   in-house.   
PROGRAMS   
Assess   program   usage:   Request   FT   program   participation   data   for   pools   and   programs   from   2018   and   2019   
and   2020   from   CRPR.   
AMENITY   MANAGEMENT   
Assess   potential   revenue   from   pavillion   rentals:   Request   pavillion   rental   data   from   CRPR   for   2018,   2019,   2020.   
Assess   field   use   agreement   potential:   Request   field   reservation   and   revenue   data   from   2018,   2019,   2020   from   
CRPR,   Request   field   maintenance   data   from   CRPR   from   same   period,   mowing   and   ecocide   application   
frequency   and   costs.   
Assess   staff   and   IT   needs   to   manage   pavillion   and   field   reservations:   Request   estimate   for   staffing   and   
technical   needs   from   FT   Administration.   
  


After   receiving   the   above   requested   information   I   propose   we   discuss   whether   it   is   feasible   or   
desirable   to   bring   the   remaining   park   maintenance   and   operations   responsibility   under   our   control.   
There   may   be   significant   benefits   to   doing   so.   
  


As   we   saw   in   the   discussion   of   the   Park   Hills   Drainageway   there   may   be   significant   opportunities   we   are   
missing   out   on   due   to   a   segmented   parks,   stormwater   and   open   space   program.   There   are   opportunities   to   cut   
costs   (such   as   realizing   the   savings   associated   with   decreased   mowing)   and   improve   service   by   integrating   
recreation,   stormwater   management   and   meeting   our   climate   change   goals   via   a   consolidation   of   park   
maintenance   and   operations   with   open   space   and   green   infrastructure   management   under   Ferguson   
Township.   







REVISED   MOU   OPTION   
The   Centre   Region   Park   Authority   is   currently   discussing   what   they   consider   to   be   the   Centre   Region   Park   
Agency   responsibilities   for   park   maintenance,   to   eventually   be   explicated   in   a   MOU   that   Ferguson   Township   is   
expected   to   comply   with.    I   propose   that   the   FT   Board   of   Supervisors   discuss   and   identify   important   
policy   considerations   such   as   division   of   authority,   responsibilities   and   cost   recovery   to   be   included   in   
the   MOU.   
DIVISION   OF   AUTHORITY:   RULES   IN   PARKS   
Generally,   Ferguson   Township   rules   should   take   precedence   over   CRPR   rules.   We   are   the   entity   that   is   
covered   by   hold   harmless   legislation.   
Some   example   of   specific   rules   that   are   needed:   
Groups   shall   not   store   their   equipment   at   FT   parks   without   permission   of   the   Board   of   Supervisors.   
The   dog   park   shall   be   managed   via   registration   and   fob   access   only.*   
DIVISION   OF   AUTHORITY:   CONTROL   OVER   COSTS   AND   POLICY   
There   is   a   very   strong   effort   to   brand   our   Ferguson   Township   parks   as   being   maintained   and   operated   by   
CRPR   Agency   and   this   includes   an   effort   to   standardize   many   things   (trash   cans,   signs,   benches,   etc)   across   
the   entire   region.   Without   our   oversight   this   may   result   in   higher   costs   to   the   municipality.   
When   CRPR   Agency   is   making   a   recommendation   for   the   installation   of   any   park   equipment,   sign,   bench   or   
any   amenity   whatsoever   it   shall   be   accompanied   by   three   alternatives   and   a   cost   analysis   and   be   presented   to   
the   Board,   ultimately   responsible   for   the   fiscal   condition   of   Ferguson   Township.   
MAINTENANCE   RESPONSIBILITIES   
An   option   that   may   be   something   the   Board   would   wish   to   pursue   in   the   MOU   is   to   accept   full   responsibility   for   
certain   more   highly   skilled   maintenance   needs   and   bill   CRPR   for   the   work   performed.   This   practice   of   an   entity   
billing   another   for   services   performed   is   very   common   in   the   Centre   Region.   It   can   be   a   way   to   achieve   both   a   
best   use   of   resources   and   a   proper   assignment   of   costs.   
Consideration   should   be   given   to   billing   for   CRPR   for   services   provided   such   as   FT   PW   mowing,   timely   
maintenance   and   repair   of   equipment/amenities,   tree   pruning,   stump   grinding,   parking   lot   sealcoating,   sign   
installation,   one   call   charges.   
This   option   gives   less   control   to   the   municipality   in   terms   of   implementation   of   green   practices   and   cost   
recovery   efforts   than   bringing   operations   fully   under   FT   but   may   be   more   beneficial   in   terms   of   efficiency   for   
both   parties.   Further,   green   practices   and   cost   recovery   sharing   could   be   part   of   the   MOU.   
Ferguson   Township   has   sustainability   goals   that   CRPA   does   not   appear   to   share.   A   reduction   in   ecocides   in   
parks   is   possible   and   if   we   desire   to   pursue   such   it   should   be   included   in   the   MOU   along   with   recycling   
responsibilities.   Recycling   in   all   parks   is   strongly   supported   in   repeated   surveys.     
COST   RECOVERY   
FT   invests   heavily   in   our   parks   and   the   Centre   Region   Park   Agency   spends   no   money   on   capital   investments   
yet   they   receive   all   the   revenue   from   our   amenity   rentals.   Consideration   should   be   given   to   cost   recovery   
sharing   for   rental   amenities.   
  


*Controlling   dangerous   behavior   at   the   dog   park.   Not   only   have   there   been   multiple   dog   attacks   that   resulted   in   dog's   deaths,   
additionally   there   are   regular   complaints   of   general   bad   behaviour   and   questions   regarding   health   and   safety   at   the   dog   park.   I   have   
repeatedly   asked   CRPR   to   consider   instituting   a   register-before-use   system   to   ensure   the   health   and   safety   of   users   and   to   ease   the   
struggle   of   our   law   enforcement   officers   who   are   tasked   with   responding   to   calls   at   the   facility.   There   are   established   systems   that   can   
be   used   to   register   and   grant   access   to   users   that   would   greatly   increase   safety   and   reduce   the   many   negative   aspects   of   a   completely   
unsupervised   dog   park   facility.   If   FT   were   responsible   for   park   operations   we   could   institute   such   a   program.   If   CRPR   continues   to   be   
responsible   for   operations   this   requirement   should   be   considered   for   the   MOU.   This   practice   is   extremely   common   and   is   
recommended   as   a   best   practice   for   health   and   safety   of   all.   
https://www.urbanaparks.org/dog-park-members-will-need-a-new-key-fob-to-enter-park/   
https://www.delcopa.gov/departments/parks/kent.html   
https://uatwp.org/upper-allen-township-dog-park-at-daybreak/   
https://www.wiltonmanors.com/681/Dog-Park   
https://www.a2gov.org/departments/Parks-Recreation/play/Documents/Recommendations%20and%20Guidelines%20for%20Dog%20P 
ark%20Site%20Selection%20updated%204-10-15.pdf   



https://www.urbanaparks.org/dog-park-members-will-need-a-new-key-fob-to-enter-park/

https://www.delcopa.gov/departments/parks/kent.html

https://uatwp.org/upper-allen-township-dog-park-at-daybreak/

https://www.wiltonmanors.com/681/Dog-Park

https://www.a2gov.org/departments/Parks-Recreation/play/Documents/Recommendations%20and%20Guidelines%20for%20Dog%20Park%20Site%20Selection%20updated%204-10-15.pdf

https://www.a2gov.org/departments/Parks-Recreation/play/Documents/Recommendations%20and%20Guidelines%20for%20Dog%20Park%20Site%20Selection%20updated%204-10-15.pdf






 
 
 


TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON  
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Your guide to reducing your stormwater fee and protecting 


Ferguson’s water resources. 
 
 


Township of Ferguson 


Public Works Department 
 
 


November, 2020


Stormwater 


Management Program 


Credit Manual -2021 


DRAFT 



http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjS5bny36LWAhXJ5lQKHZnTCjwQjRwIBw&url=http://www.riparia.psu.edu/projects/project_descriptons/bmp_spring_creek.asp&psig=AFQjCNGFqfXOa9DeODUBzR055XK8FM9g6A&ust=1505412275149174





 


 


Ferguson Township 


Stormwater Protection Program 
Credit Manual 
 
 


Table of Contents 
 


Why manage stormwater? .......................................................................... 1 


Stormwater Protection Program .................................................................. 2 


• How is the fee calculated? 


• Can I reduce my bill? 


• Can the Township help if I want to improve my property? 


Credit Policy ............................................................................................... 4 


• How much credit can I get? 


• Credit calculator. 


• Structures serving homeowner associations. 


• How and when do I apply? 


• Do I need to re-apply for credits? 


 
 


Forms 
 


Credit Application Form 


Structure Certification Form 


 
 







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 1 


Why manage stormwater? 
Stormwater is rain and melted snow that “runs off” the land.  In natural, undeveloped areas, soil 


absorbs and filters most of the stormwater in a process called infiltration.  The water that runs off 


the land in Ferguson impact the Spruce Creek Watershed and Halfmoon Creek, Spruce Creek, 


Beaver Branch and Slab Cabin Run.  


During development, natural areas are replaced with roofs, driveways, sidewalks, and streets.  


These hard surfaces, called impervious surfaces, do not allow water to penetrate them.  


Stormwater runoff carries fertilizers, sediment, oil, grease, heavy metals, trash, and anything else 


deposited on impervious surfaces directly into the Township’s storm drain system and natural 


stream systems.  This can cause: 


• Erosion of streams and decreased water quality; 


• Contamination of downstream water quality and drinking water supplies; and, 


• Flooding, property damage, and damage to public storm drains. 


Ferguson Township is taking action to clean up our community’s polluted stormwater runoff and 


to make investments in our aging stormwater infrastructure.  Half of the Township’s pipes are 


corrugated metal pipe that has met or exceeded its projected life and is deteriorating.    This will 


not only help to improve water quality and our environment for future generations, but also help 


protect residents and private property from damage due to flooding. 


Did you know that Ferguson … 


 


• Maintains over 33 miles of pipe and channels, 2,000 


catch basins, and 56 miles of curbing to channel runoff 


safely from roadways? 


Half of pipe the system is deteriorating because corrugated 


metal performance life is met or exceeded and can’t meet 


today’s needs. 


• Plants and maintains trees across the Township? 


Trees help decrease runoff and cool the urban environment. 


• Is required by state and federal law to reduce 


stormwater pollution and improve the quality of our 


local streams?  


Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 1 







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 2 


Stormwater Protection Program 
Ferguson Township has been working diligently to develop solutions to our water quality and 


flood control challenges.  After considering different options, the Township has implemented a 


stormwater utility fee.  A stormwater utility fee is a charge based on the amount of impervious 


area on a property.   


This approach has several advantages.  First, it fairly distributes the cost of the Township’s 


stormwater services since the amount of impervious area is related to the amount of stormwater 


that must be managed and all property owners directly benefit from a well maintained and 


regulated drainage management system.  This concept is similar to measuring usage and 


calculating fees for drinking water and sanitary sewer services.  Second, the amount of the fee 


must be linked to demonstrated need for publicly provided stormwater management services 


addressing flood abatement, water quality protection, infrastructure operation and maintenance, 


and regulatory compliance. All revenue is deposited into a special fund that can only be used for 


stormwater management.   


How is the fee calculated? 
Since a stormwater utility is a fee for service, all properties are charged regardless of their tax status.  


In Ferguson, properties are charged in increments of 1,000 square feet (SF) of impervious area.  These 


are called “billing units.”  Fractions are rounded to the nearest whole number.  For example, the 


property below results in three billing units.  The number of billing units is then multiplied by the rate 


adopted by the Township Board of Supervisors.  


Sample Property Factor Calculation 


 


Impervious Area 53,873 Square Feet 


Billing Unit 1,000 Square Feet 


Number of Billing Units 


on Property 
53,873 ÷  1,000 = 53.8 


Natural Rounding 54 Billing Units 


User Fee 


54 Billing Units × Rate 


Set by Township Board of 


Supervisors 


A property with less than 500 SF of impervious area results in a billing unit of zero and is therefore not 


assessed a fee.  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 3 


Can I reduce my bill? 
Yes!  Another advantage of a stormwater utility fee approach is that it allows the Township to 


provide “credits” to property owners who have implemented practices that reduce the impact of 


stormwater on the publicly-managed system.   


Ferguson  property owners can reduce their fee in two ways: 


[1] Reduce your impervious area. 


Property owners can remove un-needed impervious area.  If the removal of impervious area results in 


fewer billing units, there is a reduction in the total fee charged.  The Township’s Engineering Division is 


happy to work with any property owner to assess whether a planned reduction will result in a lower 


fee.  


[2] Take credit for a stormwater 
management structure on your 
property.  


The Township will provide credit to property 


owners who operate and maintain qualifying 


stormwater management structures.  These 


private structures help the Township by reducing 


the cost of managing the public system.  Typical 


facilities include dry ponds, wet ponds and 


wetlands, bioretention, bioswales and filter strips, 


permeable pavers, and green roofs.   


This manual provides a step-by-step process for 


determining whether your stormwater structure qualifies for credit. 


Will the Township help partner if I want to 
improve my property? 
To assist willing property owners, the Township has implemented a program designed to help 


property owners who have pipe or basins that perform a public function by carrying stormwater 


across their property or receive stormwater flow from the publicly owned and operated drainage 


system. The partnership program is a part of the capital improvement strategy for maintaining the 


stormwater system.  


Some of these practices are eligible for credits if designed and maintained to meet certain 


standards. 


A stormwater structure, such as the bioretention facility 


above, may qualify a property owner for a credit on the 


stormwater utility fee. 







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 4 


Credit Policy 
The Township will provide a stormwater utility fee credit for any stormwater management 


structure, whether built voluntarily or as a condition of development, if it meets the requirements 


in the Credit Eligibility Table: 


Credit Eligibility Table for Post Construction Structures 


Component Requirement 


Technical 


Standards 


• Condition of Development 


The structure is designed, installed, and accepted by the Township in 


accordance with the technical standards required by the Township at the 


time of construction). 


• Voluntary 


The structure is designed, installed, and accepted by the Township in 


accordance with the technical standards required at the time of development 


and installation.  Other standards may be approved at the discretion of the 


Township if they meet the treatment requirements of the Township’s 


Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permit. 


Maintenance 


Agreement 


• The structure must be subject to a properly executed 


maintenance agreement with the Township.  


• For a voluntarily implemented structure, the maintenance agreement must 


be for at least a 20-year period from the date the structure becomes 


operational unless a different amount of time is agreed to in writing by the 


Township.  When the agreement expires, it may be renewed or allowed to 


lapse, the latter of which will result in the credit being discontinued. 


• As a condition for a new or renewed credit, the Township may require an 


existing maintenance agreement to be updated to meet current standards 


for maintenance and inspection. 


Function 


Verification 


• The structure must be functioning as designed.   


• This requirement is satisfied if the structure has previously been accepted 


by the Township, has passed its most recent inspection, and is compliant 


with any reporting requirements contained in the maintenance agreement. 


• If the above conditions have not been met, this requirement is satisfied if a 


professional engineer or other professional recognized by the Township 


certifies that the structure is operating as designed.   


• If the structure fails a Township inspection, the Township will revoke the 


credit if corrective actions are not taken within the time specified by the 


Township.   


 







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 5 


How much credit can I get? 
The Township’s credit system accounts for the fact that different structures and design standards 


provide different levels of benefit.  Some structures provide only quality or flood control, while 


others provide both.  Some structures provide higher levels of pollutant reduction than others.  


The credit system is also designed to encourage redevelopment of existing impervious areas and 


to incentivize voluntary installation of structures by a property owner.  The following credit 


amounts will be applied to an eligible stormwater management structure.  


Credit Amount Table for Post Construction Structures 


Required versus Voluntary Design Standard Credit 


Condition of 


Development 


 


Quantity 


Control 


Control of New 
Impervious Cover 


Meets design criteria at the time of 
installation or exceeds minimum 
standards up to 20%. 


10% 


Exceeds minimum standards by 
more than 20%. 


15% 


Provides recharge of groundwater 
and designed to meet minimum 
standards.  


20% 


Control of Existing 
Impervious Cover (e.g. 
Redevelopment) 


Meets design criteria at time of 
development. 


10% 


Conditions of Development – Quality 


Control Best Management Practices 


Provides water quality treatment 
and meets minimum design 
standards at time of development. 


20% 


Voluntary Installation of Best 


Management Practices 


Additional credit if the structure is 
installed voluntarily and meets 
design standards at time of 
development.  


10% 


 


Credit Eligibility Table for Low Impact Development 


Low impact development practices reduce the impacts of land use activities on the publicly operated 


drainage system or reduce pollutant loading to the natural systems. These include the disconnected 


impervious area, riparian buffers and flood plain protection, and nutrient management plan 


implementation.  


Component Requirement 


Technical 
Standards 


• Condition of Development or Regulatory Mandate 


If a structure, it is designed, installed, and accepted by the Township in 


accordance with the technical standards required by the Township at the 


time of construction). If a practice, documentation demonstrates activity, 







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 6 


Component Requirement 


implementation, and continued compliance with the strategy (e.g., nutrient 


management plan).  


• Voluntary Structure or Best Practice  


The structure is designed, installed, and accepted by the Township in 


accordance with the technical standards required at the time of 


development and installation.  Other standards may be approved at the 


discretion of the Township if they meet the treatment requirements of the 


Township’s Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permit.  The 


practice meets current standards as implemented in the Commonwealth 


and recognized by professional organizations such as national standards 


for Golf Course Superintendents Association or USDA Conservation 


Stewardship Programs.  


Maintenance 
Agreement - 
Structures 


• Structure must be functioning as designed. 


• A structure must be subject to a properly executed maintenance 


agreement with the Township.  


• As in the case of the Post Construction facilities, for a voluntarily 


implemented structure, the maintenance agreement must be for at least a 


20-year period from the date the structure becomes operational unless a 


different amount of time is agreed to in writing by the Township.  When 


the agreement expires, it may be renewed or allowed to lapse, the latter of 


which will result in the credit being discontinued. 


• As a condition for a new or renewed credit, the Township may require an 


existing maintenance agreement to be updated to meet current standards 


for maintenance and inspection. 


Function or 
Practice 
Implementation 
Verification 


• A structure must be functioning as designed.   


o This requirement is satisfied if the structure has previously been 


accepted by the Township, has passed its most recent inspection, and is 


compliant with any reporting requirements contained in the 


maintenance agreement. 


o If the above conditions have not been met, this requirement is satisfied 


if a professional engineer or other professional recognized by the 


Township certifies that the structure is operating as designed.   


o If the structure fails a Township inspection, the Township will revoke the 


credit if corrective actions are not taken within the time specified by the 


Township.   


• Practice implementation must be verified by submittal of a status report to 


the Township that provides documentation of action taken.  This is 


required after the first year the credit was granted and every three years 


thereafter.  


 


 







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 7 


Credit Amount Table for Low Impact Structures and Practices 


 


Required versus Voluntary Design Standard Credit 


 


Green 


Stormwater 


Infrastructure 


(Facility or 


Practice) 


BMP Enhanced 


Pollutant Control and 


Riparian Buffers 


Meets design criteria at the time of 


installation exceeds minimum 


standards by 15%. 


15% 


BMP Operations and Maintenance 


Plan with inspection records 


provided by property owner.  


Additional credit provided. 


5% 


Record riparian plan with Township 


for operations and maintenance 


and provide documentation on 


buffer length, width, and vegetation 


management. 


30% 


Disconnected 


Impervious Area 


Documentation that provides the 


ration of impervious area to total 


lot area and documents boundary 


of area.  


5% 


Voluntary Installation of Best 


Management Practices 


Documentation based on criteria 


above for structure or practice that 


demonstrates the facility or practice 


was not mandated by regulatory 


agencies or the Township. 


5% 


 


  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 8 


Credit Eligibility and Amount Table for Agricultural Business Operations 


Agricultural Business Operations provide a unique opportunity to consider credits for compliance with 


state or federal mandates for erosion and sediment control, manure management, and/or stream 


buffer plantings that contribute directly to the protection or improvement of water quality to receiving 


streams within the Township.  These credits apply ONLY to properties that are working farms within 


the Township.   


 
Agri-Business  Performance Standard       Credit 


Agriculture Business 


Operations 


Compliance with state and/or federal mandates for 


erosion and sediment controls.  Compliance with 


state and/or federal manure management plans. 


Current plans are in place and approved, as 


appropriate, by the Centre County Conservation 


District (CCCD).  Documentation provided to the 


Township of approved plans and resubmitted every 


three years. If the agricultural operation is no longer 


on-going, the credit will be revoked. 


15% 


 Stream buffer plantings or other BMPs to provide 


water quality treatment. Minimum 35’ buffer on 


streams up to 150’ buffer dedicated, managed and 


protected. 


Water quality BMPs, reviewed by CCCD and 


submitted to the Township for review at time of 


credit application.  


20% to 40%  


 
  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 9 


Credit Eligibility and Amount Table for Public Engagement and Education 
Activities 


These credits are applied ONLY for fees charged on properties owned by schools (public and private, 


K-12), non-profits, businesses.  The events should be routinely held or conducted, are valid for a three-


year period, and must be renewed by September 30 in the third year of the award.  These are 


community-based activities that support the Township’s compliance with the water quality MS4 


permit.  


 
Activity  Performance Standard       Credit 


Community 


Engagement in Water 


Quality Protection 


Provide opportunity for the entire Township to 


participate in stream clean-up, rain barrel workshop, 


best practices for reducing negative impacts on 


receiving waters.  Achieve pre-defined measure of 


success (miles cleaned, lbs. removed, number of 


participants, number of training sessions) 


15% 


Educational Activities Coordinating with Township for educational content 


that is age-appropriate and no less than in a 4-week 


module  for K-12 science, social studies, or other 


relevant course, with specific messages to target 


Township goals for education as defined within the 


MS4 permit.  


20% to 40%  


  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 10 


 


Common Questions 


• Does the credit apply to the entire property?  For structural facilities (Post 


Construction and Green Infrastructure) the credit only applies to the impervious area draining to 


the structure, not the entire property. 


• Can I take credit for impervious area from another property?  Yes, but only if the 


area is not subsequently treated by a structure on the contributing property.  However, in no case 


can the credit taken by a property owner exceed 40% of the total stormwater utility fee for the 


property. 


• What about structures that are maintained by a homeowner’s association?  


These structures are subject to specific procedures and are addressed later in this manual (see 


page 9). 


• How do I know the design standard for my structure?  The Township will assign the design 


standard based on when the development was reviewed and approved, which aligns with the 


Township stormwater requirements at that time. 


• What if my structure exceeded the design standard in place at the time of development?  


Most structures were designed to meet the overall requirements for the property at the time of 


development.  The Township will grant an additional 5% credit as stated in the summary table on 


Page 5 for those that exceed more than 20% over the design standard requirement.  


• Why can’t I get 100% credit on my stormwater bill?  The Township’s stormwater program is 


designed to be comprehensive and includes public services such as rehabilitation and replacement 


of the storm drainage system, and regulatory compliance.  All properties receive a benefit from the 


overall program and therefore contribute to the funding needed for stormwater management.  


• If I build a structure using Township cost-share funds, does that affect my credit?  Yes.  


Under the Partnership Program a credit will be reduced by the percent of public funds used to 


design and install (or retrofit) the structure.  The reduction applies for the expected functional life-


time of the structure (20 years unless otherwise provided by the Township). 


  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 11 


 


 


 


Post Construction and Green Stormwater 
Structures serving homeowner 
associations. 
A stormwater management structure may be operated and maintained by a homeowner 
association (HOA) on behalf of its members.  In these cases, the credit applicant is the 
association, not the individual property owners.  This is because some properties that belong 
to the association pay for maintenance of the structure but may not actually drain to the structure.  
Conversely, some properties that drain to the structure may not belong to the association. 


HOAs have two options and should contact the Township’s Engineer for more information 


prior to submitting a credit application. 


Separate Billing and Consolidated Credit 


The HOA and individual property owners will be billed separately for their impervious area.  


However, credit for the stormwater structure(s) is analyzed as if the HOA was a single property.  


When submitting an application, the association enters the total impervious area within the 


association boundary draining to the structure.  The resulting credit is provided to the association.  


If the amount of the HOA’s utility bill is less than the credit, the HOA will receive a check from the 


Township.  It is then up to the association, on behalf of its members, to determine how to 


distribute the credit among property owners (direct payment, reduction in HOA fees, deposit into 


a structure maintenance fund, etc.).  


  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 12 


 


How and when do I apply? 
A Credit Application Form must be submitted to the Township by the operator of the structure, or 


his/her legal agent, and approved by the Township’s Engineering Division to receive credit no 


later than September 30 for the following fiscal year user fees.  Separate forms may be needed 


when there are multiple structures that are eligible for different credit levels.  Once an application 


is approved, it will be applied to the next full billing period.  Credits are not retroactively applied to 


a previous billing period. 


 


Credit Application Checklist 


Documentation Description 


Credit Application 


Form 


This form is located under Forms at the end of this manual. 


Structure 


Certification Form 


This form is required ONLY if the structure has not been approved by 


the Township and accepted into the Township’s inspection program.  


The form is completed under the authority of a professional engineer 


or other qualified professional.  The form must include certification 


that the structure if functioning as originally designed. 


The following must be submitted on request if not on-file with the Township: 


Drainage Area Map Provide a to-scale map showing property lines, impervious areas, 


stormwater drainage area boundaries, and the total impervious cover 


draining to the structure(s). 


Structure Design 


Plan/As-Built 


Drawing 


Provide the design plan and as-built drawing for the structure(s). 


Maintenance 


Agreement 


Provide a copy of the agreement that allows the Township access to 


the site and establishes enforceable maintenance and reporting 


requirements.  An updated maintenance agreement may be required 


as a condition of receiving credit. 


 


  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits Page 13 


Do I need to re-apply for credit? 
At the discretion of the Township, credit will continue to renew on an annual basis provided that 


the operator complies with all requirements of the maintenance agreement.  The Township 


reserves the right to change the criteria for receiving credit or require additional information for 


the operator of the structure to continue receiving credit. 


The Township will periodically inspect  properties  to verify functionality of the structures or best 


practices.  If the inspection results in a determination of non-compliance or performance with the 


terms of the credit, the property owner will be provided time to make corrections/improvements.  If 


such deficiencies are not corrected, the credit will be revoked. 







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits and Incentives Credit Application Form 


Credit Application Form Structures and Buffers 


FILL OUT THIS FORM FOR EACH STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE IF 


THERE ARE MULTIPLE STRUCTURES ON A PROPERTY 


 


Applicant Name:   Date:     


Property Information: 


Owner  


Street  


Township, State, ZIP Code  


Property Type Choose an item. 


Mailing Address: (if different from property address) 


Street  


Township, State, ZIP Code  


 


Email Address:  


Phone Number:  


 


Homeowner Association Information: 


Is the structure operated by a homeowner association? 


☐   Yes ☐   No 


 


Facility/Buffer Information: 


Leave blank if information is unknown. 


 Facility, Buffer or Practice Type


  


Year of Installation  


If buffer, width & length in feet:  W ____________    L ___________________ 


If buffer, name stream protected:   _____________________________________ 







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits and Incentives Credit Application Form 


Was this facility/buffer constructed as a condition of development?  Yes ☐     No ☐ 


If structure was a condition of development, was the facility designed to control new 
impervious cover, existing impervious cover, or a combination of both? 


 New Impervious Cover ☐ 


 Existing Impervious Cover ☐ 


 Both New and Existing Impervious Cover ☐ 


Impervious Area Treated: 


New Impervious Area Treated  SF 


Existing Impervious Area Treated  SF 


Total Impervious Area Treated  SF 


 


Additional Information: 


Please include additional information if necessary either in the box below or as a separate 
attachment: 


 


 


The following supporting documentation may be required if it is not already on-file 
with the Township.  Township staff will contact the applicant if the information is 
needed. 


• Drainage Area Map – A to-scale map showing property lines, impervious areas, 


stormwater drainage area boundaries, and the total impervious cover draining to the 


structure(s).  


• Structure Design Plan/As-Built Drawing – A design plan and as-built drawing for 


the structure(s). 


• Maintenance Agreement – A copy of the agreement that allows the Township 


access to the site and establishes enforceable maintenance and reporting 


requirements. An updated maintenance agreement may be required as a condition 


of receiving credit.  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits and Incentives Credit Application Form 


Certification and Inspection Agreement 


 


☐ I am the legal operator or I am duly authorized to act on behalf of the legal operator, I 


have reviewed the information contained in this application and the supporting 
documentation, and to the best of my knowledge believe that it is true and accurate.   


☐ I commit to maintaining the stormwater management structure in good working 


condition.  


☐ I authorize the Township or its representative to enter the site for the sole purpose of 


visually inspecting the stormwater management structure. 


☐ I understand that if an inspection by the Township indicates that the structure is not 


properly maintained, that the structure will no longer be eligible for credit if deficiencies 
are not corrected within the timeframe provided by Township staff. 


 


Name/Title:   


 


Signature ________________________________ Date ___________________________  


 


 


Return this form and supporting documentation to: 


Ferguson Township 


 


  







 


 Township of Ferguson  Stormwater Utility Credits and Incentives Credit Application Form 


Credit Application Form Non-Structural/Buffers 


FILL OUT THIS FORM FOR EACH STORMWATER PRACTICE (NUTRIENT 


MANAGEMENT PLAN, DISCONNECTED IMPERVIOUS AREA, INFILTRATION 


PRACTICE/GROUNDWATER RECHARGE) IF THERE ARE MULTIPLE 


ACTIVITIES/PRACTICES ON A PROPERTY. 


 


Applicant Name:   Date:     


Property Information: 


Owner  


Street  


Township, State, ZIP Code  


Property Type Choose an item. 


Mailing Address: (if different from property address) 


Street  


Township, State, ZIP Code  


 


Email Address:  


Phone Number:  


Information: 


Please include detailed information if necessary either in the box below or as a separate 
attachment to describe the activity or practice. Identify the credit applied for on this property. 


 


 


  







 


 


Structure Certification Form 
FILL OUT THIS FORM ONLY IF THE STRUCTURE HAS NOT ALREADY BEEN 


ACCEPTED INTO THE TOWNSHIP’S INSPECTION SYSTEM 


 


Applicant Name:   Date:     


Property Information: 


Owner  


Street  


Township, State, ZIP Code  


Property Type Choose an item. 


 


Structure Type:  


Year Built:  


Design Standard:  


Impervious Area Treated (SF):  


 


General Condition: Yes No N/A 


Is the primary outfall pipe/ ditch clear and functioning?    


Are the inflow pipes/ ditches clear and functioning?    


Is the water quality pool at the correct height (if present)?    


Are water quality pool control weirs, pipes, etc. working properly?    


Are emergency overflow devices clear and functional (if present)?    


Is the structure clear of sediment?    


Is the structure clear of trash?    


Are embankments free of erosion, woody vegetation (unless called for 
in the design), animal burrows, or signs of deterioration? 


   


Is vegetation being managed in a manner appropriate to the facility?    


 







 


 


Certification  


This certification must be made by or under the guidance of a licensed professional 


engineer, landscape architect, or other professional recognized by the Township to make 


this certification. 


☐ Based on a visual inspection of the above facility conducted on   


I certify that the structure is currently functioning as designed. 


☐ I certify that the total impervious area served by the structure is true and accurate. 


 


Attach documentation of the structure inspection, including photographs. 


 


Name:   


Qualification:   


Address of Inspector:   


Email:  


Phone:  


 


 


Signature ________________________________ Date ___________________________  


 


 


Return this form and supporting documentation to: 


Ferguson Township 


 


 


 








Brad E. Wade, PE
on behalf of David Modricker


Contract: 2018-PWGG
Fund: 30.409.750


Construction Manager:


$29,188.75


11/03/20



fnorris

Highlight



fnorris

Highlight



fnorris

Highlight







































































































Object List  ‐ Page 1 of 2


 System: Ferguson Township


 Device: 2001  Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:27:27


Name Value Unit Object


1 FTPW.BLD.OA.T 0.0 °F 2001AI1


2 FTPW.BLD.OA.H 0.0 2001AI2


3 FTPW.HW.P1.S.A 0.0 2001AI3


4 FTPW.HW.P2.S.A 0.0 2001AI4


5 FTPW.HWS.T 0.0 2001AI6


6 FTPW.HWR.T 0.0 2001AI7


7 FTPW.BLR1.SP.AO 0.0 % 2001AO3


8 FTPW.BLR2.SP.AO 0.0 % 2001AO4


9 FTPW.TOT.HTG.REQ 0.0 2001AV3


10 FTPW.TOT.HTG.DMD 0.0 2001AV4


11 FTPW.CFG.HTG.TRIP 0.5 2001AV5


12 FTPW.CFG.HTG.OAT.E 65.0 °F 2001AV7


13 FTPW.CFG.FRZ.OAT.E 38.0 °F 2001AV8


14 FTPW.CFG.BLR.MIN.OFF 00:05:00 Time 2001AV10


15 FTPW.HTG.SP 0.0 °F 2001AV12


16 FTPW.CFG.HTG.OA.LO 0.0 °F 2001AV13


17 FTPW.CFG.HTG.OA.HI 65.0 °F 2001AV14


18 FTPW.CFG.HTG.SP.MIN 70.0 °F 2001AV15


19 FTPW.CFG.HTG.SP.MAX 100.0 °F 2001AV16


20 FTPW.CFG.HTG.DIFF 10.0 °F 2001AV17


21 FTPW.CFG.#.BLRS 2.0 2001AV19


22 FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD 1.0 2001AV20


23 FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LAG 2.0 2001AV21


24 FTPW.BLR1.RUNTIME 0.0 Hours 2001AV28


25 FTPW.BLR2.RUNTIME 0.0 Hours 2001AV29


26 FTPW.CFG.BLR.LAG.ON.TIME 00:30:00 Time 2001AV30


27 FTPW.CFG.BLR.LAG.OFF.TIM 00:10:00 Time 2001AV31


28 FTPW.CFG.LL.DAILY.ROT.TIM 07:00:00 Time 2001AV33


29 FTPW.CFG.PUMP.HF.TIME 00:00:20 Time 2001AV34


30 FTPW.CFG.LL.MONTHLY.ROT 15.0 2001AV36


31 FTPW.CFG.BLR.RUN.TRIP 7200.0 Hours 2001AV37


32 FTPW.#.OF.DEVICES 2.0 2001AV42


33 FTPW.CFG.BLR.OFF.DLY 00:04:00 Time 2001AV52


34 FTPW.HW.ESTOP Normal 2001BI5


35 FTPW.BLR1.C Off 2001BO1


36 FTPW.BLR2.C Off 2001BO2


37 FTPW.HW.P1.C Off 2001BO5


38 FTPW.HW.P2.C Off 2001BO6


39 FTPW.HTG.ON Off 2001BV1


40 FTPW.CFG.BLR.ROT.C No 2001BV23


41 FTPW.BLR.ROT.E No 2001BV24


42 FTPW.BLR.LAG.E No 2001BV25


43 FTPW.BLR1.FAIL No 2001BV26


44 FTPW.BLR2.FAIL No 2001BV27


45 FTPW.HW.P1.S Off 2001BV39


46 FTPW.HW.P2.S Off 2001BV40


47 FTPW.HW.P1.HAND Normal 2001BV44


48 FTPW.HW.P1.FAIL Normal 2001BV45


49 FTPW.HW.P1.ALARM Normal 2001BV46


50 FTPW.HW.P2.HAND Normal 2001BV48


51 FTPW.HW.P2.FAIL Normal 2001BV49


52 FTPW.HW.P2.ALARM Normal 2001BV50


53 FTPW.HWS.ALARM Normal 2001BV54


54 2001DEV2001


55 NC_0 2001NOT‐CLS0


56 NC_1 2001NOT‐CLS1


57 NC_65 2001NOT‐CLS65


58 FTPW.ALARMS.PRG 2001PRG1


59 FTPW.BCAST.PRG 2001PRG2


60 FTPW.HW.SP.EN.CTRL.PRG 2001PRG3


61 FTPW.BLR.LL.PRG 2001PRG4


62 FTPW.HW.P1.CTRL.PRG 2001PRG5


63 FTPW.BLR1.CTRL.PRG 2001PRG6


64 FTPW.HW.P2.CTRL.PRG 2001PRG7


65 FTPW.BLR2.CTRL.PRG 2001PRG8


66 FTPW.CFG.BLR.LL.MODE 1 2001MV22


67 FTPW.CFG.LL.WEEKLY.ROT.D 1 2001MV35


68 FTPW.OA.MTL 2001MTL1


69 FTPW.HW.SYS.MTL 2001MTL2


70 HUMIDITY 2001TBL1







Object List  ‐ Page 2 of 2


 System: Ferguson Township


 Device: 2001  Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:27:27


Name Value Unit Object


71 AMPS 2001TBL2


72 FTPW.HTG.REQ.ARR 2001AY1


73 FTPW.HW.ESTOP‐RTL 2001BI5:33


74 FTPW.BLR1.C‐RTL 2001BO1:33


75 FTPW.BLR2.C‐RTL 2001BO2:33


76 FTPW.HW.P1.C‐RTL 2001BO5:33


77 FTPW.HW.P2.C‐RTL 2001BO6:33


78 FTPW.HTG.ON‐RTL 2001BV1:33


79 FTPW.CFG.BLR.ROT.C‐RTL 2001BV23:33


80 FTPW.BLR.ROT.E‐RTL 2001BV24:33


81 FTPW.BLR.LAG.E‐RTL 2001BV25:33


82 FTPW.BLR1.FAIL‐RTL 2001BV26:33


83 FTPW.BLR2.FAIL‐RTL 2001BV27:33


84 FTPW.HW.P1.S‐RTL 2001BV39:33


85 FTPW.HW.P2.S‐RTL 2001BV40:33


86 FTPW.HW.P1.HAND‐RTL 2001BV44:33


87 FTPW.HW.P1.FAIL‐RTL 2001BV45:33


88 FTPW.HW.P1.ALARM‐RTL 2001BV46:33


89 FTPW.HW.P2.HAND‐RTL 2001BV48:33


90 FTPW.HW.P2.FAIL‐RTL 2001BV49:33


91 FTPW.HW.P2.ALARM‐RTL 2001BV50:33


92 FTPW.HWS.ALARM‐RTL 2001BV54:33







Control‐BASIC Program #4 FTPW.BLR.LL.PRG  
System: Ferguson Township Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:28:34
Device:2001 


10 REM BOILER LEAD‐LAG CTRL PRG, REV 1 , DJE/KRT/MLB/CFM 1/15/20  


20 REM CHECKS IF OPERATOR MANUALLY COMMANDED DEVICE LEAD CHANGE 
30 IF FTPW.CFG.BLR.ROT.C THEN START FTPW.BLR.ROT.E , STOP FTPW.CFG.BLR.ROT.C , GOTO 150
    
40 ON FTPW.CFG.BLR.LL.MODE GOTO 50 , 80 , 100 , 120


50 REM DAILY ROTATION 
60 IF+ TIME = FTPW.CFG.LL.DAILY.ROT.TIME THEN START FTPW.BLR.ROT.E : GOTO 150
    
70 REM WEEKLY ROTATION 
80 A = FTPW.CFG.LL.WEEKLY.ROT.DAY ‐ 1 : REM CONVERTING ROTATION DAY TO DAY OF WEEK     
90 IF+ DOW = A AND TIME = FTPW.CFG.LL.DAILY.ROT.TIME THEN START FTPW.BLR.ROT.E : GOTO 150
    
100 REM MONTHLY ROTATION 
110 IF+ DOM = FTPW.CFG.LL.MONTHLY.ROT.DAY AND TIME = FTPW.CFG.LL.DAILY.ROT.TIME THEN START FTPW.BLR.ROT.E : GOTO 150
    
120 REM RUNTIME   
130 IF FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD = 1 AND FTPW.BLR1.RUNTIME > FTPW.CFG.BLR.RUN.TRIP THEN START FTPW.BLR.ROT.E , GOTO 150 ELSE GOTO 140
140 IF FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD = 2 AND FTPW.BLR2.RUNTIME > FTPW.CFG.BLR.RUN.TRIP THEN START FTPW.BLR.ROT.E , GOTO 150 ELSE GOTO 210
    
150 IF FTPW.BLR.ROT.E THEN STOP FTPW.BLR.ROT.E , GOTO 160 ELSE GOTO 210
    
160 REM CHANGE LEAD DEVICE    
170 FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD = FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD + 1
180 IF FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD > FTPW.CFG.#.BLRS THEN FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD = 1
190 FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LAG = FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LAG + 1
200 IF FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LAG > FTPW.CFG.#.BLRS THEN FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LAG = 1
    
210 REM LAG CTRL    
220 IF FTPW.HWS.T < FTPW.HTG.SP ‐ FTPW.CFG.HTG.DIFF THEN START A
230 IF+ TIME‐ON( A ) > FTPW.CFG.BLR.LAG.ON.TIME THEN START FTPW.BLR.LAG.E
240 IF FTPW.HWS.T > FTPW.HTG.SP ‐ FTPW.CFG.HTG.DIFF / 2 THEN STOP A
250 IF TIME‐OFF( A ) > FTPW.CFG.BLR.LAG.OFF.TIME THEN STOP FTPW.BLR.LAG.E
    
260 IF INTERVAL( 0:01:00 ) THEN GOTO 270 ELSE GOTO 300
270 REM ADDING EACH BOILERS RUNTIME  
280 IF FTPW.BLR1.C THEN W = W + 1
290 IF FTPW.BLR2.C THEN Z = Z + 1
300 FTPW.BLR1.RUNTIME = W * 1.667 / 100
310 IF FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD = 1 THEN Z = 0
320 FTPW.BLR2.RUNTIME = Z * 1.667 / 100
330 IF FTPW.CFG.BLR.IN.LEAD = 2 THEN W = 0


RC-Studio Version  (Simulator)







Object List  ‐ Page 1 of 2


 System: Ferguson Township


 Device: 2002 FTPW Manifold 1 Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:26:35


Name Value Unit Object


1 FTPW.HW.P3.S.A 0.0 2002AI1


2 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.HWS.T 0.0 2002AI2


3 FTPW.FLD.STOR.120.SLAB.T 0.0 2002AI3


4 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.SLAB.T 0.0 2002AI4


5 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.VLV 0.0 % 2002AO2


6 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.BCASTID 6.0 2002AV1


7 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.NET.OAT 0.0 °F 2002AV2


8 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.NET.OAH 0.0 %RH 2002AV3


9 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.NET.OAE 0.0 2002AV4


10 FTPW.120.RM.T 0.0 °F 2002AV6


11 FTPW.120.RM.SP.ADJ 0.0 °F 2002AV7


12 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.RM.T 0.0 °F 2002AV11


13 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.RM.SP.ADJ 0.0 °F 2002AV12


14 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.ZONE.CO 0.0 2002AV15


15 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.AVG.RM.T 0.0 °F 2002AV16


16 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.AVG.RM.S 0.0 °F 2002AV17


17 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.RM.EFF.S 0.0 °F 2002AV18


18 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.RM.EFF.S 0.0 °F 2002AV19


19 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.RM.DEV 0.0 °F 2002AV20


20 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 70.0 °F 2002AV21


21 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 2.0 °F 2002AV22


22 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 55.0 °F 2002AV23


23 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 80.0 °F 2002AV24


24 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 2.0 °F 2002AV25


25 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 1.0 °F 2002AV26


26 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.OCC. 01:00:00 Time 2002AV27


27 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 85.0 °F 2002AV30


28 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 55.0 °F 2002AV31


29 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OST.CLG. 5.0 2002AV46


30 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OST.HTG. 5.0 2002AV47


31 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OST.MIN 0.0 Min. 2002AV48


32 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.OST. 240.0 Min. 2002AV49


33 FTPW.NET.HW.SP 0.0 °F 2002AV57


34 FTPW.NET.HW.SP.MIN 0.0 °F 2002AV58


35 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.HTG.REQ 0.0 2002AV59


36 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.SLAB.T.SP 0.0 °F 2002AV61


37 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.SLAB.T.M 0.0 °F 2002AV62


38 FTPW.HW.P3.C Off 2002BO1


39 FTPW.120.OCC.OVR Off 2002BV8


40 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.OCC.OVR Off 2002BV13


41 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S Yes 2002BV28


42 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.SCHED.NE Unoccupied 2002BV36


43 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.SCHED.LO Unoccupied 2002BV37


44 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.USE.SCHE No 2002BV38


45 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OCC.STAT Unoccupied 2002BV40


46 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.BYP.STAT Off 2002BV41


47 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.STBY.STAT Off 2002BV42


48 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.MOTION. Off 2002BV43


49 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OST.ON No 2002BV45


50 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OST.OVER No 2002BV50


51 FTPW.HW.P3.S Off 2002BV52


52 FTPW.HW.P3.HAND Normal 2002BV53


53 FTPW.HW.P3.FAIL Normal 2002BV54


54 FTPW.HW.P3.ALARM Normal 2002BV55


55 FTPW.120.RM.T.ALARM Normal 2002BV64


56 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.RM.T.ALAR Normal 2002BV65


57 FTPW.FLD.STOR.120.SLAB.T.A Normal 2002BV66


58 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.SLAB.T.ALA Normal 2002BV67


59 FTPW Manifold 1 2002DEV2002


60 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.VLV.LOOP 0.00 % 2002LOOP1


61 NC_0 2002NOT‐CLS0


62 NC_1 2002NOT‐CLS1


63 NC_65 2002NOT‐CLS65


64 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.ALARMS.P 2002PRG1


65 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.BCAST.PR 2002PRG2


66 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.STPT.COL 2002PRG3


67 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OCC.MOD 2002PRG4


68 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OST.PRG 2002PRG5


69 FTPW.HW.P3.CTRL.PRG 2002PRG6


70 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.VLV.CTRL 2002PRG7







Object List  ‐ Page 2 of 2


 System: Ferguson Township


 Device: 2002 FTPW Manifold 1 Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:26:36


Name Value Unit Object


71 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.GRAPHICS 2002PRG8


72 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.SCHED Off 2002SCHED1


73 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OCC.MOD 1 2002MV33


74 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.HVAC.MO 1 2002MV34


75 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.GRAPHIC. 2002MTL1


76 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.UNIT.MTL 2002MTL2


77 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.UNIT.MTL 2002MTL3


78 Sensor # 1 2002SS1


79 Sensor # 2 2002SS2


80 AMPS 2002TBL1


81 FTPW.HW.P3.C‐RTL 2002BO1:33


82 FTPW.120.OCC.OVR‐RTL 2002BV8:33


83 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.OCC.OVR‐R 2002BV13:33


84 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.CFG.RM.S 2002BV28:33


85 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.SCHED.NE 2002BV36:33


86 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.SCHED.LO 2002BV37:33


87 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.USE.SCHE 2002BV38:33


88 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OCC.STAT 2002BV40:33


89 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.BYP.STAT 2002BV41:33


90 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.STBY.STAT 2002BV42:33


91 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.MOTION. 2002BV43:33


92 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OST.ON‐R 2002BV45:33


93 FTPW.MANIFOLD1.OST.OVER 2002BV50:33


94 FTPW.HW.P3.S‐RTL 2002BV52:33


95 FTPW.HW.P3.HAND‐RTL 2002BV53:33


96 FTPW.HW.P3.FAIL‐RTL 2002BV54:33


97 FTPW.HW.P3.ALARM‐RTL 2002BV55:33


98 FTPW.120.RM.T.ALARM‐RTL 2002BV64:33


99 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.RM.T.ALAR 2002BV65:33


100 FTPW.FLD.STOR.120.SLAB.T.A 2002BV66:33


101 FTPW.FLEX.BAYS.SLAB.T.ALA 2002BV67:33







Control‐BASIC Program #4 FTPW.CV125.FLO.CTRL.PRG  
System: Ferguson Township Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:29:19
Device:2012 FTPW Wash Equip. 125 (CV‐125)


10 REM VAV TERMINAL UNIT STANDARD APPLICATION   
20 REM Motor control performed by firmware.  This program provides automa c and manual airflow setpoint and damper posi on commands  


30 IF FTPW.CV125.NET.GAS.ALRM.WARNG THEN GOTO 540
40 IF TIME‐OFF( FTPW.CV125.NET.GAS.ALRM.WARNG ) < 0:10:00 THEN GOTO 540
    
50 REM CLOSE DAMPER WHEN EF‐125 IS COMMANDED ON
60 IF {2015}FTPW.EF125.C THEN GOTO 510
    
70 REM Determine temperature control loop ac on based upon mode 
80 REM 1 ‐ Auto / 2 ‐ Min Flow / 3 ‐ Max Flow / 4 ‐ Manual Setpoint / 5 ‐ Flow Setpoint % / 6 ‐ Manual Posi on / 7 ‐ Close / 8 ‐ Open  
90 IF FTPW.CV125.MAN.FLO.DMPR.CTRL.OVR > 5 THEN GOTO 120
    
100 REM Relinquish manual damper commands for automa c motor control  
110 SET‐PRIORITY 9 : RELINQUISH FTPW.CV125.DMP : SET‐PRIORITY 10


120 REM Determine effec ve airflow setpoint based upon automa c opera on or manual defini on  
130 REM 1 ‐ Auto / 2 ‐ Min Flow / 3 ‐ Max Flow / 4 ‐ Manual Setpoint / 5 ‐ Flow Setpoint % / 6 ‐ Manual Posi on / 7 ‐ Close / 8 ‐ Open  
140 ON FTPW.CV125.MAN.FLO.DMPR.CTRL.OVR GOTO 150 , 390 , 410 , 430 , 450 , 470 , 510 , 540


150 REM **AUTOMATIC FLOW SETPOINT DEFINITION   
160 REM Automa cally determine airflow setpoint for normal opera on based upon occupancy mode  
170 REM 1 ‐ Occupied / 2 ‐ Bypass / 3 ‐ Standby / 4 ‐ Unoccupied / 5 ‐ NSB / 6 ‐ NSF  
180 ON FTPW.CV125.OCC.MODE GOTO 190 , 190 , 300 , 320 , 340 , 360


190 REM Determine normal occupied flow setpoint based upon temperature control loop  
200 REM 1 ‐ Ven la on / 2 ‐ Cool / 3 ‐ Reheat / 4 ‐ Heat / 5 ‐ Shut Down  
210 ON FTPW.CV125.HVAC.MODE GOTO 220 , 240 , 260 , 260 , 320


220 REM VENTILATION MODE  
230 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.VENT.SP : END


240 REM COOLING MODE  
250 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.MAX.CLG.SP : END


260 REM HEATING MODE  
270 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.MAX.HTG.SP : END
280 REM END OF TEMPERATURE MODE SELECTION  


290 REM **CONTINUE WITH FLOW SETPOINT DEFINITIONS   
300 REM Assign Standby flow setpoint  
310 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.VENT.SP : END


320 REM Assign Unoccupied flow setpoint  
330 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.UNOCC.SP : END


340 REM Assign NSB flow setpoint  
350 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.MAX.HTG.SP : END


360 REM Assign NSF flow setpoint  
370 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.MAX.CLG.SP : END


380 REM **MANUAL FLOW SETPOINT/DAMPER CONTROL   
390 REM Assign airflow setpoint to effec ve minimum flow setpoint  
400 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.MIN.CLG.SP : END


410 REM Assign airflow setpoint to effec ve Maximum flow setpoint  
420 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.MAX.CLG.SP : END


430 REM Manually assign airflow setpoint  
440 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = FTPW.CV125.MAN.FLO.SP.OVR : END


450 REM Manually assign percentage of airflow setpoint (e.g., 50% of the range between minimum and maximum airflow)  
460 FTPW.CV125.FLO.SP = SLIDE( FTPW.CV125.MAN.FLO.PCT.OVR , 0 , 100 , FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.MIN.CLG.SP , FTPW.CV125.CFG.FLO.MAX.CLG.SP ) :
END


470 REM Manually assign damper posi on  
480 SET‐PRIORITY 9
490 IF FTPW.CV125.DMP.POS = FTPW.CV125.MAN.DMPR.POS.OVR THEN IDLE FTPW.CV125.DMP , GOTO 570
500 IF FTPW.CV125.DMP.POS > FTPW.CV125.MAN.DMPR.POS.OVR THEN CLOSE FTPW.CV125.DMP ELSE OPEN FTPW.CV125.DMP : GOTO 570
    
510 REM Manually close damper  
520 SET‐PRIORITY 9
530 IF FTPW.CV125.DMP.POS < 50 AND FTPW.CV125.DMP@END THEN IDLE FTPW.CV125.DMP ELSE CLOSE FTPW.CV125.DMP : GOTO 570


RC-Studio Version  (Simulator)







Control‐BASIC Program #4 FTPW.CV125.FLO.CTRL.PRG  
System: Ferguson Township Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:29:19
Device:2012 FTPW Wash Equip. 125 (CV‐125)


    
540 REM Manually open damper  
550 SET‐PRIORITY 9
560 IF FTPW.CV125.DMP.POS > 50 AND FTPW.CV125.DMP@END THEN IDLE FTPW.CV125.DMP ELSE OPEN FTPW.CV125.DMP
570 SET‐PRIORITY 10
580 END


RC-Studio Version  (Simulator)







Object List  ‐ Page 1 of 1


 System: Ferguson Township


 Device: 2014 FTPW Flex Bay 117 (VAV‐B1) Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:25:45


Name Value Unit Object


1 FTPW.VAVB1.VP 0.0000 WC 2014AI4


2 FTPW.VAVB1.DMP.POS 0.0 % 2014AI5


3 FTPW.VAVB1.DIAM 10.0 inch 2014AV1


4 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO.CAL 0.0 CFM 2014AV2


5 FTPW.VAVB1.CAL.K 0.6 2014AV3


6 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO 0.0 CFM 2014AV4


7 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO.SP 0.0 CFM 2014AV5


8 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO.DB 0.0 CFM 2014AV7


9 FTPW.VAVB1.CFG.FLO.MIN.O 1360.0 CFM 2014AV9


10 FTPW.VAVB1.CFG.FLO.MAX.O 2000.0 CFM 2014AV10


11 FTPW.VAVB1.CFG.FLO.UNOC 25.0 CFM 2014AV11


12 FTPW.VAVB1.BCASTID 5.0 2014AV13


13 FTPW.VAVB1.ZONE.COLOR 0.0 2014AV14


14 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.OAT 0.0 °F 2014AV15


15 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.OAH 0.0 %RH 2014AV16


16 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.OAE 0.0 2014AV17


17 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.SA.T 0.0 °F 2014AV19


18 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.DSP 0.0 WC 2014AV20


19 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.SF.SPD 0.0 % 2014AV21


20 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.DSP.SP 0.0 WC 2014AV22


21 FTPW.VAVB1.MAN.FLO.PCT.O 50.0 % 2014AV28


22 FTPW.VAVB1.MAN.FLO.SP.O 400.0 CFM 2014AV29


23 FTPW.VAVB1.MAN.DMPR.PO 50.0 % 2014AV30


24 FTPW.VAVB1.DMP@END No 2014BI6


25 FTPW.VAVB1.CW.CLS No 2014BO8


26 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO.CTRL No 2014BV6


27 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.GAS.ALRM Normal 2014BV33


28 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO.ALARM Normal 2014BV35


29 FTPW Flex Bay 117 (VAV‐B1) 2014DEV2014


30 FTPW.VAVB1.ERU2.DSP.LOO 0.00 % 2014LOOP1


31 FTPW.VAVB1.DMP Idle 2014MO7


32 System 2014NOT‐CLS0


33 General 2014NOT‐CLS1


34 Trend 2014NOT‐CLS65


35 FTPW.VAVB1.ALARMS.PRG 2014PRG1


36 FTPW.VAVB1.BCAST.PRG 2014PRG2


37 FTPW.VAVB1.OCC.MODE.PRG 2014PRG3


38 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO.CTRL.PRG 2014PRG4


39 FTPW.VAVB1.GRAPHICS.PRG 2014PRG5


40 FTPW.VAVB1.OCC.MODE 1 2014MV24


41 FTPW.VAVB1.HVAC.MODE 1 2014MV25


42 FTPW.VAVB1.MAN.FLO.DMP 1 2014MV27


43 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.OCC.MOD 1 2014MV32


44 2014BI6:33


45 2014BO8:33


46 FTPW.VAVB1.GRAPHIC.MTL 2014MTL1


47 FTPW.VAVB1.UNIT.MTL 2014MTL2


48 Flow Tool 2014SS125


49 FTPW.VAVB1.DMP@END‐RT 2014BI6:33


50 FTPW.VAVB1.CW.CLS‐RTL 2014BO8:33


51 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO.CTRL‐RTL 2014BV6:33


52 FTPW.VAVB1.NET.GAS.ALRM 2014BV33:33


53 FTPW.VAVB1.FLO.ALARM‐RT 2014BV35:33







Control‐BASIC Program #7 FTPW.ERU2.HTG.PRG  
System: Ferguson Township Tue Sep 29 2020, 09:30:13
Device:2017 


10 REM HEATING CONTROL (MODULATION TYPE), REV 1.2, DJE/KRT 3/17/20 
20 REM LOCAL VARIABLES 
30 REM A is the value of the delay ramp for controlling FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG1/2 when hea ng is ready for the first  me 
40 REM B is the value of the DAT limit for controlling FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG1/2 
50 REM C is flagging when FTPW.ERU2.CLG.C = 0 
60 REM D is flagging when FTPW.ERU2.CLG.C stays 0 for a determined  me 
70 REM E is the htg percentage 
80 REM F is flagging the first stage of htg 
90 REM G is flagging the second stage of htg 


100 REM ** SET VALUES TO 0/OFF 
110 STOP FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG1 : STOP FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG2 : STOP FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG3 : STOP FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG4


120 REM ** SAFETIES 
130 IF FTPW.ERU2.NET.OAT > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.OAT.HTG.SP THEN END
140 IF FTPW.ERU2.SF.C AND FTPW.ERU2.SF.S THEN GOTO 150 ELSE END
    
150 REM ** CALC HTG % 
160 A = SLIDE( FTPW.ERU2.SA.T , FTPW.ERU2.CFG.DAT.LLIM ‐ 5 , FTPW.ERU2.CFG.DAT.LLIM ‐ 10 , 0 , 100 )
170 B = SLIDE( FTPW.ERU2.SA.T , FTPW.ERU2.CFG.DAT.HLIM ‐ 5 , FTPW.ERU2.CFG.DAT.HLIM + 10 , 100 , 0 )
180 E = MAX( MIN( B , FTPW.ERU2.DAT.HTG.LOOP ) , A )


190 REM ** STG1  
200 F = SWITCH( F , E , 10 , 25 )
210 IF F AND TIME‐OFF( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG1 ) > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.OFF OR Z THEN START FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG1 , START Z
220 IF NOT F AND TIME‐ON( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG1 ) > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.ON THEN STOP FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG1 , STOP Z
    
230 REM ** STG2  
240 G = SWITCH( G , E , 25 , 50 )
250 IF G AND TIME‐ON( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG1 ) > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.ON AND TIME‐OFF( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG2 ) >
FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.OFF OR Y 
    THEN START FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG2 , START Y
260 IF NOT G AND TIME‐ON( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG2 ) > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.ON THEN STOP FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG2 , STOP Y
    
270 REM ** STG3  
280 H = SWITCH( G , E , 50 , 75 )
290 IF H AND TIME‐ON( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG2 ) > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.ON AND TIME‐OFF( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG3 ) >
FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.OFF OR X 
    THEN START FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG3 , START X
300 IF NOT H AND TIME‐ON( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG3 ) > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.ON THEN STOP FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG3 , STOP X
    
310 REM ** STG4  
320 I = SWITCH( G , E , 75 , 95 )
330 IF I AND TIME‐ON( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG3 ) > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.ON AND TIME‐OFF( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG4 ) >
FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.OFF OR W 
    THEN START FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG4 , START W
340 IF NOT I AND TIME‐ON( FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG4 ) > FTPW.ERU2.CFG.MIN.STG.ON THEN STOP FTPW.ERU2.HTG.STG4 , STOP W


RC-Studio Version  (Simulator)





		graphics samples

		FTPW_Banner

		FTPW_BuildingPhoto

		FTPW_EF_Sum

		FTPW_Equip_Sum

		FTPW_Equip_Sum_vr2

		FTPW_ERU1

		FTPW_ERU2

		FTPW_ERU2_VR2

		FTPW_FCU_Sum1

		FTPW_FCU_Sum2

		FTPW_FirstFloor

		FTPW_Homepage

		FTPW_HWS

		FTPW_HWS_vr2

		FTPW_Metering

		FTPW_MH_Sum

		FTPW_MiniSplit_Sum

		FTPW_Roof

		FTPW_SecondFloor



		software samples

		2001DEVS - Object List

		2001PRG4 FTPW.BLR.LL

		2002DEVS - Object List

		2012PRG4 FTPW.CV125.FLO.CTRL

		2014DEVS - Object List

		2017PRG7 FTPW.ERU2.HTG












Construction Manager:


Brad E. Wade, PE
on behalf of David Modricker


Contract: 2018-PWGG
Fund: 30.409.750


11/09/2020


366,685.75



fnorris

Highlight



fnorris

Highlight



fnorris

Highlight








































PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: Ferguson Township 


3147 Reasearch Drive 
State College, PA 16801-278 


FROM: PBCI-Allen Mechanical & Electrical 
2746 West College Avenue 
State College, PA 16801 


FOR: Plmg Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 


CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 


Application is made for payment as shown below. 
Continuation Page is attached. 


1. CONTRACT AMOUNT


2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS


3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT (line 1 + /- 2) 


4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED


(Column G on Continuation Page) 


5. RETAINAGE:


PROJECT Plmg Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg APPLICATION # NAME AND Plmg PERIOD THRU: LOCATION: 3147 Reasearch Drive PROJECT#s: 
State College, PA 16801-278 


Page 1 


4 Distribution to: 
02/29/2020 0 OWN ER
2019-C32 e O ARCHITECT


09/16I2019 0 CONTRACTORARCHITECT: ByDesign Consultants, Inc. DA TE OF CONTRACT: 
□ 1950 Market Street 
□ Camp Hill, PA 17011 


$16,150.00 


$0.00 


$16,150.00 


$16,150.00 


Contractor's s ignature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that: (1) the Work has been performed as required in the Contract Documents, (2) all sums previously 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's costs for labor, materials 
and other obligations under the Contract for Work previously paid for, and (3) Contractor is legally 
entitled to this payment. 


CONTRACTOR: PBCI-Allen Mechanical & Electrical 


By: >?'.;-····--·-•-)_-::::::>':C:::::::�::, . _:,:::::::-_: _____ ::�,. 
(._ ______________ ... -·


Date: o�l!?/2oc16
State of: Pc,..._, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal 


Wendy Christine-Cortina, Notary Public 
County of: � Centre County 


Subscribed and sworn to before My commission expires July 22, 2023 
Commission number 1292156 


a. 10.00% cif Completed Work $1,615.00 me this I? 1/-/, day of Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries 
(Columns D + E on Continuation Page)


b. 0.00% of Material Stored
(Column Fon Continuation Page)


Total Retainage (line 5a + Sb or 
Column I on Continuation Page) 


6 .  TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE 


(Line 4 minus line 5 Total) 


7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLICATIONS


8. PAYMENT DUE
� 


9. BALANCE TO COMPLETION 
(Line 3 minus Line 6) $1,615.00 


SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS ADDITIONS 
Total changes approved in 
previous months $0.00 
Total approved this month $0.00 


TOTALS $0.00 
NET CHANGES $0.00 


$0.00 


$1,615.00 


$14,535.00 


$12,613.68 


• $1,921.32 
1 


DEDUCTIONS 


$0.00 


$0.00 
$0.00 


fe5£-d� ,f:;086 �
Nota,y P"bn, :JtZ. .£hu::if;;i 
My Commission ires: 0 � ,;J EJ / cJOJ;} 0


ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION 


Architect's signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that: (1) Architect has inspected the Work represented by this Application, (2) such Work has been 
completed to the extent indicated in this Application, an the quality of workmanship and materials 
conforms with the Contract Documents, (3) this Applica i n for Payment accurately states the amount 
of Wock completed arul paymenld"e therefo,, •� (4) ,, h


Dl
ows of "' "'''°" whypayme,t 


�:;;,;,:::::�TQ'Sh.� ---�-� .. t ... 1<?.:L/01. 75"◊ 
(If the oorlffled amounf ;, dlffe


ft 


from the pa men/ due, '"" shoo/d attach an explana/,on /mUal all 
/he lfgure, that aro ohan


r 
ro a/oh the ood�ed amount) '\- C, ':, 1.. ._., F' \ , ;IA\:,,'.; 


ARCHITECT: \,il V t:]>7..X) z..ot 


By: Date: l 2§�
Neither this Application nor payment applied for herein is assign���£tiaele. \:� =llbe
made only to Contractor, and is without prejudice to any rights o 'oil contractor under the 
Contract Documents or otherwise. Fund/Acct 


- ---


utioas Inc. Document 
'r;fieck # 
Math Check


� 



fnorris

Highlight



fnorris

Highlight



fnorris

Highlight







CONTINUATION PAGE 


Pz.yment Application containing Contractor's signature is attached. 


A B C 


ITEM# WORK DESCRIPTION 
SCHEDULED 


AMOUNT 


1 Mobilize $365.00 


2 Shop Drawing $730.00 


3 Insulation $1,740.00 


4 Sterilization $182.00 


5 Pipe Testing $290.00 


6 Warranty $800.00 


7 Demolition $1,675.00 


8 Above Grade DWV $1,433.00 


9 Sub Grade DWV $2,960.00 


10 Domestic Water $2,410.00 


11 Plumbing Fixtures $3,565.00 


TOTALS $16,150.00 


CONTINUATION PAGE 


PROJECT: 


D I 


Plmg Reno Ferguson Twsp Bldg 


Plmg 


E F 


COMPLETED WORK STORED 


AMOUNT AMOUNT MATERIALS 


PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD (NOT IN D OR E) 


PERIODS 


$365.00 $0.00 $0.00 


$730.00 $0.00 $0.00 


$1,653.00 $87.00 $0.00 


$0.00 $182.00 $0.00 


$261.00 $29.00 $0.00 


$0.00 $800.00 $0.00 


$1,675.00 $0.00 $0.00 


$1,289.70 $143.30 $0.00 


$2,664.00 $296.00 $0.00 


$2,169.00 $241.00 $0.00 


$3,208.50 $356.50 $0.00 


$14,015.20 $2,134.80 $0.00 


Page 2 of 2 


APPLICATION#: 


DATE OF APPLICATION: 


PERIOD THRU: 


PROJECT#s: 


G H 


TOTAL % BALANCE 
COMPLETED AND COMP. TO 


STORED (G / C) COMPLETION 
(D+E+F) (C-G) 


$365.00 100% $0.00 


$730.00 100% SO.OD 


$1,740.00 100% $0.00 


$182.00 100% $0.00 


$290.00 100% $0.00 


$800.00 100% $0.00 


$1,675.00 100% $0.00 


$1,433.00 100% $0.00 


$2,960.00 100% $0.00 


$2,410.00 100% $0.00 


$3,565.00 100% $0.00 


$16,150.00 100% $0.00 


4 


02/17/2020 


02/29/2020 


2019-C32 e 


I 


RETAINAGE 
(If Variable) 


Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 







Admin Bldg Renovation - Plumbing 


PBCI Allen 


Contract award = 


Sup 1 


Supl 2 


Supl 3 


Supl4 


SuplS 


Supl 6 


supl7 


supl 8 


Total 


Date Invoice No. 


1/10/2020 


1/10/2020 


2/18/2020 


sum to date= 


1 


2 


3 


construction 


$16,150.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$16,150.00 


Amount 


$7,845.52 


$2,950.88 


$1,817.28 


$12,613.68 


Account no. 30.400.409.750 


Percent of 


Description billing invoice# 


49% 1 


18% 2 


23% 3 


0% 4 


0% 5 


0% 6 


#DIV/0! 7 


#DIV/0! 8 


#DIV/0! 9 


#DIV/0! 10 


#DIV/0! 11 








Project:  2020-C1 BLUE COURSE & SARATOGA


Pay Application Quantities


ITEM 


No.
UNITS DESCRIPTION


INITIAL BID 


QTY.


NESL UNIT 


PRICE


PAY APP 1 


QTY


PAY APP 1 


SUB-TOTAL


PAY APP 2 


QTY


PAY APP 2 


SUB-TOTAL


PAY APP 3 


QTY


PAY APP 3 


SUB-TOTAL


Total Contract 


Qty.
Total Contract 


0203


0001
CY CLASS 1 EXCAVATION 23 $82.40 1.20 $98.88 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 1.20 $98.88


0203


0004
CY CLASS 1B EXCAVATION (BASE REPAIR) 154 $29.20 353.50 $10,322.20 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 353.50 $10,322.20


0204


0150
CY CLASS 4 EXCAVATION 52 $36.80 78.70 $2,896.16 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 78.70 $2,896.16


0212


0016
SY GEOTEXTILE, CLASS 4, TYPE C 85 $8.70 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00


0311


0424
SY


SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, WMA BASE 


COURSE, PG 64-22, 0.3 to <3 MILLION ESALS, 25 MM MIX, 


5" DEPTH


131 $30.40 300.20 $9,126.08 0.70 $21.28 0.00 $0.00 300.90 $9,147.36


0311


0524
SY


SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, WMA BASE 


COURSE, PG 64-22, 3 to <10 MILLION ESALS, 25 MM MIX, 


5" DEPTH


289 $22.40 318.40 $7,132.16 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 318.40 $7,132.16


0350


0106
SY SUBBASE 6" DEPTH (NO. 2A) (BASE REPAIR) 588 $11.50 381.80 $4,390.70 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 381.80 $4,390.70


0411


0484
SY


SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, WMA WEARING 


COURSE, PG 64-22, 0.3 TO <3 MILLION ESALS, 9.5MM MIX, 


1.5" DEPTH, SRL-M


4,051 $6.60 4051.00 $26,736.60 0.70 $4.62 0.00 $0.00 4,051.70 $26,741.22


0411


0582
SY


SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, WMA WEARING 


COURSE, PG 64-22, 3.0 TO <10 MILLION ESALS, 9.5MM 


MIX, 1.5" DEPTH, SRL-H


4,696 $7.55 4696.00 $35,454.80 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 4,696.00 $35,454.80


0411


2494
TON


SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, WMA WEARING 


COURSE (SCRATCH), PG 64-22, 0.3 TO <3 MILLION ESALS, 


9.5MM MIX, SRL-M


112 $80.60 111.40 $8,978.84 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 111.40 $8,978.84


0411


2592
TON


SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, WMA WEARING 


COURSE (SCRATCH), PG 64-22, 3.0 TO <10 MILLION 


ESALS, 9.5MM MIX, SRL-H


130 $81.20 115.37 $9,368.04 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 115.37 $9,368.04


0460


0001
SY BITUMINOUS TACK COAT 17,494 $0.15 17494.00 $2,624.10 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 17,494.00 $2,624.10


0491


0013
SY


MILLING OF BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SURFACE, 2" 


DEPTH, MILLED MATERIAL RETAINED BY CONTRCTOR
8,747 $2.30 8747.00 $20,118.10 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 8,747.00 $20,118.10


4503


0351
SY


PROTECTIVE COATING FOR CEMENT CONCRETE 


PAVMENT (MODIFIED)
348 $3.35 $0.00 232.40 $778.54 0.00 $0.00 232.40 $778.54


0601


0351
LF 12" THERMOPLASTIC PIPE, GROUP III, 8'-2' FILL 12 $325.00 11.50 $3,737.50 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 11.50 $3,737.50


4601


0352
LF


15" THERMOPLASTIC PIPE, GROUP III, 8'-2' FILL 


(MODIFIED)
10 $391.60 10.00 $3,916.00 4.00 $1,566.40 0.00 $0.00 14.00 $5,482.40


4604


0351
LF


12" PERFORATED THERMOPLASTIC PIPE, GROUP IIIP, 8'-2' 


FILL (MODIFIED)
22 $180.10 21.50 $3,872.15 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 21.50 $3,872.15


4604


0352
LF


15" PERFORATED THERMOPLASTIC PIPE, GROUP IIIP, 8'-2' 


FILL (MODIFIED)
23 $175.35 21.00 $3,682.35 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 21.00 $3,682.35


4604


0355
LF


24" PERFORATED THERMOPLASTIC PIPE, GROUP IIIP, 8'-2' 


FILL (MODIFIED)
24 $178.90 24.00 $4,293.60 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 24.00 $4,293.60


4605


2711
SET


TYPE C CONCRETE TOP UNIT AND BICYCLE SAFE GRATE 


(MODIFIED)
2 $1,097.25 2.00 $2,194.50 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $2,194.50


4605


2713
SET


TYPE C CONCRETE TOP UNIT USING EXISTING GRATE 


(MODIFIED)
3 $769.20 3.00 $2,307.60 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $2,307.60


0605


2850
EA STANDARD INLET BOX, HEIGHT </=10' 2 $4,293.10 2.00 $8,586.20 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $8,586.20


0608


0001
LS MOBILIZATION 1 $7,991.90 1.00 $7,991.90 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $7,991.90


4633


0200
LF PLAIN CONCRETE MOUNTABLE CURB, TYPE A (MODIFIED) 1,698 $24.30 1639.00 $39,827.70 110.50 $2,685.15 0.00 $0.00 1,749.50 $42,512.85


4676


0001
SY PLAIN CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK (MODIFIED) 183 $275.25 163.91 $45,116.23 40.59 $11,172.40 0.00 $0.00 204.50 $56,288.63


4695


0004
SF


ADA DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE PAVERS 


(MODIFIED)
270 $39.80 204.30 $8,131.14 48.00 $1,910.40 0.00 $0.00 252.30 $10,041.54


0802


0001
CY TOPSOIL FURNISHED AND PLACED 84 $60.00 41.48 $2,488.80 1.39 $83.40 0.00 $0.00 42.87 $2,572.20


0860


0002
EA INLET FILTER BAG FOR TYPE C INLET 18 $81.85 17.00 $1,391.45 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 17.00 $1,391.45


0901


0001
LS


MAINTENANCE AND PROTECTION OF TRAFFIC DURING 


CONSTRUCTION
1 $16,522.10 1.00 $16,522.10 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $16,522.10


0941


0001
EA RELOCATE SIGN (CATA) 2 $204.45 $0.00 3.00 $613.35 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $613.35


0962


1005
LF 4" YELLOW WATERBORNE PAVEMENT MARKINGS 7,494 $0.55 4914.00 $2,702.70 1963.00 $1,079.65 0.00 $0.00 6,877.00 $3,782.35


0962


1029
LF


WHITE WATERBORNE PAVMENT LEGEND, BICYCLE WITH 


RIDER, 8'-0" X 4'-0" SYMBOL
1 $666.40 1.00 $666.40 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $666.40


0962


1036
EA WHITE WATERBORNE PAVMENT LEGEND, "XING" 1 $666.40 1.00 $666.40 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $666.40


9000


0001
SY SEEDING, SOIL SUPPLEMENTS AND MULCHING 944 $3.70 358.43 $1,326.19 49.07 $181.56 0.00 $0.00 407.50 $1,507.75


9000


0002
SY DRIVEWAY RESTORATION, 2" DEPTH (ASPHALT) 45 $88.70 54.80 $4,860.76 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 54.80 $4,860.76


9000


0003
LF ROOT BARRIER (24" DEEP) 144 $41.50 $0.00 144.00 $5,976.00 0.00 $0.00 144.00 $5,976.00


9000


0004
TON SINK HOLE REPAIR 40 $72.50 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00


CHANGE 


ORDER


ADDITIONAL BASE REPAIRS VIA CHANGE ORDER (SEE 


CHANGE ORDER #3)
0 $22,063.28 1.00 $22,063.28 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $22,063.28


PAY APP SUB-TOTAL $323,591.61 $26,072.75 $0.00 TOTAL $349,664.36


RETAINAGE (%) 5.00% -5.00% 5.00%


RETAINAGE ($) -$16,179.58 -$1,303.64 $0.00


$0.00 $16,179.58 $1,303.64


$307,412.03 $40,948.69 $1,303.64


TOTAL PAID TO DATE $349,664.36


Outstanding Balance $0.00


PAY APP TOTAL


PREVIOUS RETAINAGE TO 


REIMBURSE


2020-C1 (Final)
Pay App 3 - Retainage
Pay $1,303.64
Acct#: 32.439.610


Pay
RTS







